
Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subject: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $91,053.26 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $279,500.03 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 

https://279,500.03
https://91,053.26


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Pay to the Order of Fund-Object 

Boldway, Denise 62-4310 580.00 

3000239345 05/02/2024 

3000239346 05/02/2024 

3000239347 05/02/2024 

3000239348 05/02/2024 

3000239349 05/02/2024 

3000239350 05/02/2024 

3000239351 05/02/2024 

3000240224 05/09/2024 

3000240225 05/09/2024 

3000240226 05/09/2024 

3000240227 05/09/2024 

3000240228 05/09/2024 

3000240229 05/09/2024 

3000240230 05/09/2024 

3000240231 05/09/2024 

3000240232 05/09/2024 

3000240233 05/09/2024 

3000240234 05/09/2024 

3000240235 05/09/2024 

3000240236 05/09/2024 

3000240237 05/09/2024 

3000240238 05/09/2024 

3000240239 05109/2024 

3000240521 05/13/2024 

3000240522 05/13/2024 

3000240523 05/13/2024 

3000240524 05/13/2024 

3000240525 05/13/2024 

EUREKA OXYGEN CO 

Fortuna Union HS District 

Hayhurst, Melody 

Mueller, Timothy F 

PG&E 

SIMMONS, LORENZA 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

BEGINNINGS INC 

Block, Mitchell N 

Bryce McNutt 

CITY OF ARCATA 

Dharmarts 

DOMINICK, JENNIFER 

EUREKA RUBBER STAMP 

Fire Monkey Catering Services 

HONORS GRADUATION 

Hyatt Corporation 

Kerr, Wendy 

LEARNING ALLY ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

PHOTA Sacramento LLC 

RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY 

UBEO West, LLC 

YOUNG MINNEY & CORR LLP 

BEST WESTERN PLUS HUMBOLT BAY 

CITY OF EUREKA 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

H.C.S.D. 

Hayhurst, Melody 

62-5800 

62-5800 

62-5201 

62-4310 

62-5201 

62-5520 

62-5800 

62-4310 

62-4374 

62-4396 

62-5800 

62-5201 

62-5800 

62-5520 

62-5530 

62-5800 

62-5800 

62-4351 

62-5800 

62-5800 

62-4310 

62-5209 

62-5201 

62-5209 

62-5800 

62-5209 

62-5560 

62-5637 

62-5823 

62-5209 

62-5800 

62-5822 

62-5530 

62-4310 

Service fitextinguishers 
23-24 Co st League Dues 

APR 2024 MILEAGE 

Materials, upplies, Mileage 
1 

Materials, upplies, Mileage 

April stale ent -ALC 

Piano Le ons - Freitas family 

Piano L ns - Hess family 

General s pplies 

General s pplies 

General s pplies 

Meals foi . LC (April) 
MAR 202 

CTE Cou 

April stat 

April slat 

Martial ar 

April2024 

April 2024 

Engraving 

Engraving 

Meal Prag 

Graduatio 

MILEAGE 

e Budget & Info. Essay 

ent - ALC (Apt F) 

ent - ALC 

lesson - 3 classes 

Piano Lessons: L.Coppini 

Piano Lessons: R.Bornman 

graduation, name plate, plaque 

graduation, name plate, plaque 

- April 2024 (MS/ Yreka) 

2024 AVlCi Summer Institute: Room for 

S.Schaefe 

MAY 202jMILEAGE 
Accomm ations 

Audioboo Solution - NUHCS / NUSCS 

April staterent - ELC 
May state 

General in 

Room for 

Wharfinge 

First instal 

April s1ate 

ent - printing services 

ormatron 

.Clause/ ALICE training 

Rental HS Prom 05/04/24 

ment for audit services 

en! - water (ELC) 

Teacher/ ~taff Appreciation Supplies 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is !recommended that the 

1 preoeding Checks be approved. 

90.00 

325.00 

15.75 

89.00 

95.14 184.14 

113.42 

160.00 

120.00 280.00 

120.99 

72.81 

103.93 297.73 

3,132.75 

329.64 

1,320.00 

86.43 

93.69 180.12 

800.00 

140.00 

140.00 280.00 

87.48 

54.12 141 .60 

1,809.50 

85.94 

885.44 

206.36 

361.07 567.43 

1,799.10 

3,166.77 

260.31 

948.39 

385.00 

280.46 

331.00 

16,834.65 

187.34 

45.44 

f? ERP for California 
~ ge 1 of 4 ] 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for ~elley Withers (KWITHERS), Jun 17 2024 10:30AM 

https://16,834.65
https://3,166.77
https://1,799.10


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Pay to the Order of 
--- -- -----

Fund-Object Comment ---- Amount 
05/13/2024 HUMBOLDT MOVING & STORAGE INC 62-5800 May stale ent 71.70 

3000240527 05/13/2024 PITNEY BOWES INC 62-5623 Mailstation meter 113.11 

3000240528 05/13/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV 62-4364 Gas - Apr tatement 690.31 

3000240956 05/t6/2024 D~ena L Velasco Acosta 62-5800 Yard work ELC 75.00 

3000240957 05116/2024 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 Fingerprin - April statement 177.00 

3000240958 05/16/2024 Harmon, Christopher S 62-4310 Supplies - RBE 10.27 

62-4351 Office sup lies & Postage 6.46 

62-5800 Climbing ]m - ORBE 87.00 

62-5950 Office sup lies & Postage 31.40 135.13 

3000240959 05/16/2024 Havens, Mary K 62-4310 Materials Supplies, Accomodations, 143.90 

Contracted Service 
62-5209 306.15 

62-5800 Materials &I Supplies, Accomodations, 100.00 
I 

550.05 

3000240960 05/16/2024 Jones, Althea M 62-5210 
Contracted)Service 
Parking • 51 .00 

3000240961 05/16/2024 KOROBI STABLES 62-5800 Riding Les ons - J.T. Hausle, A.T. Hausle 420.00 

3000240962 05/16/2024 NCS PEARSON INC 62-4310 Assessme t supplies 405.92 

3000240963 05/16/2024 PG&E 62-5520 Apr statem nt - ELC 469.30 

3000240964 05/16/2024 Rosemary Kunkler 62-5210 Accomoda ons - meals 34.73 

3000240965 05/16/2024 Sylvia, Jennah L 62-5201 APR 2024 ILEAGE 616.40 

3000241606 05/23/2024 Aaron Souza North Coast Music 62-5800 Guitar less ns - J.Coppini, M.Bornman 280.00 

3000241607 05/23/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 NUHCS Pr m 2024 118.96 

62-4351 Office sup les 64.32 

62-4374 Cleaning s pplies 78.65 

3000241608 05/23/2024 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 62-5612 

Janitorial s 

JUNE 202 

pplies 

RENT - WCLC 

68.94 
• 
' 

330.87 

2,000.00 

3000241609 05/23/2024 BEGINNINGS INC 62-4310 BLC Utilitie - Mar statement 28.56 

62-4351 BLC Utilitie - Mar statement 77.97 

62-4374 BLC Utilitie - Mar statement 274.46 

62-5520 BLC Utiliti - Mar statement 580.33 

62-5560 BLC Utilitie - Mar statement 15.69 

62-5612 JUNE 202 RENT - BLC 1,000.00 

62-5623 - Mar statement 1,222.02 

62-5800 - Mar statement 733.97 

62-5909 BLC UUlitltl - Mar statement 110.25 

62-5922 BLC Utilitie - Mar statement 574.00 4,617.25 

3000241610 05/23/2024 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 JUNE 202 RENT - CRC / ADMIN 5,625.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is tecommended that the ~ ERP for Ca/lfomla 

preceding Checks be approved. 
----- ~-------- ---- - I - --- ----

Pa.9.e 2 of4 

Materials Supplies, Accomodations, 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for l{elley Withers (KWITHERS), Jun 17 2024 10:30AM 



- ---

--- -

-- --

- ----- --

-- --

Checks Dated 05/01/2024 through 05/31/2024 

Check Check 
Number Date 

3000241611 

3000241612 

3000241613 

3000241614 

3000241615 

3000241616 

3000241617 

3000241618 

3000241619 

3000241620 

3000241621 

3000241622 

3000242236 

3000242237 

3000242238 

3000242239 

3000242240 

3000242241 

3000242242 

3000242243 

3000242244 

3000242245 

3000242246 

3000242247 

3000242248 

3000242249 

-

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 
05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/23/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

05/30/2024 

-

Board ReportReqPay12c 

Pay to the Order of 

CITI CARDS 

COMPUGROUP MEDICAL INC 

CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 

CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 

DAGGETT, PETERJAY 

EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS BUSINESS AND FISCAL 
SERVICES 
GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERV 

H~rmon, Christopher S 

HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN 
SERVICES 

KGK RENTALS LLC 

REPUBLIC INDEMNITY 

Rodrigues, Joshua 

Aaron Souza North Coast Music 

ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

BEGINNINGS INC 

Cli!ACTERSTRONG 

COLLEGE BOARD 

Dharmarts 

Harmon, Christopher S 

Jere Cox 

KGK RENTALS LLC 

PG&E 

Rosie Bosco 

SHRED AWARE 

Boldway, Denise 

Fund-Object 

62-4310 

62-5205 

62-5209 

62-5800 

62-5520 

62-5530 

62-5560 

62-5612 

62-5612 

62-5800 

62-5623 

62-4310 

62-5800 

62-5884 

62-5612 

62-9542 

62-4310 

62-5800 

62-5800 

62-4310 

62-4710 

62-5800 

62-5207 

62-4314 

62-5800 

62-4310 

62-5201 

62-5450 

62-5520 

62-5800 

62-5560 

62-4310 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is 

preceding Chec!s be approved. 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for 

Comment 
nt 

May State 

May Stat ent 

Past due p yment 

CLC Utiliti s - May statement 

CLC Utiliti s - May statement 

CLC Utiliti s - May statement 

JUNE 202 RENT-CLC 

JUNE 202 RENT-ALC 

04/2024 M als by ECS 

May slale!nt 
Supplies - RBE 
Boxing Le on - ORBE 

Arcata Lea Ing Center 

Willow Cre k Learning Center 

RENT-ELC 

May state 

JUNE 202 

ent 

Culinary sufplies Nov 2023 - May 2024 

Guitar Les ons - M.Bornman, J.Coppini 

Commercl I fire monitoring (ELG) 

Graduatio 

Food for 

Contract bor - Janitorial / Kitchen 

Attendee: ebekah Davis 

AP Examittions 
May stale ent / BLC 

May/June ,tatemenl - Z.Prescott 

Supplies ~*· ORBE 
MAY 2024 ILEAGE 

ELG - Mon hly Insurance 

May stale ent - Admin 

Piano Les! n$ for May - Z.Prescott 

Shred pick up (Admin) 

Shred pick up (ALC) 

Expensed Check 
Amount Amount 
2,626.04 

422.73 

451.86 3,500.63 
I 764.00 

905.29 

202.43 

445.63 1,553.35 

5,000.00
I 

3,800.00 

6,443.82 

816.25 

35.39 

100.00 135.39 

520.00 

520.00 1,040.00 
I 

5,544.36 
• 1,969.50 

1,489.24 

280.00I 
216.00 

114.80 

223.00 337.80 

2,435.92. 
679.00 

I 
I 564.00 

600.00 

150.00 750.00I 
82.83 

1 69.68 

116.91 

686.79 

\ 150.00 
I 

44.20 

43.90 88.10 

220.00 

ecommended that the -~J~El r.m.,,.,n.r.m1~ 
Page 3 of 4 -

elley Withers (KWITHERS), Jun 17 2024 10:30AM 

https://r.m.,,.,n.r.m1
https://2,435.92
https://1,489.24
https://1,969.50
https://5,544.36
https://1,040.00
https://6,443.82
https://3,800.00
https://5,000.00
https://1,553.35
https://3,500.63
https://2,626.04


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Check Check Expensed Check 
Amount Amount 

91,053.26 

Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 

Total Number of Checks 73 

Fund Summary 

Fund Description Check Cou Expensed Amount 
91,053.26 

Total Number of Checks 73 

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERI 73 

91 ,053.26 

.00Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 

91,053.26Net (Check Amount) 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. --------+- ---- -

075 • Northern United Charter Generated for ~elley Withers (KWITHERS), Jun 17 2024 10:30AM 

~ ERP for Califomla 
_ Page 4 of4 

https://91,053.26
https://91,053.26
https://91,053.26


EARNINGS by E!rnings Code 

Regtllar 

TOTAL 

IEARNINGS by Group 
Base Pay 

Extra D~ty 

Overtipe 
Siiperids 

TOTAL 

j EARNINGS 

Certifica\ed 
Classified 

34 
32 

66 

Income Adjustments 

277,183.80 

277,183.80 

Adjustments ] 
-
Income 

247,405.22 
5,202.76 

13.32 
24,562.50 

-
277,183.80 

Person Type Female Employees] 

195,999.60 25 151,337.10 
81,184.20 25 61,126.71 

277,183.80 50 212,463.81 

Tt 

jVendor Summary for Pay Date 05/ 31/2024 

Vendor ChecJ<s 

TAXES 

Federal Withholding 
State Withholding 

Social Security 
Medicare 

SUI 
Wor1<ers' Comp 

SUBTOTAL 

REDUCTIONS 

PERS 
PERS/62 
STRS/60 
STRS /62 

Tax Sheltered Annuit 
Suppleme,ntal lnsuran 

SUBTOTAL 

DEDUCTIONS 

Health & Welfare 
Supplemental lnsuran 

Summer Savings 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTALS 

Cancel/Reissue for Proc• 

Reissued 

Payroll Summary by Org 

.Employee Employer Total 
I 

16,609.56 16,609.56 
6,378.92 6,378.92 
5,794.28 5,794.28 11 ,588.56 
4,009.70 4,009.70 8,01 9.40 

138.32 138.32 
2,018.73 2,018.73 

32,792.46 11,961.03 i 44,753.49 

Employee Employer Total 

1,705.79 6,501.42 8,20721 
4,006.92 13,363.11 17,370.03 

10,044.77 18,717.48 28,762..25 
8,520.91 15,947.88 24,468.79 

300.00 300.00 
656.10 656.10 

25,234.49 54,529.89 79,764.38 

Employee Employer Total . 

1,872.78 67,367.25 69,240.03 
316.62 316.62 

11,597.53 11,597.53 

13,786.93 67,367.25 81,154.18 

71,813.88 133,858.17 205,672.05 

ss Date 05/31/2024 

Subject Grosses 

251,949.31 
251,949.31 
93,456.67 

276,527.70 
276,527.70 
276,527.70 

Subject Grosses 

24,368.10 
50,086.63 
97,997.28 
83,496.72 

Subject Grosses 

69,585.13 

Vendor Liabilitii=s Cancel Checks 

VoidACH 

IBALANCING DATA NET 

175,024.27 48 

Gross Eamirlgs 277;-183.80 71,813.88 Deductions Checks 

205,369.92 Net Pay Direct Deposits 
30,345.65 18 

I 
District Liability 133,858.17 133,858.17 Contributions Partial Net ACH 

411,041.97 411,041.97 Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net 

TOTAL 1 205,369.92 66 A 
075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Lynda Speck (LSPECK), May 24 2024 10:00AM 

Se!ecUon Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fiscal Year= 2024, Starting Pay Date= 5/31/2024) 

https://205,369.92
https://411,041.97
https://411,041.97
https://133,858.17
https://133,858.17
https://30,345.65
https://205,369.92
https://71,813.88
https://277;-183.80
https://175,024.27


- - -----

--

Pay01a . Payroll Summary by Org 

EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income Adjustments TAXES Employee Employer Totalj Subject Grosses 
. Regular 2,316.23 Federal Withholding 468.80 468.80 2,130.93 

State Withholding 213.76 213.76 2,130.93 
Social Security 143.61 143.61 287.22 2,316.23 

Medicare 33.59 33.59 67.18 2,316.23 
SUI 1.16 1.16 2,316.23 

Workers' Comp 16.91 16.91 2,316.23 
- - 1----- -

TOTAL 2,316.23 S U BT OT AL 859.76 195.27 1,055.03 

Employee Employer Total! Subject Grosses IEARNINGS by Group Income _ ______________ ___ ________ _ A_dJ_·u_s_tm_e_n_ts.....l I REDUCTIONS 
Base Pay 2,313.11 

Docks I 3.12 

TOTAL 2,316.23I 
EARNINGS Person Type • F,emale Employees 

Certificated 1 2,316.23 1 2,316.23 

TOTAL 1 2,316.23 2,316.23 

!Vendor Summary for Pay Date 06/1 0/2024 

Vendor Checks 

·vendor Liabilities 

IBALANCING DATA 

1,271.17 Net Pay 

Gross Earnings 2,316.23 1,045.06 Deductions 

District Liability 81,3.24 813.24 Contributions 

3,129.47 3\!29.47 

PERS/62 185.30 617.97 803.27 2,316.23 

SUBTOTAL 185.30 617.97 803.27 
--- 1 

Employee Employer Total J Subject Grosses DEDUCTIONS 

- I 
SUBTOTAL .00 

-
TOTALS 1,045.06 813.24 1,858.30 

Cancel/Reissue for Process Date 06/10/2024 

Reissued 

Cancel Checks 

VoidACH 

NET 

Direct Deposits 

Checks 1,271 .17 

Partial Net ACH 

Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net _________ ____ 

1,271.17 1TOTAL 

/~~ 
SslecUon Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fisca! Year= 2024, Starting Pay Date= 6/10/2024) 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated rt,r Lynda Speck (LSPECK), Jun 5 2024 12:49PM 

https://1,271.17
https://1,858.30
https://1,045.06
https://2,316.23
https://3\!29.47
https://3,129.47
https://1,045.06
https://2,316.23
https://1,271.17
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,313.11
https://1,055.03
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,316.23
https://2,130.93
https://2,130.93
https://2,316.23


Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0502,0515,0529,0614,0617,0618) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
-hls-is--a--monthly-proce~T-he-warrants-and-payrolliotals-areinspectedc1ncrclariftcationis-giverrif-need 

See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $93,153.59 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $201,262.33 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 

https://201,262.33
https://93,153.59


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D. t . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School SPECIAL BATCH 0502District#________ 1s net ame:_ __________________ _ 

Fund# 
01 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 
25 

.-:S U 

40 

71 

Fund Name 
General Fund 

Adult Education Fund 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

State Scnooi-aUT1a1ng/tease Purchase runa 

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

District Total 

xxxxxxxx 

Audited Total 

xxxxxxxx 

' 
1 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School SPECIAL BATCH 0502 2724.00 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee______________ Trustee _________ ______ 

Trustee______________ Trustee ______________ _ 

Trustee______________ Trustee ______________ _ 

Trustee _ _____________ 

Date: 5/1 /24District Superintendent/ Administrator:_j{ttQ..u.L :t\ }.A thilth-
Board Approval Date: _________- _ 0v,ail : _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing / jc 
1.18.17 



043 NORTHERH UN ITED SIS KIYOU 
2324 MUSCS SPECI AL BATCH 

J34 877 ACCOUNTS PAYA3LE ?RELIST 

-------------------------------

APYS ©0 ~ . 00.22 05 / 01/24 10 : 01 ?AGE 0 

Batch status : 

Fr ::im bat:::h: 

To batc h: 

I nc l ude ~evolving Cash : 

Include Address : 

I nclude Obje:::t Des:: : 

Include Vendor TIH: 

A All 

0502 

0502 

y 

y 

y 

y 



----------------------------------------

1 043 NORTI!ERt, UNITED SISKTYOO J34877 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY5E L.00.22 05/01/24 10:01 PAGE 
2324 NUSCS SPECIAL BATCH BATCH: 0502 SPECIAL BATCH <<Open >> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE F D 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Accou~~ num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNG SCH LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

-------------·-------------
000321/00 THERAPY TRAVfiLERS LLC 

EPIC SPECIAL EPUCUION STAFFIN 
P.O. BOX 840 053 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90084 

P0-0002 03 05/01/2024 INVOICE t INV99097 5 62-6500-0-5800-5760-1120-000- 00000 NN P 2,724.00 2 ,724.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS / 0~ EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,724.00 * 2,724.00 

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT ·2, 724.00 *·* 2,724.00 

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 2,724.00 ** 0.00 2,724.00 

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 2,724.00 ** • * 0 . 00 2,724.00 

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 2,724.00 ** • * 0.00 2 ,724.00 

Number of checks to be ?rinted: 1, not counting voids due to stub overflows. 2,724.00 

https://2,724.00
https://2,724.00
https://2,724.00


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43District#_ ______ D" t. t N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0515Is nc ame :_______ _ __________ _ 

Fund# 
01 General Fund 

Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 

13 

14 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 

17 
25 

jU 

40 

71 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

State Scf\00I Bu1la1ng1tease t'urcnase t-una 

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0515 5379.55 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee 

District SuperintendenVAdministratorJ6l~ -j,J:J:hJ]Q,._ 
Board Approval Date: Mail: 

Date: 5/9/24 

Hold : 

11 

11 

II 
II 
1, 

II 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: Audited Date : 

Ii 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



043 NORTHERN VNITEiJ SISKIYOU 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST 

J36139 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST 

AP :r! SOO 1.00.22 05/ 0 9 / 24 10:57 PAGE 0 

- - -- -- ----- - - -----1------ .- -- - - - -------------- -------- - - - --- -------- -------
---------- ------------

Batch status : A All 

From batch : 0515 

To bat:::h : 0515 

Include Revolving Cash : y 

Include Address : y 

r~clude Object Desc : Y 

Include Vendor TIN : Y 



043 1'lOR'I'HERN UNITED SISKlYOiJ J36189 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYSr O L.00.22 05/09/24 10:57 PAGE 1 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST BATCH: 0515 2324 NUSCS A/P << Open>> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE nJND 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Refere nce Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

--------------------- . ----------------- ---
000244/00 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 000000000 

PO BOX 035184 
SEATTLE, WA 98124 

------------------------------f---

P0- 00 0276 04i25/2024 INVOICE flFJC-7VKT-NNDl 1 62-oooo-o-4300-1110-2460-oo~-ooooo NN F 
SUPPLIES 

?0- 000279 04/25/202 4 INVOICEi 1MQG-TCG1-9RF6 l 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-00r-OOOOO NN P 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 530.66 * 

509.97 

106.05 

424.61 

106.05 

530.66 

000152/00 BAY ALARM COMPANY 
PO BOX 51041 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90051-5337 

000000000 

Po-0000 05 05/06/2~2 4 ACCT:966966 2409 Ms 1 62-oooo-o-5500-0000-010 0- oal-ooooo NN P 
OPERATION & HOOSE:KE"EPJNG SERV 

P0-000005 05/03/2 Q24 ACCT:967166 2411 MS 1 62-0000-0-5500-0000-810 0- uO -00000 NN P 
OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 390.00 * 

195.00 

195.00 

195.00 

195.00 

390.00 

000049/00 BLOCK, MITCH 
PO BOX 4293 
ARCATA, CA 95518 

PV-2400 62 05/03/2024 REIMBUSEMENT 62-6500-0-5200-5760-1120-000- 00000 NN 
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 455.68 * 

455.68 

455.68 

000022/00 CITY OF YREKA 
PO BOX 1005 
YREKA, CA 96097 

P0-000006 05/06/2024 ACCT: 012142-001 505 YREKA l 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 NN P 
WATER&/OR SEWAGE 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 129.45 * 

129.45 129.45 

129.45 



-----------------

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISFqYOU J36189 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST p;pyUo L.00.22 05/09/24 10:57 PAGE 2 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST BATCH: 0515 2324 NUSCS A/P << Open>> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE t ND 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Accout-~ num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Re ference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC set LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

000071/00 HUE & CRY TN<r 000000000 
PO BOX 548 
ANDERSON, CA 96007 

P0-00 0011 05/01/2024 INVOICE 1859765 1 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-00$-00000 NN P 201.70 201.70 
OPERATION & HOOSE'i<EEPING ISERV 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 201.70 * 201.70 

000295/00 JOHN SMITH SANITATION 
6284 4TH STREET 
DUNSMUIR, CA 96025 

P0-000 020 05/01/ 202 4 INVOICE #156241 1 62-oooo-o-5550-oooo-a100-oo~ - oo ooo NN P 27.00 27.00 
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL. 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 27.00 * 27.00 

000139/00 JON DOVE 000000000 
1120 NEPTUNE WAY 
MT SHASTA, CA 96067 

PV-2 40063 05/08 /2024 MILEAGE EXPENSE CLAIM 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-0 0$ - 00000 NN 52.93 
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 52.93 * 52.93 

000182/00 KATHERINE O' BRIEN 
1805 TIMMONS ROAD 
GRENADA, CA 96038 

PV-2 40064 05/08 /2Q2 4 REIMBURSEMENT PARENT APPER. 62-7825-0-43oo-oooo-7200-0 0G - ooooo NN 313.87 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 313.87 * 313.87 

000011/00 MT SHASTA S~.RL~G WATER 680174022 
1878 TWIN VI.EN BLVD 
REDDING, CA 96003 

P0-00 0015 05/08/ 202 4 INVOICE #325250 1 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-00$-00000 NN P 50.84 50.84 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 50.84 * 50.84 



3 043 NORTHERN UNITED SI SKI YOU J36189 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYSrO L.00.22 05/09/24 10:57 PAGE 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST BATCH: 0515 2324 NUSCS A/P << Open>> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE f•D 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Acco ~ num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Ref~renc.~ Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC S LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

----- ------------ - ----------------------- ------------------------ ]---------- - ---------------
000014/00 SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 822402374 

467 SOUTH 7TH ST 
MONTAGUE, CA 96064 

P0-000 024 04/25/2024 INVOICE 14/25/24-10 423 YREKA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-810 0-00 - 00 000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OJ EXP 

P0-000 024 04/25/2 ~2 4 INVOICE 14/25/24-9 505 YREKA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000~8100-00 - 00 000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/0 EXP 

P0-000 024 0.4/25/2 024 INVOICE 14/25/24-1 MS2409-2411 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-00f - OOOOO NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/~ EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 120.00 * 120.00 

000005/00 SISKIYOU T.£LE?HONE COMPANY 
PO BOX 157 
ETNA, CA 96027-0157 

eo-000029 05/01/202 4 ACCOUNT 14000 1 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-00G - OOOOO NN P 49.95 49.95 
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHO SVCS 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 49.95 * 49.95 

000052/00 STAPLES AOV.i\.'ITAG.E 
PO BOX 660409 
DALLAS, TX 75266-0409 

eo- 00 0281 04/30/ 2Q24 INVOICEt 7631476723 1 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-009 - 00000 NN F 76.65 57.47 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 57 . 47 * 57.47 

000321/00 THERAPY TP..Z..V£1.£RS LLC 
EPIC SPECIAL EDUCATION STAFFIN 
P.O. BOX 840Q53 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90084 

t'0- 000203 04/27/202 4 INVOICE t INV101279 5 62-65oo-o-5000-5760-1120-001 - ooooo NN P 3,000.00 3,000.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVC3/0~ EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,000.00 * 3,000.00 

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 5,379.55 * • 5,379.55 

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 5,379 . 55 * 0.00 5,379.55 

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 5,379.55 * H• 0.00 s,r9.ss 



TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS ; 5,379 . 55 *lr \l- k 0.00 5,379.55 

Number of checks to be Frinted: 13, not counting voids ciue to stub overflo~s . 5,379.55 

https://5,379.55
https://5,379.55


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District #_4_3______ District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0529 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

:SU ~tate ~ct ool73illlo1ng/Lease Purchase t-una 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0529 52,311.47 

Batch Total 

• 
1 

I 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee-------------
Trustee _______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee-------------

District Superintendent/ Administrator:_1;:'~JJ~ Ql 1 'ji\ )A1}u.Itb- Date : 5/22/24 

Board Approval Date : .... VMail: _______ Hold: _ ____ _ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

Fife: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 

1.18.17 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SI SKIY~U J37648 ACCOUNTS PAYi'I.BLE PRELIST i'I.PYSOO L.0 0 .22 05/22/24 11 : 08 PAGE 0 
NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREL'IST 

------------------------------------

Batch status: A i'l.11 

From batch: 0529 

To batch: 0529 

Include Revolving Cash: y 

Include Address: y 

Include Object Desc: y 

Include Vendor TIN : y 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKI YOU J37648 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY L.00.22 05/22/24 11:08 PAGE l 
NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELI ST BATCH: 0529 ACCOUNT PAYABLES < >> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Acco EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC S T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

------------------- - -- - - -- - ------------------------- - -t -- - ---------- - -------- - ------- - ------
000280/00 ALYSON D'ARMS 000000000 

423 S. BROADWAY 
YREKA, CA 96097 

PV-240065 05/14/2024 POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 62-0000-0-5930-1110-1000-0QO-OOOOO NN 51.45 
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGEJMETER 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 51. 45 * 51.45 

000074/00 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE 
ATTN: PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 
1932 WYNNTON 
COLUMBUS, GA 31 999 

P0-000003 05/21/202 41 INVOICE #123247 JUNE 1 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-0 00-00000 NN P 487.56 487.56 
H & W PASS 'I'HR(!IOGH 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 487.56 * 487.56 

000323/00 California Department of ED 
PO Box 515006 
Sacramento, CA 95851 

P0-000283 05/03 /2024i INVOICE # C-072114 1 62-4127-0-8290-0000-0000- 0Q 0-00000 NN F 7,325.82 5,657.00 
ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVE. s 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,657.00 * 5,657.00 

000254/00 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT 
PO BOX 989061 
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA 95798-906 

P0-000285 05/07/202 ~ ACCOUNT ID #942-0021-9 1 62-0000-0-5881-0000-7200- 000-00000 NN F 46.62 36.00 
NORTH UNITED OTHER CHGSfFEES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 36.00 * 36.00 

000296/00 GREAT AMERICAN HNANCIAL SERV 
PO BOX 660831 
DALLAS, TX 952 66-0831 

P0-000223 05/16/202 J INVOICE #36578118 1 62-oooo-o-5600-1110-1000-o~-ooooo NN P 166.10 166.10 
RENTALS, LEASES & RE!?AI ,N.C. 

P0-000223 05/16/202 4 INVOICE #36578118 2 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-0 0-00000 NN P 49.83 49.83 
RENTALS, LEASES & REPAI ,N.C. 

P0-000223 05/16/202 4 INVOICE #36578118 3 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-0 0-00000 NN P 21.36 21. 36 
RENTALS, LEASES & REPAiflS ,N.C. 

https://5,657.00
https://5,657.00
https://5,657.00
https://7,325.82


237.29 

L.00.22 05/22/24 11:08 PAGE 2 

EE ES 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKI YOU J37648 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY 
NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELI ST BATCH: 0529 ACCOUNT PAYABLES < 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Acco 
Req Re ference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC S 

- - -- - ---------------- --------------- - ----------t- -----
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 237.29 * 

000294/00 HUNTER COMMUNICJ'.T I ON & TECH 000000000 
PO BOX 24644 
SEATTLE, WA 98 12 4-0644 

PO-OOOOl O 05/18/202 4 BILL# 609701 1 62-0000-0-592 2-1110-1000-0 
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHO 

P0-000010 05/18/2 024 BILLI 609701 2 62-0000-0-5 922-0000-2,00- 0 
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHO 

P0-00001 0 05/18/202 4 BILL# 609701 3 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200 - 0 
COMMUNICATION - TELEPH . 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 316.69 * 

000277/00 JANNA CHURCH-rL.L-BOSS 
223 WEST WABASHj AVE 
EUREKJI., CA 95503 

NN P 

NN p 
SVCS 

0- 00000 NN P 
SVCS 

PV-24 0066 05 /21/2024 MOTEL REIMBURSEMENT 62-6500-0-5200-5760-1120-0 J0- 0 0000 NN 
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

PV-2400 67 05/22 /2024 MILEAGE EXPENSE 62-6500-0-5200-5760-1120-0 0-00000 NN 
TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 701.54 * 

000020/00 KEENAN C/0 SETECH 000000000 
PO BOX 4328 
TORRANCE, CA 90510 

P0-00001 6 05/10/2024 VISION MAY 2024 1 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-0l0-00000 NN P 
H & W PASS TRR UGH 

P0-0000 16 05/10/202 4 DENTAL MAY 2024 1 62-0000-0-9514-0000- 0000- 0 0-00000 NN P 
H & W PASS THR UGH 

P0-00001 6 05/10/2 0241MEDICAL MAY 2024 1 62-0000-0-9514- 0000 - 0000 - 0 0-00000 NN P 
H & W PASS T!iR!pUG!i 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 36,086.00 + 

221.68 

66.51 

28 . 50 

528.00 

2,952.00 

32,606.00 

221.68 

66.51 

28.50 

316.69 

424.16 

277.38 

701.54 

528.00 

2,952.00 

32,606.00 

36,086.00 

https://36,086.00
https://32,606.00
https://2,952.00
https://32,606.00
https://2,952.00
https://36,086.00
https://COMMUNICJ'.TI


3 043 NORTHERN ITIITTED SI SKIYOU J37648 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY~OO L.00.22 05/22/24 11:08 PAGE 
NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREL!ST BATCH: 0529 ACCOUNT PAYABLES <4 Open>> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE RUND 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Accotj,ct num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
___Req_Re fe.rence ___Date _____Description_______________ _____________FD_RESC_Y_OBJT_GOAL_FUNC_S~ii-LOCAL_ T9MPS _____Liq Amt _ Net Amount 

000312/00 LESLIE COOKE 
WIAGIC MO!JNTA!Nj FARM 
1 50 4 CRESCENT DRIVE 
MT SHASTA, CA 960 67 

556457557 

P0-000128 

P0-000128 

04/23/2024 INVOICE# 04232024 

05/16/2024 I.NVOICE # 05162024 

TOTAL PAYMENT 

1 62- 6331- 0-5800 - 1110- 1000- 0~0- 00000 NY 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/ P EXP 

1 62-6331-0-5800-1110-1000- 0 0 - 00000 NY 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/ P EXP 

AMOUNT 300.00 * 

P 

P 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

000187/00 Ol'..K MEADOW 
PO BOX 615 
PUTNEY , VT 

INC 

05302- 1346 

000000000 

P0- 00024 7 05/10/202 4 INVOICE #62245 

TOTAL PAYMENT 

1 62-oooo-o-4300-1110-1000-o qo-ooooo 
SUPPLIES 

AMOUNT 847.74 * 

NN F 946.78 847.74 

847.74 

000013/00 PACIFIC POWER 
PO BOX 26000 
PORTLAND, OR 97256-0001 

P0-000018 

P0-000018 

P0- 00001 8 

05/03/202 4 ACCOUNT# 64034125-002 8 YREKA l 62-0000-0-5520-0000-6100-0 j 0-00000 NN 
1 ELECTRICITY 

05/15/202 41 ACCOUNT #64034125-001 0 1 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100- 0 0- 0.0000 NN 
I ELECTRICITY 

05 /15/2024 ACCOUNT #64034125-003 0 1 62-0000-0-552 0-0000 - 8100 - 0 0- 00000 NN 
ELECTRICITY 

1 TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 403.74 * 

P 

P 

P 

318.87 

75.51 

9.36 

318.87 

75.51 

9.36 

403.74 

000079/00 
I 

SAN JOAQUIN CNTY OF EDUCAITON 
P . O. BOX 21303 o! 
STOCKTON , CA 9,5213-9030 

P0-000266 05/21/202~ INVOICE #242686 

TOTAL PAYMENT 

1 62--'0000-0-5800-1110-2700-0~0-00000 NN 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS /~P EXP 

AMOUNT 1,200.00 • 

F 1,200.00 1,200.00 

1,200.00 



4 
NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELlST BATCH: 0529 ACCOUNT PAYABLES < >> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE 

043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOO J37648 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY L.00.22 05/22/24 11:08 PAGE 

Vendor/Addr Remi t name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Accotµ1t num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC sqa LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

000052/00 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
PO BOX 660409 
DALLAS , TX 75266-0409 

P0-000282 05/09/202 4 INVOICE #6002370455 1 62-oooo-o-4300-0000-2100-oqo-ooooo NN F 271.25 209.46 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 209.46 * 209.46 

000321/00 THER!I.PY TRAVELERS LLC 
EPIC SPECIAL EDUCATION STAFFIN 
P .O . BOX 840053 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90084 

P0- 000203 05/07 /202 41 INVOICE# INVlOl762 5 62-6500~0-58oo~5760-1120-oi o-09000 NN P 2,752.00 2,752.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS / P EXP 

P0-000203 05/17/20241 INVOICE #INV102169 5 62-6500-0-5800-5760-1120-0 0-00000 NN P 3,025.00 3,025.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS / P EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,777.00 * 5,777.00 

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 52,311.47 * 52,311.47 

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 52,311.47 * ◄ * 0.00 52,311.47 

TOTAL DIS~RICT PAYMENT 52,311.47 * ◄ ** 0.00 52,311.47 

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 52,311.47 *•** 0.00 52,311.47 

Number of checks to be pr~oted: 14, not counting voids due to stub overflows . 52 ,311.47 

https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://52,311.47
https://5,777.00
https://5,777.00
https://3,025.00
https://3,025.00
https://2,752.00
https://2,752.00
https://THER!I.PY


-------------- ---------------

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District #_4_3_ ______ District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0614 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees} 

.1U State Scnool i:su 11aI ng/Lease r'urcnase t-una 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0614 3452.43 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee ______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee ______________ 

·--1./1\_.~ ✓0 n M-t,1, ,· 11-\~!lb. e113124 
District Superintendent/ Administrator:_ N__\_~_ t/+---''-_'-IV________ Date: 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: _ _ ____ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _________________ Audited Date: ________ _ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J41122 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY5 00 L.00.22 06/13/24 08:10 PAGE 0 
2324 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Batch status: A All 

From batch: 0614 

To batch: 0614 

Include Revolving Cash : Y 

Include Address: Y 

Include Object Desc: y 

Include Vendor TIN: y 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J41122 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY5r 0 L.00.22 06/13/24 08:10 PAGE 1 
2324 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BATCH: 0614 NUSCS BATCH 0614 << Open>> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE Fl!JND 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Acco~t num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
__ Req Reference __ _Date____Description ______________________ FD_RESC_Y OBJT_GOAL FUNC scr[LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

000280/00 ALYSON D'ARMS 000000000 
423 S. BROADWAY 
YREKA, CA 96097 

PV-240070 06/11/2024 REIMBURSEMENT POSTAGE 62-0000-0-5930-0000-2700-0 ~0 -00000 NN 17.54 
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/t,iETER 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 17.54 * 17.54 

000244/00 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 000000000 
PO BOX 035184 
SEATTLE, WA 98 124 

P0-000131 11/30/2023 INVOICE 1F94-JVV3-CQ69 l 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000~000-00000 NN F 159.30 116.88 
APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE C I CULA 

P0-000179 12/14/2023 INVOICE 16WQ-HJVD-1THJ 1 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-0 00 -00000 NN F 64.87 65.16 

SUPPLIES f
P0-000196 01/15/2024 INVOICE 1611-9HDV-CPFT 1 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 NN F 97.86 97.86 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000244 06/12/2024 INVOICE 1KMK-LHT3-F3DD 1 62- 0000-0-4300-0000-3700-0 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000288 06/07/2024 INVOICE#1FTW-C96P-LPWY 1 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-0 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000291 06/07/2024 INVOICE# 196T-T34C-LTCC 1 62-6331-0-4300-1110- l000- 0 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000297 06/12/2024 INVOICE 1QPC-HW9D-YR96 1 62-0000-0-4300-1110-2460-0 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000297 06/12/2024 INVOICE 196P-4FRP-JYL7 2 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-0 · 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000297 06/12/2024' INVOICE 1M3F-CJK3-D6QT 3 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-0 · 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000297 06/12/2024 INVOICE 1NKV-JWDF-4LQN 4 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-0 

SUPPLIES 
P0-000297 06/12/2024 INVOICE 11L6-HVQT-6V9F 5 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-0 

APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CO 
P0-000297 06/12/2024 INVOICE 1NHX-M6VL-3PCT 6 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-~ 

APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CO 
I TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 899.54 * 

-00000 NN F 155.17 129.12 

0-00000 NN F 42.55 42.55 

D--00000 NN F 127.79 106.33 

0-00000 NN F 237.20 237.20 

0-00000 NN F 27.27 27.27 

0-00000 NN F 27.49 27 .49 

0-00000 NN F 15.11 15.11 

0-00000 NN F 18.91 18.91 

0-00000 NN F 15.66 15.66 
CULA 

899.54 



---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------

2 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J41122 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY~OO L.00.22 06/13/24 08:10 PAGE 
2324 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BATCH: 

FUND 
0614 NUSCS 

: 62 
BATCH 0614 

CHARTER SCH. 
< 

ENTERPRISE 
Open>> 

UND 

Vendor/Addr Remit 
Req Reference 

name 
Date Description 

Tax ID nurn Deposit type 
FD RESC 

ABA num 
Y OBJT GOAL 

Acco~nt num 
FUNC s9H LOCAL T9MPS 

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Liq Amt Net Amount 

000295/00 JORN 
6284 
UUNS

SMITH S~.NITATION 
4TH STREET 

MUI.R, CA 96025 

P0-000020 06/01/2024 INVIOCEi157600 

TOTAL 

1 

PAYMENT AMOUNT 

62-oooo-o-5550-0000-0100-oqo - ooooo 
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVA~ 

27.00 * 

NN P 27.00 27.00 

27.00 

000061/00 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 000000000 
PO BOX 981026 
BOSTON, MA 022 98-1026 

P0-00001 9 06/11/2024 ACCOUNT 8000-9090-0069-5077 4 62-oooo-o-5930-0000-2100-oqo-ooooo NN P 48.35 48.35 
COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE~METER 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 48.35 * 48.35 

000014/00 Sl:iASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 822402374 
467 SOUTH 7TH ST 
MONTAGUE, CA 96064 

P0-000024 06/11/202 ~ INVOICE 6/11/24-7 MT SHASTA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-0~0-00000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/ P EXP 

P0-00002 4 06/11/2024 INVOICE 6/11/24-10 423 YREKA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-0 0-00000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/ -P EXP 

P0-000024 06/11/2024 INVOICE 6/11/24-9 505 YREKA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-0 0-00000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/ 

I TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 120. oo * I 120.00 

000007/00 SISKIYOU CotlNTY OFFICE OF ED 
609 SOUTH GOLD STREET 
YREKA, CA 960 9~ 

-P0-0.00025 06/04/2024 INVOICE 240827 NURSING SERVICE 5 62-0000-0-5800-11 10- 31'10- 0Q0- 20008 NN P • 2,340.00 2,340.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS /QP EXP 

I TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,340.00 * 2,340.00 

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 3,452.43 * 3,452.43 

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 3,452.43 * •* 0.00 3,452.43 

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 3,452.43 *• ** 0.00 3,452.43 

https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43
https://2,340.00
https://2,340.00
https://2,340.00
https://2,340.00


TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 3,452.43 * -Al** 0.00 3,452.43 

Number of checks to be printed: 6, not counting voids due to stub overflows . 3,452.43 

https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43
https://3,452.43


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D. t . t N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0617District#_______ 1s nc ame:__________________ _ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Buildl ng/Lease Purchase Fund t 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0617 15834.11 

Batch Total 

By order of the gove~ning board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee 

Trustee 

Trustee 

Trustee---------

Trustee 

Trustee 

Trustee 

----

District Superintendent/Admi

Board Approval Date: ___ 

nist

_ 

rat

_ 

or::1<~1Ju; -idA.J~ 
_____UMail: _______ 

Date: 6/18/24 

Hold: ____ _ _ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: ________ _ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J41907 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00 L.00.22 06/18/24 13:33 PAGE 0 
2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Batch status: A All 

From batch: 0617 

To batch: 0617 

Include Revolving Cash: Y 

Include Address: Y 

Include Object Desc: Y 

Include Vendor TIN: y 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SXSKIYOO J41907 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST i APY500 L.00.22 06/18/24 13:33 PAGE 1 
2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABi,F BATCH: 0617 BATCH 0617 ACCOUNTS PAYAB E <<Open>> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTE PRISE FUND 

Vendor /Addr Remit nill!le Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num l Account num EE ES E-Term E-Ext~et 
Req Re fere.nce Date De~cription FD RESC Y OBJT GOJ:\.L FUNC SCH LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

000244 /00 AMAZON c;A!?ITM SERVICES 000000000 
PO BOX 0)5184 
SEATTLE, WA 98124 

~0-000292 06 /'11 /2024 INVOICE 14P7-CHY9-1YQW 1 62-6053-0-4300-111 0+1000-000-00000 NN F 2,116.33 1,671. 89
I -

SUPPLIES 
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1, 671 .89 * 1,671.89 

000296/00 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 
PO BOX 660831 
DALLAS, TX 95266-0831 

P~- 000223 06fl 7/2024 INVOICE 36805537 1 62-0000-0-5600-111011000-000-00000 NN P 237.29 237. 29 
RENTALS, LEASES REPAIRS,N.C. 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2 7.29 * 237. 29 

000136/f 0 LAKESHOP-.E LEARNING MATERIALS 
2695 E 90MINGUEZ STREET 
CARSON, CA 90895 

i 
P0-000304 06~11/2024 INVOICE 588547 1 62-6053-0-4300-111 0+1000-000-00000 NN F 4,762.46 4,762 _,45 

SUPPLIES 
I
P0-000304 06/11/2024 INVOICE 588547 2 62-6053-0-4400-lllOil000-000-00000 NN F 2,820.51 2,820 . 51 
I NON-CAPITALIZED QUIP. 

TqTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7, 5 2.97 * 7,582.97I 

000013 /00 PACIFIC POWER 
PO BOX 26000 
!?ORTLAND, OR 97256-0001 

!?0- 0000 18 06/ 04/2024 ACCOUNT 64034125-002 8 1 62-0000-0-5520-0000!-8100-000-00000 NN P 736.55 736 . 55 
ELECTRICITY 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7 B6.55 * 736 . 55 

000104 /0 0 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 
PO BOX 63 8517 

https://7,582.97
https://2,820.51
https://4,762.46
https://1,671.89
https://1,671.89
https://2,116.33


CINCINNATI, OH 45263-8517 

PO-000298 06/14/2024 INVOICE W5783465 TABLES 1 62-6053-0-4400-lll 0il000-000-00000 NN F 2,692.31 2,692.31 
NON-CAPITALIZED iQO IP . 

PO-000298 06/14/2024 INVOICE W5783465 2 62-6053-0-4300-111 0Tl000-000-00000 NN F 2,785.10 2,785.10 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,41' 7.41 * 5,477.41 



i 
I

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J41907 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST I APY500 L.00.22 06/18/24 13:33 PAGE 2 
I

2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS FAYABLE BATCH: 0617 BATCH 0617 ACCOUNTS PAY:.~}E <<Open>>
I FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH . E:NT~PRISE FUNDI 

Vendor/Addr Remi_~ name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num l Account num EE ES E-Te:rm E-E:-:t·Re f 
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

0-00085/00 SISKl;YOO; OPPORTUNITY CENTER 
PO BOX 304 
MT SHA.ST.~, CA 96067 

P0- "000028 0 6/i l 7 /20~4 INVOICE 18591 1 62-0000-0-5800-000 0t2700-000-00000 NN P 62 .80 128 . 00 
PROFES'L /CONSOLT SVCS/OP EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT l 8 .00 * 128 . 00 

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 15, 8$4.11 ** 15,834 . 11 

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 15, 8$4 .11 *** 0.00 15,834 . 11 

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 15, BB4 .ll **** 0.00 15,834 . 11 

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 15 ,8-34 .11 **** 0.00 15,834 . 11 

NUIDbe of checks yo be printed: 6, not counting voids due to stub overflows. 15,834 . 11 



--------

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District# 43 District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0618 

Fund# 

01 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 
25 

30 

40 

71 

Fund Name 
General Fund 

Adult Education Fund 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

:,tate ~cnooIBuTlaing/Lease 1-'urcnase t-una 

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0618 

District Total 

xxxxxxxx 

13,452.03 

Audited Total 

xxxxxxxx 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee ______________ Trustee _ ______________ 

Trustee--------------
Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee--------------

District Superintendent/ Administrator::k'.tl~..QlJ. :1,\ lJ'kJ-\tJ Date: 6/7 /24 

Board Approval Date: __________U_Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 

https://Administrator::k'.tl


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU JL10085 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY $00 L.00. 22 06/07/24 08:20 PAGE 0 
2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

------------------------~---------------------------------------------------------

Batch status: A All 

From batch: 0618 

To batch: 0618 

Include Revolving Cash: y 

Include Address: y 

Include Object Desc: V 

Include Vendor TIN: y 



1 043 NORTHERN ~ITED SISKIYOU J40085 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST .a.?Y L.00.22 06/07/24 08 : 20 PAGE 
2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAY~.BLE' BATCH: 0618 A/P BATCH 0618 < >> 

! FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE 

Vendor/Addr Reib.t name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Acco·'.Et num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Reg Referen~e Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC S1~ LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

--------------:------------------------------------------------------------------------------ --- ------------------- -----------
000326/00 ALPALCA PM THE ROCKS 

5004 SOLOS DR. I 
WEED, CA 9609 4 

i 
P0-000267 

I 
05/29/2024 INVOICE# 000002 1 62-6388-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 NN 

PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS /OP EXP 
P 150.00 150.00 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 150 . 00 * 150.00 

000327 /00 BAVX RESOORCES ;L.LG 843981450 
633 ~- PHILLIPS ST. 
ANDOVER, KS 67002 

P0- 000290 06/06/2024j INVOICE# 20246261 1 62-6331-0-430 □ -1110-1000-o q o-ooooo NN F 258.74 221.72 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 221. 72 * 221.72 

000022/00 CITY OF YREKA 
PO iBOX 1005 
Y~KA, CA 96097 

I
P0-000006 05/21/202 4 ACCOUNT# 012142-001 1 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-0Q0-00000 NN P 6.48 6.48 

WATER&/OR SEWAGE 
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 6.48" 6.48 

000267 /00 C09'RTNEY'S LIFEj COACHING 337588079 
741 DAVIS PLACEI ROAD 
MT ISHASTA, CA 960667 

P0-0001 0 05/30/2 02~ INVIOCE# 2748 1 62-0000-0-580 □ -1110-1000-0 ~ 0-20008 NY P 720.00 720.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG svcs/cliP EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 720.00 * 720 . 00 

000328/00 EZ IRESTORATION 
PO IBOX 647 
YREKA, CA 960 6!4 

I 

P0-0002 06/04/20241 INVOICE #272 1 62-0000 - 0- 5800- 0000 - 8100- 0~0- 00000 NN F 4,114.00 4,114.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/$P EXP 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,114.00 • 4,114.00 

https://4,114.00
https://4,114.00
https://4,114.00
https://4,114.00
https://Acco�'.Et


i
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J40085 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST L.00.22 06/07/24 08:20 PAGE 2 
2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BATCH: 0618 A/P BATCH 0618 < >> 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num t num EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL LOCAL T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

000063/00 G & G HARDWARE INC 
729 SOUTH BROADWAY 
YREKA, CA 96097 

P0-000287 06/03/2024 INVOICE# 339452 1 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8 10-0- 0 9.99 10.76 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 10.76 * 10.76 

000071/00 HUE & CRY INC 000000000 
PO BOX 548 
ANDERSON, CA 96007 

P0-000011 06/05/2024 INVOICE#861908 1 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-0~0-00000 NN P 201. 70 201. 70 
OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPINQ SERV 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 201. 70 * 201. 70 

000182/00 KATHERINE O'BRitN 
1805 TIMMONS ROAD 
GRENADA, CA 96038 

PV-240068 05/29/2024 REIMBURSETMENT 62-7825-0-4300-0000-7200--0~0-0 0000 NN 891.58 
SUPPLIES 

PV-240069 06/05/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 62-7825-0-4300-0000-7200-0 0-00 000 NN 29.45 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 921. 03 * 921. 03 

000011/00 MT SHASTA SPRINt WATER 680174022 
1878 TWIN VIEW BLVD 
REDDING, CA 96 p03 

P0-000015 05/30/2024 ACCOUNT# 123772 1 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-0Q0- 00000 NN P 5.54 5.54 
SUPPLIES 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5.54 * 5.54 

000014/00 SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 822402374 
467 SOUTH 7TH ST 
MONTAGUE, CA 9p064 

P0-000024 05/23/2024 #5/23/24-1 MT SHASTA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-0! 0-00000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS / P EXP 

P0-000024 05/23/2024 #5/23/24-9 505 YREKA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-0 0-00000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS / P EXP 

P0-000024 05/23/2024 #5/23/24 423 YREKA 1 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-0 0-00000 NY P 40.00 40.00 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS / P EXP 



043 NORTHERN UNITED 
2324 NUSCS ACCOUNTS 

SISF.IYOQ 
PAYABLE 

J40085 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST 
BATCH: 0618 A/P BATCH 0618 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. 

APY!OO L.00.22 
< Open>> 

ENTERPRISE !RID 

06/07/24 08:20 PAGE 3 

Vendor/Addr Remit 
Req Reference 

name 
Date Description 

Tax ID num Deposit type 
FD RESC 

ABA num 
Y OBJT GOAL 

~CCO½~t num 
FUNC SQH LOCAL T9MPS 

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Liq Amt Net Amount 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 120.00 * 120.00 

000007/00 SISKIYOU COUNTYIOFFICE OF ED 
609 SOUTH GOLD STREET 
YREKA, CA 9609-V 

I 

P0-000025 

P0-000025 

05/16/2024 

05/16/2024 

INVOICE# 

INVOICE# 

240719 

240756 

TOTAL 

7 62-4035-0-5864-0000-2150-0~0-00000 NN F 
CO-OP/ SCOE 

9 62-oooo-o-5000-0000-313 0- oqo - ooooo NN F 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS /d? EXP 

PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,699.23 * 

2,350.00 

349.23 

2,350.00 

349.23 

2,699.23 

000005/00 SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 
PO BOX 157 
ETNA, CA 96027-0157 

P0-000029 06/03/2024 ACCOUNT 4000 

TOTAL 

1 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-0 ~0-00000 NN P 
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHO~E SVCS 

PAYMENT AMOUNT 49.95 * 

49.95 49.95 

49.95 

000321/00 THERAPY TRAVELERS LLC 
EPIC SPECIAL EDUCATION STAFFIN 
P.O. BOX 840053 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90084 

P0-000203 05/18/2024 INV102576 

TOTAL 

5 62-6500-0-5800-5760-1120-0 , 0-00000 NN P 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/ -P EXP 

PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,790.00 * 

2,790.00 2,790.00 

2,790.00 

000023/00 UBEO 
PO BOX 301062 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90030-1062 

000000000 

P0-000021 

P0-000021 

P0-000021 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

INVOICE #4530330 

INVOICE#4530330 

INVOICE #4530330 

l 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 NN P 
RENTALS, LEASES & REPAI 

2 62-oooo-o-5600-0000-2100-o·~-ooooo NN P 
RENTALS, LEASES & &,,"PA:! ,N.C. 

3 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-.0 0-00000 NN P 
RENTALS, LEASES & REPAll .S , N. C. 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 498.87 * 

349.21 

104.76 

44.90 

349.21 

104.76 

44.90 

498.87 



4 
I 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J40085 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST L.00.22 06/07/24 08:20 PAGE 
2324 NUSCS ACC0UNTS PAD.BLE- BATCH: 0618 A/P BATCH 0618 < >> 

1 
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE 

Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID mllil Deposit type ABA num Acco EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef 
Req Reference Date Description FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC S T9MPS Liq Amt Net Amount 

----- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
000311/00 WENDY JAMES 571813949 

OBA SHASTA STUDrOS/MSCT 
PO .BOX 714 
MT SHAST:l'., CA 960 67 

P0-000232 06/04/2024 INVOICEJ NUCS0524 APRIL/MAY 

TOTAL PAYMENT 

1 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-0~0 - 000 00 NY 
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/QP EXP 

AMOUNT 900. 00 ·* 

P 900.00 900.00 

900.00 

000016/00 YREKA TRANSFER LLC 
303 YAMA STREET 
YREKA, CA 960 97 

P0-000031 05/20/2024 139569 

TOTAL PAYMENT 

1 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-0 qo-ooooo 
DISPOSAL/GARBAGE ?.EMOV 

AMOUNT 42.75 * 

NN P 28.93 42.75 

42.75 

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 13,452.03 * 13,452.03 

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 13,452.03 * -ti * 0.00 13,452.03 

TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 13,452.03 * ~** 0.00 13,452.03 

TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 13,452.03 * ~** 0.00 13,452.03 

Number of checks to be printed: 16; not counting voids due to stub overflows. 13, 4.52. 03 



043 NORTHE~ UNITED S1SK1.YOO PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J35971 J PAY510 L.00.22 05/08/24 PAGE 9 
2324 NOSCS ~AYROLL PERLI ST PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY ATE : 05/31/2024 END DATE: 05/31/2024 

I ' PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECE IVING WARRANTS 3 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 1 
APO TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET [SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION : P %0.000 

APD TO CHECKING 15 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION : P %0.000 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION : 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL G8TTI!IG PAID 18 

PAYROLL TOTALSI 
SA¥RY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAJ: Y GROSS TOTAL GROSS 

NML 61,502.51 NML 0.00 NML 10,055.53 NML 10 , 055 .53 NML 71,558.04 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0 .00 ADJ 0.00 

-- - ----- ----- ----- - - - - - - - --- -
ADJ NML 61,502.51* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 10,055.53* ADJ NML 10 , 055.53* ADJ NML 71,558.04* 

SLV 720.38 SLV 0 . 00 SLV 0 . 00 SLV 0 . 00 SLV 720.38 
STIP 516.67 STIP 0 . 00 STIP 0 . 00 STIP 0 . 00 STIP 516.67 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 1 , 237.05* NON-NML o.oo • NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 1,237.05" 
TOTAL 62, 739.56*"1 TOTAL 0 . 00** TOTAL 10,055.53*" TOTAL 10 055.53** TOTAL 72,795. 09• • 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 504.83 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

GROSS FED IM£1 GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROS ~ FIT AFIT 
72,795.09 0 . 00 803 . 76 0.00 7,146.00 64,845.3 

SIT ASIT OAS DI GRQS"S OASDI MEDI GROSS MEOI.C 
1,109.09 0.00 24,099 . 27 1,494.16 71,991.33 

SURV-,-BEN SDI E.IC STRS SUBJ STRS 
0.00 0.00 0 . 00 52,240.00 5,347.25 

NET ADJ (+) ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS 
57,204.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (0) PERS (C 
0.00 64 , 845.33 3,675.66 1,671.59 0.00 105. 1 

STRS/SUBJ ~ (C) S-1'RS/SQBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0 
35,860.00 16 ,1380. 00 0.00 1,502.03 21,170.17 0 . 0 

3,267.72 545.00 

DEF-MEDI GROSS 
0.00 

DEF-MEDI 
0.00 

PERS 
1,798.75 

DED 
984.56 

PERS EMPR 
0.00 

PERS (P) 
1,693.61 

PERS (0) 
0.00 

STRS/SUBJ DBS 
0.00 

STRS DBS 
0.00 

5/8/24-{Ju 



--------- - - --------- ------ --

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J38730 IPAY510 L.00.22 05/30/24 PAGE 2 
2324 SUPPLEMENTAL PRELIST PAYNAME: SOPP DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DiTE: 06/07/2024 END DATE: 05/31/2024 

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 4 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET YSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000 

APD TO ·CHECKING 0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET YSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION:1 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 4 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAG GROSS TOTAL GROSS 
NML 0.00 NML 0.00 NML 0.00 NML 0.00 NML 0.00 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 

--~--- - --- - - -- - ·- ·----
ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* 

STIP 3,900.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 3,900.00 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 3,900.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0 . 00* NON-NML 3,900.00* 
TOTAL 3,900.00** TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 0 . 00** TOTAL 3,900.00** 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 0.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED : 0.00 

GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT 
3,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,900.00 0.00 0.00 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
0.00 0.00 

SURV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ 

15.98 0 .00 500.00 31. 00 3,900.00 56.55 

PERS DED 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

NET AQJ ( + ) ADJ (-} OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR 
3,796.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P} STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (O) 
0.00 3,~00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (C} STRS/SUJJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0) I STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

.Jlfi :,.,--,._ 

https://3,~00.00
https://3,796.47
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00
https://3,900.00


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISK]YOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J4010 8I PAY510 L.00.22 06/07/24 PAGE 9 
NUSCS EOM PAYROLL PRELIST

I 

PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY :iiATE : 06/28/2024 ENO DATE: 06/30/2024 

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 3 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RZ'.I' ISYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000 

APD TO CHECKING 15 STARTING APO CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 !ET SYSTEM 2 / 4 OPTION: P %0.000 
APD 'PO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 18 

PAYROLL TOTALSI 
SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAI Y. GROSS TOTAL GROSS 

NML 61,502.51 NML 0.00 NML 11,111.00 NML 11 111.00 NML 72,613.51 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 

-- --- --- -------~-- ------ -- -----·- -------
ADJ NML 61,502 . 51* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 11, 111.00* ADJ NML 11 111. 00* ADJ NML 72,613.51* 

SLV 0 . 00 SLV 0.00 SLV 115. 38 SLV 115. 38 SLV 115. 38 
STIP 516 . 67 STIP 0.00 STIP 0 . 00 STIP 0.00 STIP 516.67 
XSER 0.00 XSER 0.00 XSER 280.00 XSER 280.00 XSER 280.00 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 516.67* NON-NML 0 . 00* NON-NML 395.38* NON-NML 395.38* NON-NML 912.05* 
TOTAL 62, 019.18*" TOTAL 0 . 00 *" TOTAL ll, 506.38d TOTAL 11 , 506.38** TOTAL 73,525.56° 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKEq : 572 . 50 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED; 0.00 

GROSS 
73,525.56 

FED IM~ GROSS 
• 0. 00 

NTX GROSS 
803.76 

TSA 
0.00 

RET-TS 
7,245.77 

FED TAX GROS} 
65,476.0 . 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICA~ 
1,126.16 0.00 24,847.24 1,540.53 72,721.80 1,054.4 

SURV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUB 
0.00 0.00 0.00 52,240.00 5,347.25 23,965.5 

NET f\DJ (+) ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS E:M.P 
57,749.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 

STATE IMP GROSS STATE T~ GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (O) PERS (C) 
0.00 65,476.03 3,675.66 1,671.59 0.00 131. 0 

STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SJ BJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0 ) 
35,860.00 16,380.00 0.00 1,872 . 50 22,093 . 05 0.0 

FIT 
3,279.23 

AFIT 
545.00 

DEF-MEDI GROSS 
0.00 

DEF-MEDI 
0.00 

PERS 
1,898.52 

DED 
984.56 

PERS EMPR 
0.00 

PERS (P) 
1,767.44 

PERS (0) 
0.00 

STRS/SUBJ DBS 
0.00 

STRS DBS 
0.00 

-i~ 6/7/24 

https://73,525.56
https://72,613.51
https://72,613.51
https://11,111.00
https://61,502.51


-------- ------ ----------------- ----- ---

I 
043 NORTHER!t UNITED SISKLYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J42069 I PAY510 L.00.22 06/19/24 PAGE 3 
2324 SUPPLEMENTAL REVISED PAYNAME: SUPP DISTRICT TOTALS PAY ~ATE : 06/27/2024 END DATE: 06/30/2024 

I -
PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TO°21'.LS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

.RE'.CEIVIN~ WARRANTS 8 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET ISYST£M 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000 

APD TO CHECKING 0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYS7E..~ 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000 
APD ~O SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 8 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAI Y GROSS TOTAL GROSS 
NML 0.00 NML 0.00 NML 0.00 NML 0.00 NML 0.00 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 

ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* 

STIP 10,000.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 10,000.00 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 10,000.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 10,000.00* 
TOTAL 10,000 .00• ·1 TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 0 . 00* + TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 10,000.00** 

TOTAL NUMBER 
i 

HOURS WO?..>IBD; 0.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

G~OSS 
10,000.00 

I 

FED IMP GROSS 
0.00 

NTX GROSS 
0.00 

TSA 
0.00 

RET-TS 
0.00 

FED TAX G.RO~
10,000 .0 

FIT 
256.67 

AFIT 
0.00 

SIT 
47 .47 

ASIT 
0.00 

OASDI GROSS 
5,200.00 

OASDI 
322.40 

MEDI GROSS 
10,000.00 

MED IC 
145.0 

DEF-MEDI GROSS 
0.00 

DEF-MEDI 
0.00 

S.URV-j-BEN 
~.00 

SDI 
0.00 

EIC 
0.00 

STRS SUBJ 
0.00 

STRS 
0.00 PERS SUBJ0.0 

PERS 
0.00 

DED 
0.00 

1NET 
9,228.46 

ADJ (+) 

0.00 
ADJ (-) 

0.00 
OASDI EMPR 

0.00 
MEDI EMPR 

0.00 
STRS E!1.P 

0.0 
PERS EMPR 

0.00 

: 
STATE IMP GROSS 

(LOO
: 

STRS/SUBJ l (C) 
(}.00 

STATE TAX GROSS 
10 , 000.00 

STRS/SqBJ (P) 
0.00 

STRS (C) 
0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (0) 
0.00 

STRS (P) 
0.00 

PERS/SUBJ (C) 
0.00 

STRS (0) 
0.00 

PERS/SUBJ (P) 
0.00 

PERS (C~ 
0.0 

PERS/SUBJ (O~-
0.0 

PERS (P) 
0.00 

STRS/SUBJ DBS 
0.00 

PERS (OJ 
0.00 

STRS DBS 
0.00 

6/19/24~ 

https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://TO�21'.LS


043 NORTHERN UNITBO SISKiiYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J42040 I PAY510 L.00.22 06/19/24 PAGE 2 
2324 DEFERRED PAYROL1. JUilY PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DATE : 06/25/2024 END DATE: 06/30/2024 

~AYROLL PRE:LJ:ST AUDIT TO~.LS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 0 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APO TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET !SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION : P %0.000 

APD Td CHECKING 4 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET 
APD 'l'O SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GE ~TING PAID 4 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SAIIARY GROSS 
NML I 20,520.84 
ADJ 0.00 

--------------
ADJ NML 20,520.84* ADJ 

DAILY GROSS 
NML 0.00 
ADJ 0.00 

--------·----
NML 0.00* ADJ 

HOURLY GROSS 
NML 0.00 
ADJ 0.00 

--------
NML 0.00* 

HOURLY AND 
NML 
ADJ 

----
ADJ NML 

DAI 

---

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 

NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 
TOTAL 20,520.84* r TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 

TOTAL NUMBE~ HOURS WORKE:D : 0.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

G~OSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS 

SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION : P %0.000 
FICA OPTION : 

Y 

-

GROSS 
0.00 
0.00 
----

TOTAL 
NML 
ADJ 

-

GROSS 
20,520.84 

0.00 
--

0.00* ADJ NML 20,520.84* 

0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

0.00* NON-NML 0.00* 
0.00** TOTAL 20,520.84** 

FIT AFITFED TAX GRO~ 
20,520.S4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,520 .8 1,305.16 150.00 

,SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICI\. DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
463 .42 0.00 0,00 0.00 20,520.84 297 .5 0.00 0.00 

SURV~BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SOB~ PERS DED 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .0 0.00 0.00 

1NET .!'IDJ (+) ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS £MP~ PERS EMPR 
18,304.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 0 0.00 

! 
STATE IMP c;aoss STATE T~.X GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (O) PERS (P) PERS (0)

PERS (Clt.oo 20 ,,52 0 . 84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 0 0.00 0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS /SOBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 0 0.00 0.00 

6/9/24 

https://18,304.71
https://20,520.84
https://1,305.16
https://20,520.S4
https://20,520.84
https://20,520.84


I 

043 NORTHEfilf UNITED SJSKIY-OU 
2324 DEFERRED PAYROLL AUGUST 

I 
PAYROLL PREAIST AUDIT TO'l!ALS 

I 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 0 
fPD TO CU 0 

APD TO CHECKING 4 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 

TOTAL G~TT ING PAID 4 

PAYNAME: REG 

FOR DISTRICT 

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST 
DISTRICT TOTALS 

J42066 1 PAY510 L . 00.22 06/19/24 
PAY dATE: 06/26/2 024 END DATE : 

PAGE 2 
06/30/2024 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 
TERMINATED GETTING PAID 

STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 
STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

RET ,SYSTC:.~ 1/3 OPTION : 
RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION : 

FICA OPTION : 

P 
P 

%0.000 
%0.000 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS 
NML 20,520.84 
ADJ 0.00 

-------------
ADJ NML 20,520.84* 

DAILY GROSS 
NML 0.00 
ADJ 0.00 

--------
ADJ NML 0.00* 

HOURLY 
NML 
ADJ 

ADJ NML 

GROSS 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00* 

HOURLY AND 
NML 
ADJ 

ADJ NML 

DA.IIjY
I 

GROSS 
0 . 00 
0 . 00 

0.00* 

TOTAL 
NML 
ADJ 

ADJ NML 

GROSS 
20,520.84 

0.00 

20,520.84* 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0 . 00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

0.00* 
20,520.84*• 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

0.00* 
0 . 00** 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

0 . 00* 
0 . 00""* 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

0.00* 
0.00** 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

0.00* 
20,520.84** 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 

GROSS FED lMP GROSS 
20,520 . 84 0.00 

SIT ASIT 
463 .42 0.00 

SURV~BEN SDI 
0.00 0.00 
I 
i
1NET ~OJ (+) 

18,304.71 0.00 
I 
I 

STATE IMP ~oss STATE TAX GROSS 
0.00 20 ,520.84 
I 
I 

STRS/SUBJ I (C) STRS /SUBJ (P) 
Cl. 0{} 0.00 
I 

0.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

NTX GROSS 
0.00 

TSA 
0.00 

RET-TS 
0.00 

FED TAX GROSj
20,520 .8 

FIT 
1,305.16 

AFIT 
150.00 

OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICAR DEF~MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
0.00 0.00 20,520.84 297 . 5 0.00 0.00 

EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SU~ PERS DED 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .0 0.00 0.00 

ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS E:1-IPa PERS EMPR 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 

STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (O) PERS (C ~ PERS (P) PERS (0) 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 . 0 0.00 0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0~ STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0 . 00 

6/19/24 

https://20,520.84
https://18,304.71


Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Sublect: 
2.3 Approval of Minutes 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine 
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the May 20, 2024 and June 5, 2024 board meetings are 

----------,, ttach~- .--------------------------------

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: .Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 

-e-oard ofDirectors 

Special Board Meeting 

May 20, 2024 

1:30pm 

Members Present: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Brian Payton, Melissa Johnson 

Members Absent: Briana Oesterle 

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck, and Kirk Miller 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 1:32pm. 

2.0 PRESENTATIONS: None 
3.0 CONSENT AGENDA: None 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public in attendance 

5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: None 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: None 

7.0 REPORTS: None 

8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION: 

8.1 Rosemary Kunkler verbally reviewed the items to be discussed in closed session. 

8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: No comments 

8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned to closed session at 1:36pm. 

8.3.1 Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6): Unrepresented employee: 

School Director 

9.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Rosemary Kunkler reconvened to open session at 3:54pm. 

9.1 Report of Action Taken during Closed Session: No action taken 

10.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 

10.1 Possible Agenda Items: 

10.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2024 

11.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 3:55pm. 



Northern United Charter Schools 

Board of Directors 

Regular Board Meeting 

June 5, 2024 

9:00 am 

Members Present: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Brian Payton, Melissa Johnson arrived at 9:13am, Briana 
Oesterle arrived at 9:50am. 

Members Absent: 

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Lisa Ambrosini, and Julia Anderson 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 9:11am. 

1.1 Pledge of Alleglante: 

1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Brian Payton 

and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Brian Payton -Aye, Jere Cox-Aye and Rosemary 

Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

2.0 PRESENTATIONS: None 

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA: 

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the May 8, 2024 Board Minutes: A motion to 

approve the consent agenda as presented made by Brian Payton and seconded by Jere 

Cox. Vote taken: Brian Payton-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary 

Kunkler -Aye. Motion carries. 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public in attendance 

5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

5.1 Approval of Declaration of Need for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Shari 

Lovett explained why this is item is back for the board to approve. A motion to approve 

the Declaration of Need for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by 

Jere Cox and seconded by Brian Payton. Vote taken: Brian Payton-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, 

Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler -Aye. Motion carries. 

5.2 Approval of Declaration of Need for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: A 

motion to approve the Declaration of Need for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School 

was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Brian Payton-Aye, 

Jere Cox-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler -Aye. Motion carries. 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: None 

7.0 REPORTS: None 

8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION: 

8.1 Rosemary Kunkler verbally reviewed the items to be discussed in closed session. 

8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: No comments 

8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned to closed session at 9:20am. 



8.3.1 Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6): Unrepresented employee: 
School Director 

9.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Rosemary Kunkler reconvened to open session at 10:23am. 
9.1 Report of Action Taken during Closed Session: No action taken 

10.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 

10.1 Possible Agenda Items: LCAP and Budgets for both schools, Director's contract, EPA, 
Prop 28 plan 

10.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 26, 2024 
11.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 10:24am. 



Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.4 Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

iscaHmplicatlon . 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



--

-- --

Northern United Charter Schools ~~·~··~ 
Resignations, Hires, _and Leaves -\ - -~ 

6/30/2024 .For Month Endina: 

Resignations 
Name Date Location Comments 

Eureka Learning CenterCaitlin Conners 5/31/2024 Resigned 

Grant Bryant 6/14/2024 Cutten Learning Center Resigned 
Maritza Popoca 6/14/2024 Cutten Learnina Center Resianed 

-Raven Markee 6/14/2024 Cutten Learning Center Position Ended 
Dawn Fryling 6/14/2024 Mt. Shasta Learning Center Retired 

~ 

Tracy Hardy 6/14/2024 NU-Humboldt Resianed 
Andrew Allen 6/14/2024 Yreka Learning Center Resigned 
Sara Cross 6/30/2024 Yreka Learning Center Position Ended 

-~ 

HIRES I
.r;..am,c, . .....u:: l;omments . ·~·· 

Leaves .Name Date Location Comments 

.' 
~ 

II 

Change Of Assignment 
·- Name Date Location Comments 

II 
. 

II 

- ~ 

I 

-
~ 



Agenda Item 2, 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
NU-SCS reports any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks and instructional materials, teacher 

----~,vaeal'ley-oifflis.assignmeflt-,----andfor--facHities-conditions-:--rhe-Board-approvesihese-reports--eaeh-qt1arrer~. ------
No complaints were received in the last quarter. See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



nucharters.org 

Northern United Charter Schools 
_Leamingioday,-Leading-Tomorrow 

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

707/445-2660 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code§ 35186] 

District: _ _ _.a..N'""o"""rt"-'-h'""e"""'rn-'---=U-'-'n=ite=d=---------=S=is=ki,..,_y=o=-u~C=h=ar'---"t=er'-'S=c=h=o=o.:....I ______________ 
Person completing this form :---'S=h=a'-'--ri'-'L=o'-'-v=-et=t________ Title: School Director 

Quarterly Report Submission Date: □ January 2024 
□ April 2024 

(cbeckan.e...,),_________________...Ixl'-'-'--_ ____,_,_IILLrl,I'---"-'.,.....,,"-----------------------

□ October 2024 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: June 26. 2024 

Please check the box that applies: 

tJ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The 
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional Materials 

0 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

0 

Facilities Conditions 
0 

TOTALS 
0 

-

Shari Lovett 
Print Name of District Superintendent 

~/~~ 
Signature of District Superintendent 

~eei.,~1
Date 

https://nucharters.org


Agenda Item 3. 
- PlJBl:IC-e0MMENfS-ON ll'EMS-NOT ON-l"Hl:-AGl:NDA· 

Subject: 
3.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.1 Public Hearing: 2024-2025 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and 
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the 
school receives a disbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for 
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each school declares how it intends to use these funds. 
At NU-HCS, all of the funds go toward instruction. 

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adopting the EPA Resolution each year. The 
EPA Resolution will be considered for adoption in the action item section of the agenda. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The school will receive $60,376 in EPA funds for 2024-25. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School's 2024-2025 Education Protection Account (EPA) proposed 
Budget Expenditures during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of 
Directors on Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. 
A review copy of the proposed EPA Expenditure Plan will be available for public 
inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nucharters.org or any of our facilities listed below on Friday, June 21, 2024. 

Posted: June 3, 2024 

Posted at the following locations: 

www.n ucha rters.org 

2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka 
1539 F Street, Arcata 

5 Cemetery Road, Briceland 
2020 Campton Road, Eureka 

4620 Meyers Ave., Eureka 

72 The Terrace, Willow Creek 

https://rters.org
www.nucharters.org


NORTHERN UNITED -
___ _a:= 1l" MBOT,DT CH~-CHO O'.C-

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE 
EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012; 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t): 

WHEREAS1 before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds ' that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously 

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter 

schools and community college districts: 

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 
= 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government; 

1 



WHEREAS, a community college _district, county office of education. school 

district or charter ichool shall have the-sole authority to determine how the ..111on !es rece ived 

from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its 

jurisdiction;. 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 

open session of a public meeting of the governing board ; 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent; 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools 

s h a I I ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection 

Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, 

Section 36 of the California Constitution; 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and charter schools to comply with he additional audit 

requirements of Article Xlll , Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 

XHI; Sectimi-36; - - - --· - - - --- -- ---

2 



- - ---------
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

====::::::::::==- -···-•·•·--- - -

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent 

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 

board ofNorthern United.- Humboldt Charter School: 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board of the NU - Humboldt Charter School has 

determined to spend the monies received from the Ediication Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 26, 2024 . 
Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

3 

C:\Users\Staft\Downloads\EPA Attachment Sample Resolution Regarding The Education 



- -

I 
r 2024-2025 

Education Protection Account 
j Program by Resource Report 

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

Description AmountI I 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 

Beginning Balance 8999 

Revenue Limit Source 8012 

Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
TOTAL AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 
Instruction 1000-1999 
Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 
Al I of a I\J1111•;-''-L-:,-L ~Fl PA 2200 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 

School Administration 2700 
Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 

Psychological Services 3120 

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 

Health Services 3140 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 

Pupil Testing Services 3160 

Pupil Transportation 3600 
Food Services 3700 

Other Pupil Services 3900 
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

Community Services 5000-5999 

Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 

Plant Services 8000-8999 

Other Outgo 9000-9999 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

0.00 
60,376.00 

0.00 
60,376.00 

60,376.00 

0.00 
0.00 

r
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
60,376.00 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) II 0.001 

j N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Tickler\2023-24 

L • .,_ - -- - --- - -- - - ---- -

- ------=--=----------=--- -
-

--- ---

_I 

Ii 

https://60,376.00
https://60,376.00
https://60,376.00
https://60,376.00


2023-2024 Education Protection Account 
- --- P-rogram-0yRes01;1f€e-Rep0Ft- 

Expenditures by Function- Detail 

Actual Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

!Description II Amount I 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 

Beginning Balance 8999 0.00 
Revenue Limit Source 8012 61,726.00 

Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 
TOTAL AVAILABLE 61,726.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 

Instruction 1000-1999 61 ,726.00 

,nstmciion=Reiated---s-e-rvice::i 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00 

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00 

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00 

School Administration 2700 0.00 
Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00 
Psychological Services 3120 0.00 

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00 

Health Services 3140 0.00 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00 

Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00 

Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00 

Food Services 3700 0.00 

Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 

Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 

Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 

General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 

Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 

Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00 I 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 61,726.00 

- !BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenailures and Other Financing Uses·-) II 0,001 

https://61,726.00
https://61,726.00


Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.2 Public Hearing: 2024-2025 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and 
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the 
school receives adisbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for 
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each school must declare how it intends to use these 
funds in schools. At NU-SCS, all of the funds go toward instruction. 

-----1fle-Boaf€1-fs-legalfy-r-et1ttiree-t0-Mavtt-1}ttefie-heariR~pr1er--te--aelof)tifl9"4he-EPA-Resoltttiorreael-1-year-;--To- ----
EPA Resolution will be considered for adoption in the action item section of the agenda. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The school will receive $23,282 in EPA funds for 2024-25. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School's 2024-2025 Education Protection Account (EPA) Proposed Budget 
Expenditures during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors on 
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 
copy of the proposed EPA Expenditure Plan will be available for public 

inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nucharters.org or 423 S. Broadway, Yreka or 2409 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. 
Shasta on Friday, June 21, 2024. 

Posted: June 3, 2024 

Posted at the following locations: 

www.nucharters.org 

423 S. Broadway, Yreka 

2409 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta 

www.nucharters.org
www.nucharters.org


________ _NORTHERN UNITED - SI.SKIY_ O_U_ _______ 
CHARTER SCHOOL RESOLUTION 

REGARDING THE EDUCATION 
PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012: 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012; 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

------~E~· i~m~cl__a,~i ~E-,dncatian Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t); 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year: 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously 

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter 

schools and community college districts; 

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government; 

1 



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to dete rmine now tie monies receive 

from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its 

jurisdiction; 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 

open session of a public meeting of the governing board; 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent; 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools 

sh a 11 ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection 

Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, 

Section 36 of the California Constitution; 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and charter schools to comply with he additional audit 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 

Xlll, S.e.ctio.n 3.6. - -

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent 

as required by Article XllI, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 

board of Northern Unit d - Si. kyou Charter S hool: 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board of the NU - Siskiyou harter School has 

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 26, 2024. 
Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

3 

C:\Users\Staft\Downloads\EPA Attachment Sample Resolution Regarding The Education 



-------- ---- -

2024-2025 
Education Protection Account 
Program by Resource Report 

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

jDescription II Amount I 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 

Beginning Balance 8999 0.00 
Revenue Limit Source 8012 23,282.00 
Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 
TOTAL AVAILABLE 23,282.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 
Instruction 1000-1999 
Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 
AU of a ~A11 .__,,_ ;,·' S~I PA 2200 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 
School Administration 2700 

Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 
Psychological Services 3120 
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 
Health Services 3140 
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 
Pupil Testing Services 3160 
Pupil Transportation 3600 
Food Services 3700 
Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 
Community Services 5000-5999 
Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 
Plant Services 8000-8999 
Other Outgo 9000-9999 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

23,282.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
a.po 

23,282.00 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.001II 

Ii 

II 

https://23,282.00
https://23,282.00


- -

2023-2024 Education Protection Account 
-Program by -Res-oufce R-epor-t -

Expenditures by Function- Detail 

Actual Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

IDescription II Amount I 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 

Beginning Balance 

Revenue Limit Source 

Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 
Other Local Revenue 
TOTAL AVAILABLE 

Object: 

8999 

8012 

8019 

8600-8799 

0.00 
23,282.00 

0.00 
23,282.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 

Instruction 1000-1999 23,282.00 

1nstruct1on-Ke1afecl ~erv1ces 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 

Other Instructional Resources 

School Administration 

Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 

Psychological Services 

Attendance and Social Work Services 

Health Services 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 

Pupil Testing Services 

2100-2150 

2200 
2420 

2490-2495 

2700 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3160 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Pupil Transportation 3600 
Food Services 3700 
Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

Community Services 5000-5999 
Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 

Plant Services 8000-8999 
Other Outgo 9000-9999 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures ·and· Other Financing-Uses-} -- --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

23,282.00 

II 
~ . 

0,001 

https://23,282.00
https://23,282.00
https://23,282.00
https://23,282.00


Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.3 Public Hearing: 2024-2025 Final Budget Adoption for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in 
order that the public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for 
adoption at the next Board meeting. 

Fiscal Implications: 
As shown in budget 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School's 2024-2025 proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan 
(LCAP} and Budget during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors 

on Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 
copy of the proposed LCAP and Budget will be available for public inspection 
with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nuchqrters.org or any of our facilities listed below on Friday, June 21, 2024. 

Posted: June 3, 2024 

Posted at the following locations: 

www.nucharters.org 

2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka 
1539 F Street, Arcata 

5 Cemetery Road, Briceland 
2020 Campton Road, Eureka 

4620 Meyers Ave., Eureka 
72 The Terrace, Willow Creek 

www.nucharters.org
www.nuchqrters.org


Northern United • Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB 
Humboldt County 2024-25 Budget F8B62K8YZR(2024-25) 

Charter School Certification 

Cherter Numl)ar. 

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only lo the county superintendent of schools If the county 
board of education Is the chartering authority): 

2024-25 CHARTER SCHOOL BUDGET REPORl: T report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section~hl 
47604.33(a). t O . 

Signed: ~ Date: ~~ ,,~;}_ '-f 
Charier School Official 

(Original signature required) 

Printed Name: Tille:o~~ k:>."r bb 
For additional Information on the budget report, please contact: 

Charier School Contact: 

l7tle 

Telei:ihone 

~\+\atart.@"'-"' c- "'-a.A:w-,1,.•) c~ 
E-ma il Addre$S 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
FIie: CB_CS, Verslofl 3 Page 1 Prlnted: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



Northern United• Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

F8B62KBYZR(2024-25) 

Oesctlptlon 

A, REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B.EXPENSES 

1) Certiflcaled Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operaling Expenses 

6) Depreciation and Amortization 

7) other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Oulgo - Transfers or lndirecl Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transl ers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 

F, NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjuslmenls 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Nol Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Nel Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

G.ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 

b) In Banks 

c) in Revolving Cash Account 

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Granter Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) other Current Assets 

9) Lease Recelv able 

10) Fixed Assets 

a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-B, Version 8 

Resource Codes Object-Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9796 

9797 

9790 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9410 

9420 

2023-24 2024-25 Percent 
Estlmatad--Actuala ~--------Budgol----------. Difference 

4,374,804.00 4,343,755.00 -0.7% 

264,680.00 260,915.00 -1.4% 

624,034.00 674,993.00 8.2% 

609,584.00 585,299.00 -4.0% 

5,873, 102,00 5,864,962.00 -0.1% 

2,060,599.00 

882,219.00 

1,669,585,00 

284,093.00 

1,342, 148,00 

30,400 00 

3,204.00 

0.00 

6,272,248 00 

(399, 146,00) 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0;00 

0.00 

(399, 146.00) 

2,623,459.00 

0.00 

2,623,459.00 

0.00 

2,623,459.00 

2,224,313.00 

0.00 

385,887.00 

1,838,426 00 

2,413,231.79 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

46,768.70 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

119,270.00 

2,201,111 .00 

874,355.00 

1,780,392.00 

300,779.00 

1,179,442.00 

30,400,00 

3,204.00 

0.00 

6,369,683.00 

(504,721.00) 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

O.OQ 

0.00 

o.oo 
(504,721.00) 

2,224,313.00 

0.00 

2,224,313.00 

0.00 

2,224,313.00 

1,719,592.00 

0,00 

222,953.00 

1,496,639.00 

6.8% 

-0.9% 

6.6% 

5.9% 

-12.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1.6% 

26.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0'1, 

0.0% 

26.5% 

-15.2% 

0.0% 

-15.2% 

0.0% 

-15 ,2% 

-22.7% 

0.0% 

-42.2% 

-18.6% 

II 

II 

II 

J 

1: 

11 

Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 

I 

https://1,496,639.00
https://222,953.00
https://1,719,592.00
https://2,224,313.00
https://2,224,313.00
https://2,224,313.00
https://504,721.00
https://504,721.00
https://6,369,683.00
https://3,204.00
https://1,179,442.00
https://300,779.00
https://1,780,392.00
https://874,355.00
https://119,270.00
https://46,768.70
https://2,413,231.79
https://385,887.00
https://2,224,313.00
https://2,623,459.00
https://2,623,459.00
https://2,623,459.00
https://3,204.00
https://284,093.00
https://882,219.00
https://2,060,599.00


Northern United - Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

FBB62K8YZR(2024-25) 

2023-24 2024-25 Percent 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00 

d) Buildings 9430 0.00 

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Bulldings 9435 (91,440,00) 

f) Equipmenl 9440 0.00 

g) Accumulaled Depreciation - Equipmenl 9445 0.00 

h) Work in Progress 9450 0 00 

i) Lease Assets 9460 598,170 00 

J) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 (246,430.00) 

k) Subscription Assets 9470 0,00 

I) Accumulated Amortization-Subscription Assets 9475 0.00 

11) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,839,570.49 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows or Resources 9490 0.00 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0,00 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 9500 86,493.91 

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernmenls 9590 0,00 

3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00 

4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 

5} Unearned Revenue 9650 0,00 

6) Long-Term Liabilities 
I 

a) Subscription Liability 9660 353,737.00 

b) Net Pension Liability 9663 0,00 

c) Total/Nol OPEB Liabilily 9664 0.00 

d) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00 

e) COPs Payable 9666 0,00 

f) Leases Pay able 9667 0.00 

g) Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 9668 o.oo 
h) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 o.oo 

7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 440,230.91 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred lnflo'v\15 of Resources 9690 0.00 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 

K. NET POSITION 

(G11 +H2)-(I7+J2) 2,399,339.58 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,301,857.00 4,272,158 00 -0.7% 

Education Protection Account Slate Aid - Current Year 8012 61,726.00 60,376.00 -2.2% 

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 

LCFF Transfers 

0,00 0,00 0.0% 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Olher 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
II 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu or Property Taxes 8096 11,221.00 11,221.00 0.0% 
11 

Property Taxes Transr ers 8097 0 00 0,00 0.0% II 
LC FF/Revenue Limit Trensrers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0% Ii 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,374,804.00 4,343,755.00 ·0.7% 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

t-v1alntenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Special Education Entitlement 8181 53,895.00 53,895.00 0.0% 

Speclal Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0 00 0.0% 

Child Nulrition Programs 8220 72,597.00 72,597.00 0.0% 

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0 00 0,00 0.0% 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 o.oo 0.00 0.0% I 

Tille I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 101,305.00 101,305,00 0.0% 

TILie I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Tille 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 12,848.00 12,848.00 0.0% 

Tille Ill, lmmlgranl Studenl Program 4201 8290 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

Title Ill, Engllsh Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0% -
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-8, Version 8 Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Budge!, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 
F8B62K8YZR(2024-25) 

2023-24 2024-25 Percent 

Description Resource Codas Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference 

3040, 3060, 3061, 
3150, 3155, 3180, 

Olher NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 4124, 8290 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 23,589.00 20,270,00 -14.1% 

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 446,00 0.00 •100.0% 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 264,680.00 260,915.00 -1.4% 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Slate Apportionments 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Prior Years 6500 8319 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

AU Other Stale Apportionments - Current Year All Olher 8311 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Stale Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 37,952.00 37,952.00 0.0% 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 9,036.00 9,036.00 0.0% 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 79,929.00 79,929.00 Q_Q¾ 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 o:oo U,UU U, 07o I 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Stale Revenue All Other 8590 497,117.00 548,076.00 10.3% 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 624,034.00 674,993.00 8.2% 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipmenl/Supplles 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Sale of Publlcations 8632 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Olher Sales 8639 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Leases end Rentals 8650 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Interest 8660 4,164.00 4,164.00 0,0% 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Inv estmenls 8662 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

Fees and Contracls 

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Transportation Fees From lndlv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

lnteregency Serv Ices 8677 46,500.00 28,374.00 -39.0% 

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

AU other Local Revenue 8699 407,316.00 401,157.00 -1.5% 

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Transfers of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Dislricts or Charter Schools 

From County Ofrices 

6500 

6500 

8791 

8792 

0.00 

151,604.00 

0.00 

151,604.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 
II 

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From Counly Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Olher Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 609,584.00 585,299.00 -4.0% 

TOTAL, REVENUES 5,873,102.00 5,864,962.00 -0.1% 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,475,187.00 1,616,460.00 9.6% 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 117,532.00 158,339.00 34.7% 

Certlflcaled Supervisors' and Admlnislralors' Salaries 1300 195,965.00 202,463,00 3.3% 

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 271,915 00 223,849 00 -17.7% 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,060,599.00 2,201,111.00 6.8% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
FIie: Fund-8, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

FBB62KBYZR(2024•25) 

2023-24 2024-25 Percent 
Description Resource Codes ObJe:! Coda~ Estimated Actuals Budget Difference 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classlfied lnstructtonal Salaries 2100 156,541.00 179,331.00 14.6% 

Classified Support Salaries 2200 119,738.00 125,760.00 5.0% 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 287,822.00 298,607.00 3.7% 

Clerlcal, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 178,502.00 184,737.00 3.5% 

Other Classified Salaries 2900 139,616.00 85,920.00 -38.5% 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 882,219.00 874,355.00 -0 9% 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 3101-3102 537,014,00 591,752 00 10.2% 

PERS 3201-3202 248,304.00 227,514.00 -B.4% 

OASDI/Medicare!Alternatlv e 3301-3302 106,129.00 102,251 00 -3_7% 

Health and Weir are Benerils 3401-3402 755,246.00 834,933 00 10.6% 

Unemploy men\ Insurance 3501-3502 1,467.00 1,541 00 5.0% 

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 21,425.00 22,401.00 4.6% 

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Other Employee Benerits 3901-3902 0,00 0,00 0,0% 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,669,585.00 1,780,392.00 6.6% 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Aoorov ed Tex.thook.s and Core CurrJr-11lg Materials 4100 29 .020.00 29 820.00 0.0% 

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0 00 0,00 0.0% 

Materials and Supplies 4300 150,013.00 266,959.00 70 .0% 

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 101,760 00 1,500 00 -98,5% 

Food 4700 2,500.00 2,500 00 0.0% 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 284,093.00 300,779.00 5.9% 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Trev el and Conr erences 5200 119,525 00 95,129.00 -20.4% 

Dues and Memberships 5300 24,246.00 14,246.00 -41.2% 

Insurance 5400-5450 88,511 00 91,238.00 3.1% 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 48,347.00 50,723.00 4.9% 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltalized Improvements 5600 315,984.00 296,784.00 -6.1% 

Transr ers or Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transfers or Direcl Costs - lnterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Prof esslonal/Consulting Services and Operating Expendilures 5800 712,448.00 599,085.00 -15.9% 

Communications 5900 33,087.00 32,237.00 -2.6% 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,342,148.00 1,179,442.00 -12.1% 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 6900 23,854.00 23,854.00 0.0% 

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 6,546.00 6,546.00 0.0% 

Amortization Expens&-Subscriptlon ~aels 6920 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 30,400.00 30,400.00 0.0% 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict Altendance Agreements 7110 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deflcil Payments 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Payments to County Orfices 7142 3,204.00 3,204.00 0.0% 

Payments lo JPAs 7143 

Other Transfers Out 

0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Othifr Transrers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Debt Service 
1: 

Debt SeNice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1, 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transrers of Indirect Costs) 3,204.00 3,204.00 0.0% 1, 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers or Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 00% 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 7350 0.00 0 00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 6,272,248.00 6,369,683.00 1.6% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-8, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



·Northern United • Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

F8B62K8YZR(2024·26) 

. 

Oo&llr~p ll t, 11 Rosoorco Cod&s Objoct Cod~ ·--- - -
2023-24 

Estlmoted Actual• 
2024-25 
Dudgtl l 

Por a.a n I 
Olfferti nte 

INTERFUND TRANSFl!RS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transl ors In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .0.00 0.00 0.0% 

!NTERFUND TRAN~FERS OUT 

Other Authorized lntarfund Transl are Out 7619 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

o.ca 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other sourcea 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsod/Reorganl..,d LEAs 8865 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0,00 0,0% 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

USES 

Transrera or Funds from Lapsed/Reorganl..,d LEAa 7851 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contrlbullons Imm Unreetrlcted Revenues 8ll80 

Cor,lrmutloo, IIOfl• 1fo,lil01"'1 Rov1HJu.. 8090 

·o,oo 
O,QO 

Q.O!) 

¢.00 

0,0'lll 

Ml4 
(e) TOTAi., CONTRIBUTIONS 0,1)11 0.00 0.0%, 

II 

1, 

• 

11 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a· b + c • d + e) 0,00 a.oo o.o•~ 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9,2 

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 5 Prlnted: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form 62 

F8B62K8YZR(2024-25) 

Description Funcllon Codes Object Codes 
2023-24 

Estimated Actuals 
2024-25 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,374,804.00 4,343,755.00 -0.7% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 264,680,00 260,915.00 -1.4% 

3) Olher Stale Revenue 8300-8599 624,034.00 674,993.00 8.2% 

4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 609,584.00 585,299.00 -4.0% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,873,102 00 5,864,962 00 -0.1% 

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 1000-1999 3,387,757.00 3,569,514.00 5.4% 

2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 1,355,783 00 1,414,849.00 4,4% 

3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 531,271.00 443,462.00 -16.5% 

4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 5,966.00 7,658.00 28.4% 

5) Communily Services 5000-5999 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

7) General Administration 7000-7999 564,841.00 569,648.00 0.9% 

8) Plant Serv Ices 8000-8999 423,426 00 361,348.00 • 14.7% 

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 
Excepl 7600-

7699 3,204.00 3,204.00 0.0% 

10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 6,272,248.00 6,369,683.00 1.6% 

l 
C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - 810) (399,146.00) (504,721.00) 26.5% 

l,;,--Q'l"+I ER-flNANGING~QUR~IUS:" 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transrers In 8900-8929 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Transfers Out 

2) other Sources/Uses 

7600-7629 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) (399,146.00) (504,721 00) 26.5% 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,623,459.00 2,224,313.00 -15.2% 

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,623,459.00 2,224,313.00 -15.2% 1, 

d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 2,623,459.00 2,224,313.00 -15.2% 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

2,224,313.00 1,719,592.00 -22 7% 

a) Net Investment In Capllal Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Restricted Net Position 9797 385,887.00 222,953.00 -42.2% 

c) Unrestricted Nel Position 9790 1,838,426.00 1,496,639.00 -18.6% 

I• 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 6 Printed: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Budget, July 1 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Sohools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Exhibit: Reatrlcted Net Position Detail Form 62 

F8B62K8YZR(2024-25) 

2023-24 
Estimated 2024-25 

Oascrlplloh Aa.UJ.ul• Budg ot 

6298 Educator Eflecllveness, FY 2021-22 90,481.00 40,481.00 

6300 Lottery: lnstrucllonal Materials 62,333.00 60,625,00 

6762 Arts, Muoio, and lnstrucllonel Materials Discretionary Block Clrent 144,369.00 57,462.00 

6770 Arts and Music In Schools (AMS)-Fundlng Guarentee and Accountability Act (Prop 28) 52,853.00 0.00 

7810 Other Restricted State 21, 187,00 61,187.00 

9010 Other Restricted Local 14,884.00 13,218.00 

Total, Restricted Nel Position 385,887.00 222,953.00 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V9,2 
FIie: Fund•B, Veislon 8 Page 7 Prlnted: 6/17/2024 9:30 AM 



NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 6/17/2024 
ALL FUNDS General General General -- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS --OTHER FUND TYPES --
BUDGET ADOPTION WORKING BUDGET FundfTRANs FundfTRANs FundfTRANs Cafeteria Special Bod County School Capital Retiree Capital Total 
FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds 

A. REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula $ 4,343,755 $ $ 4,343,755 $ $ $ 

Cons cUon 

$ 

Facilities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ $ $ 4,343,755 
Federal Sources 260,915 260,915 260,915 
Other State Sources 66,120 608,873 674,993 674,993 
Other Local Sources 427,595 157,704 585,299 585,299 

Total Revenue 4,837,470 1,027,492 5,864,962 5,864,962 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 1,664,429 536,682 2,201,111 2,201,111 
Classified Salaries 772,715 101,640 874,355 874,355 
Employee Benefits 1,229,276 551,116 1,780,392 1,780,392 
Supplies 115,020 185,759 300,779 300,779 
Services & Other Operating 864,597 314,845 1,179,442 1,179.442 
Capital Outlay 30,400 30,400 30.400 
Other Outgo 3,204 3,204 3,204 
Support Costs (18,988) 18,988 

Total Expenditures 4,657,449 1,712,234 6,369.683 6,369,683 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 180,021 (684,742) (504,721) (504,721) 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses IContributions (521,808) 521,808 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (521,808) 521,808 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) (341,787) (162,934) (504,721) (504,721) 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 1.838.426 385,887 2,224,313 2,224,313 

G. ENDING BALANCE I $ 1,496,639 $ 222,953 $ 1,719,592 $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,719,592 
==- -- ---·- - --

B\district\aJUunds\75 23-24 Budget AdoptionA11funds 

,--



--- - --- - -- - -

MUL Tl-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION 

NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 6/17/2024 
ALL FUNDS General General General -- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - - --- OTHER FUND TYPES -----
BUDGET ADOPTION MUL Tl-YEAR PROJECTJOI FundfTRANs FundfTRANs FundfTRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital 
FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 Unreslricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves CoflStruCI on Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities 

A. REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula $ 4,436,427 $ $ 4,436,427 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Federal Sources 260,915 260,915 
Other State Sources 66,120 538,873 604,993 
Other Local Sources 427,764 157,704 585,468 

Total Revenue 4,930,311 957,492 5,887,803 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 1,704,532 549,183 2,253,715 
Classified Salaries 799,700 105,300 905,000 
Employee Benefits 1,256,489 572,320 1,828,809 
Supplies 125,020 123,641 248,661 
Services & Other Operating 888,745 279,348 1,168,093 
Capital Outlay 30,400 30,400 
Other Outgo 3,204 3,204 
Support Costs (18,988) 18,988 

Total Expenditures 4,785,898 1,651,984 6,437,882 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 144,413 (694,492) (550,079) 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources J 

1 
I

Other Uses 
Contributions (553,215) 553,215 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (553,215) 553,215 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE: (408,802) (141,277) (550,079) 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 1,496,639 222,953 1,719,592 

---,... 
$ 1,087,837 $ 81,676 $ 1,169,513 $ $ $ 

---
$ $ $ $ $ 

i=--= ----
G. ENDING BALANCE 

8\disttict\allfunds\75 23-24 Budget AdoptionMYP 

l --- -- - - --~ - -

Total 
All Funds· 

4,436,427 
260,915 
604,993 
585,468 

5,887,803 

2,253,715 
905,000 

1,828,809 
248,661 

1,168,093 
30,400 

3,204 

6,437,882 

(550,079) 

I 

I 
I 

(550,079) 
1,719,592 

1,169,513 

I 

I 
I 

I 
l 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 



---

--

---

---

---

---

_ ---

---

----

I 

MULTl-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION I 
I 

NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLlilT CHARTER_SCHOOL DISTRICT 6/1 7/2024 
IALL FUNDS General General General ---- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - - ----- OTHER FUND TYPES --
BUDGET ADOPTION MULTl-YEAR PROJECTIOI FundfTRANs FundfTRANs FundfTRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital 
FISCAL YEAR 2026-27 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Construction Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities 

A. REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Fonnula $ 4,577,708 $ $ 4,577,708 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Federal Sources 260,915 260,915 
Other State Sources 66,120 538,873 604,993 
Other Local Sources 427,942 157,704 585,646 

-

Total 
All Funds 

$ 4,577,708 
260,915 
604,993 
585,646 

6,029,262 

2,125,364 
921,445 

1,863,095 
248,126 

1,128,613 
30,400 

3,204 

6,320,247 

(290,985) 

I 
I 

(290,985) 
1,169,513 

$ 878,528 

I 

I 

B\d",strictlallfunds\75 23-24 Budget AdoptionMYP 

[ 
I 

i 
I 

, -- -- ----- - - - ----- ., - ---- -'c -

6,029,262 

2,125,364 
921,445 

1,863,095 
248,126 

1,128,613 
30,400 

3,204 

Total Revenue 
IB. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Supplies 

' Services & Other Operating 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Support Costs 

5,071 ,770 

1,564,280 
813,285 

1,333,145 
135,020 
893,101 

30,400 

(18,988) 

957,492 

561,084 
108,160 
529,950 
113,106 
235,512 

3,204 
18,988 

Total Expenditures 4,750,243 1,570,004 6,320,247 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 321 ,527 (612,512) (290,985) 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses lContributions (569,369) 569,369 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (569,369) 569,369 
____,_ 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE: (247,842) (43,143) (290,985) 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 1,087,837 81,676 1,169,513 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 839,995 $ 38,533 $ 878,528 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
- - - c -= - = -- - - • ---- ======= 



I 0 
Actuals through the month of:I Before FY start 

Beginning Cash 

1 
July 

2,059,842 

NORTHERN UNITED • HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CASH FLOW WORKSHEET •• GENERAL FUND (INCLUDES RESERVE) 

2024-2025 

2 3 4 5 6 7 a 
Auiwst September October November December Januarv Febn arv 

2,582,976 3,030,342 3,165,474 3,396,500 2,955,567 2,480,11 3 2,240 520 

9 
March 

2,023,762 

10 
April 

1,805,271 

11 
May 

1,542,150 

12 
June 
1,384,872 

Accruals 

Local Control Funding Formula 
Federal Revenues 

State Revenues 
Local Revenues 

Sources 
Receivables 

645,279 
-
-

22,741 
-

4,927 

645,279 
-
-

54,986 
-

14,420 

648,084 
10,890 

-
22,741 

-
70,990 

645,279 
-

19,982 
217,121 

-
14,568 

-
2,500 
1,355 

31 ,703 
-
-

2,805 
54,624 

-
10,138 

-
-

258,111 
4,108 
4,066 

10,137 

-
5,477 

290 507 
. 
-

10 309 
-
-

293,312 
14,102 

-
10,309 

-
7,306 

290,507 
4,108 

19,982 
10,309 

-
-

290,507 
40,522 

-
11 ,350 

-
0 

334,086 
28,861 

589,642 
172,413 

-

-
101 ,201 
39,965 

1,041 

1000 
2000 
3000 
4000 
5000 
6000 
7000 

43,100 
43,202 
25,615 

23 
37,872 

-
-

51,151 
53,083 
60,875 
24,307 
77,903 

-
-

203,292 
74,526 

149,567 
55,738 

134,451 
-
-

204,164 
86,316 

168,753 
47,937 

158,754 
-
. 

202,678 
82,047 

147,716 
22,365 
21 ,686 

-
. 

202,853 
74,683 

143,408 
27,771 
94,306 

-
. 

196,806 
64,903 

138,622 
13,203 

107,959 

-
-

199 868 
75105 

143 737 
5 520 

93 344 
-
-

204,628 
69,660 

144,293 
28,934 
96,005 

-
-

209,352 
74,379 

146,860 
13,747 

143,689 
-
-

220,787 
78,743 

150,383 
27,731 
22,012 

-
-

262,433 
97,709 

360,563 
33,504 

191,461 
30,400 

3,204 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

TFin 
TF out 

Uses 
Payables 

Deferred Expense 
TRANs Note Payable 

Prepaid Exoense 
Cash Balance 

. 
-
-
. 
-. 

2,582,976 

-
. 
-
-
-

3,030,342 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-
. 

3,165,474 

-
-
-
-. 
-

3.396,500 

-
-
-
-
. 
. 

2,955,567 

-
-
-
-
. 
-

2,480,113 

-
. 
. 
. 
. 
-

2,240,520 

,_ 

. 
-
. 
-
-

2,0231762 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1,805,271 

-
-
-
. 
. 
-

1,542,150 

-
. 
-. 
-
-

1,384,872 

-
-
-
-
-
-
. 

1,530,602 

I 
I 

-
-

Total Projected Recelvabl ~s (including deferred appropriations if any): 

Final Projected Cash Bal~nee General/Charter Fund, TRANS, Reserve: 

142,207 

$1,530,602 I 
I 

l 

I 

I 

' 
I 

-- --
~ 

_,.. -- - . . - ... 



Northern United Humboldt Charter School 
Budget Three Year Review 
2024-25, 2025-26 & 2026-27 

Budget Adoption 

This transmittal document is provided as supporting information to the 2024-25 Budget Adoption cycle for Northern 
United Humboldt Charter School. The document consists of the budget year and two subsequent years. 

Enrollment and Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 
Enrollment projections are based on current year enrollment and attendance trends. We used a 96% attendance rate for the 
revenue projections in all three years. Current year ADA of 301.88 is based upon enrollment estimate of 313 students. 

2025-2026 & 2026-2027 
Both years assume ADA of 301.88 based on an estimated enrollment of 313 . 

Revenues 
With the exception of Special Education and Local Revenues, revenues are calculated using the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Calculator with Department of Finance (DOF) COLA for the first two budget years. Below is a summary 
of LCFF Revenue components for all budget years: 

---------t--------____.,Cbv~-HHf:H1-"- 1W1»t-s--ot'-bCFF--By-Objt1~--Cou..1v-~---------+--------------:c_
1 

2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 

8011 - State Aid $4,272,158 $4,364,830 $4,506,111 

8012 - EPA $60,376 $60,376 $60,376 

8021-8089, 8096 - Property Taxes $11,221 $11 ,221 $11,221 

TOTAL FUNDING $4,343,755 $4,313,527 $4,577J708 

Federal Revenues 
Title I - ESSA Part A Low Income revenue is projected to be in the amount of $101,305 and maintain that level for the 
two multi-years. 

Title II - Improving Teacher Quality revenue is projected to be in the amount of $12,848 and maintain that level for the 
two multi-years. 

Title IV - Student Support and Enrichment revenue is projected to be in the amount of $10,000 and maintain that level for 
the two multi-years. 

The Rural and Low-Income Schools (RLIS) revenue is projected to be in the amount of $10,270 and maintain that level 
for the two multi-years. 

Special Ed Grant Entitlement -Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) is projected to maintain Budget 
Adoption level of $53,895 in all three budget years. 

Other State Revenues 
Lottery revenue of $177 per ADA unrestricted and $72 per ADA restricted is based on 2024-25 estimated P-2 ADA 
adjusted for annual, is projected to be $56,817 unrestricted and $23,112 restricted. 

Mandate Block Grant funding was added to the budget for all three years in the amount of $9,036. 

The Community Engagement Initiative Grant revenue of $70,000 has been added to the current year only . 

1 



Other Local Revenues 
Local interest revenue is budgeted at $4,164 for 2024-2025 and maintain that level for the two multi-years. 

Local revenue for the business services MOU with Pacific View Charter School has been added to all three years. 

The Special Ed transfer of apportion from the County Office of Education is projected to be $151,604 and maintain that 
level for the two multi-years. 

Expenditures: 
Personnel 

2024-2025 
Certificated 
In 2024-2025, total Certificated salaries and wages are projected to be $2,201,111. This includes a new TK teaching 
position at Cutten, an additional elementary teacher at Briceland and an additional independent study teacher. 

Classified 
In 2024-2025, total Classified salaries and wages are projected to be $874,355 . 

2025-2026 & 2026-2027 
Certificated 
Thefirst-Mu·ltr-Ye-arbndget-projects clll i11c1easei11 Ce1tifiaated s,cl a.1 ies a11 d wages of $52 6-64 . he seooml MLrltr-Yeai 
budget projects a decrease in certificated salaries and wages of $128,351 due to a reduction of 3 teaching positions. 

Classified 
The first Multi-Year budget projects an increase in Classified salaries and wages of$30,645. The second Multi-Year 
budget projects an increase in Classified salaries and wages of $16,445. 

Statutory benefits are based on state and federal guidelines and information on individual participation in retirement plans. 

The California State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) budgeted rates are 19.10% in 2024-2025, 19.10% in 2025-
2026 and 19.10% in 2026-2027. The California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) budgeted rates are 
27.05% in 2024-2025, 27.60% in 2025-2026 and 28.00% in 2026-2027. 

The Workers Compensation Rate is 0.73% in all three budget years . 

The Health and Welfare expense budget is based on current projections for JPA rates in 2024-2025 and employee 
participation in benefits plans. The subsequent budget year projections are based on the continued cap of Spruce Tiered 
Plans. 

Other Expenditures: 

Other expenditures are based on prior year patterns and estimated charge back information from the SELP A. 

2 



Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.4 Public Hearing: 2024-2025 Final Budget Adoption for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board Is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in 
order that the public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for 
adoption at the next Board meeting. 

Fiscal Implications: 
_____,/'-,s........sl'l@WA-iR-bt1d~·e,r------------------------------------= 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School's 2024-2025 proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and 
Budget during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors on 
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 
copy of the proposed LCAP and Budget will be available for public inspection 

with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nucharters.org or 423 S. Broadway, Yreka or 2409 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. 
Shasta on Friday, June 21, 2024. 

Posted: June 3, 2024 

Posted at the following locations: 

www.nucharters.org 

423 S. Broadway, Yreka 

2409 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta 

www.nucharters.org
www.nucharters.org


Northern United• Siskiyou Charter Budget, July 1 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB 
Siskiyou County 2024-25 Budget F8B35DFT66(2024-25) 

Charter School Certification 

Charter Number. 

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the county superintendent of schools if the county 
board of education is the chartering authority): 

2024-25 CHARTER SCHOOL BUDGET REPORl' kThls eporl is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 

~~ lh · I 
Signed: _.>9Wh,j _ Date: /, /,!.,,,7/21J2J-/ 

Charter School Official 

(Orlginal signature required) 

Printed Name: 1itle:V\..A y~ ~'\l'C'\'+ 

For additional information on the budget report, please contacl: 

Charter School Contact: 

Ki.l\t~ i;l,~<IKS 
Name 

1itle 

Telephone 

k.~ ~ \.-\i ur :; @,"'"' c~ w,:ttoc:s • b ~~ 
E-mail Address IJ 

Callfomla Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V9.2 

File: CB_CS, Version 3 Page 1 Prtnted: 6/18/2024 2:40 PM 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter 2024-25 Budget, July 1 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A 
Siskiyou County FBB35DFT66(2024-25) 

!1~-~crl_pJ!_o~ 

2023-24 Estimated Actuals 2024-25 Budget 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA Estl mated P-2 
ADA 

Estimated 
Annual ADA 

Estimated 
Funded ADA 

A. DISTRICT 

1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Horne & Hospital, Special Day 
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes Necessary 
Small School ADA) 

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil 
Transfer Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 
Class, Continuation Education, Special Educalion NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in 
LineA1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not Included in 
Line A1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

--tr.Speciali;dimrtfU1FSpucmtoaret~- , 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Exlended Year 

e. Olher County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 
46380) 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of 
Lines A5a through ASf) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 

7. Adults In Correctional Facilities 

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab 
C. Charter School ADA) 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

! 

Callfomla Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9 .2 

File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 

Ii 

II 
II 

II 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 2024-25 Budget, July 1 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A 
Siskiyou County F8B35DFT66(2024-25) 

' 

Description 

2023-24 Estimated Actuals 2024-25 Budget 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA Estlmalrrd P'2 
ADA 

Estlnrate d 
Annual ADA 

Estimated-
Funded ADA 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

1, County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA 

a. County Group Home and lnstllullon Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Proballon Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum 
of Lines B1a through B1c) 

2. District Fundod County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Educallon-Special Day Class 

c. Special Educatlon-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

r. County School Tullion Fund (Out of State Tulllon) (EC 2000 and 
46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of 
Lines B2a through B2f) 

0.00 o_oo o_oo 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3, TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 

4. Adults In Correctional Facllltles 

5. County Operations Grant ADA 

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab 
C. Charter School ADA) 

0,00 o_oo 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 

II 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: A, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 

I• 

II 

11 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter 2024-25 Budget, July 1 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A 
Siskiyou County F88 35DFT66(2024-25) 

Description 

C, CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

2023-24 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Estimated P-2Fun·dod ADA 
ADA 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheel to report ADA for those charter schools . 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 

2. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) (EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative 
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Speclarlzed Secondary Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum 
of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, 
and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 116. 41 116,41 116.41 116.41 

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA 

a~ County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Probalion Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternatlve 
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Educalion-Special Day Class 

c. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

I. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum 
of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

8, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines CS, C6d, 
and C7f) 116.41 116.41 116.41 116.41 

9, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported In Fund 01, 09, 
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 116.41 116.41 116.41 116.41 

2024-25 Budget 

Est I mated- -- - Estimated 
Annual ADA Funded ADA 

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

116 41 116.41 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

116.41 116.41 

116.41 116.41 

I! 
II 

II 
II 

Ii 

II 
II 

1, 

IiCalifornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: A, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Budget, July 1 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62 

F8B35DFT66(2024-25) 

Descr.lptlon- Resource-Codes- Object-Codes 
2023-24 

Eetl matad-Actu al-a 
2024-25 Percent 
Budget Difference 

A.REVENUES 

1 ) LC FF Sources 8010-8099 1,703,704 00 1,722,534.00 1.1% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 129,584.00 66,461.00 -48.7% 

3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 288,298.00 582,569.00 102.1% 

4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 73,377 00 44,256 ,00 -39.7% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,194,963.00 2,415,820,00 10.1% 

B.EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 706,887,00 682,047,50 -3.5% 

2) Classiried Salaries 2000-2999 378,622.57 162,757.50 -57.0% 

3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 597,751. 59 465,547.15 -22.1% 

4) Books and Supplles 4000-4999 178,500.00 118,204.00 -33.8% 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 941,368.00 817,540.00 -13.2% 

6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 38,508,00 38,508,00 0.0% 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 
7100-7299, 
7400-7499 12, 185,00 12, 185,00 0.0% 

B) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,853,822.16 2,296,789, 15 -19.5% 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· B9) (658,859.16) 119,030,85 -118.1% 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Conlrlbutlons 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0':l, 

0,00 0.01'1, 

o.oo n.o¾ 
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) (658,859.16) 119,030. 85 -118.1% 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,470,817.47 927,858.31 -36,9% 

b) Audi! Adjustments 9793 147,944.00 0.00 -100.0% 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,618,761.47 927,858.31 -42.7% 

d) Other Restatements 9795 (32,044.00) 0.00 -100.0% 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,586,717.47 927,858.31 -41.5% 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Componenls of Ending Net Position 

927,858.31 1,046,889.16 12.8% 

a) Net Investment In Capital Assets 9796 147,944,00 147,944.00 0.0% II 
II 

I! 

b) Restricted Net Position 9797 111,481.87 350,136.89 214-1% 

c) Unrestricted Nel Position 

G.ASSETS 

1) Cash 

9790 668,432 44 548,808.27 -17.9% 

a) in County Treasury 9110 1,419,340.14 1: 
II1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) In Banks 9120 0,00 
1, 
1,c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 

d) with Flscal Agenl/Trustee 9135 0.00 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposll 9140 0.00 

2) Investments 9150 0,00 

3) Accounts Recelv able 9200 210,416.49 

4) Due rrom Granter Government 9290 0.00 11 

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 

6) Stores 9320 0,00 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0,00 

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 

9) Lease Recelv able 

10) Fixed Assets 

9380 0,00 

a) Land 9410 0.00 

b) Land Improvements 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-8, Version B Page 1 

9420 77,215.00 

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 

II 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Budget, July 1 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62 

FBB35DFT66(2024-25) 

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 
2023-24 

Estimated Actuals 
2024-25 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Im prov emenls 9425 (146,216.00) 

d) Buildings 9430 0,00 

e) Accumulated DepreciaUon - Buildings 9435 0,00 

f) Equlpmenl 9440 155,609.00 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0,00 

h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00 

i) Lease Assets 9460 156,186.00 

j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 (77,968.00) 

k) Subscription Assets 9470 0,00 

I) Accumulated Amortizalion-Subscriptlon Assets 9475 0.00 

11) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,796,582.63 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Def erred Outflows of Resources 9490 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

0 00 

0.00 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 

2) Due to Granter Governments 9590 

3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 

4) Current Loans 9640 

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 

(7,508.34) 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

6,202-45 

6) Long-Term Llabilities 

a) Subscription Liability 9660 

b) Nel Pension Liability 9663 

c) Total/Nol OPEB Liabilily 9664 

d) Compensated Absences 9665 

e) COPs Payable 9666 

f) Leases Pay able 9667 

g) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 

h) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 

7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 

82,918.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

81,612. 11 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Def erred lnl lam of Resources 0090 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

0,00 

0 00 

K, NET POSITION 

(G11 + H2)- (17 + J2) 1, 714,970,52 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

Stale Aid - Current Year 8011 1,680,422.00 1,699,252.00 1. 1% 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 23,282.00 23,282.00 0.0% 

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 

LCFF Transfers 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Olher 8091 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Transrers to Charter Schools in Lieu or Property Taxes 8096 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

Property Taxes Transr ers 8097 0 00 0,00 0.0% 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 o,oo 0.0% 1, 
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 1,703,704.00 1,722,534.00 1. 1% 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operalions 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 1,488.00 1,488.00 0.0% LJ 

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

lnleragency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Tille I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 45,980.00 45,980.00 0.0% 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 5,143.00 5,143.00 0.0% 

Title Ill, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Title Ill. Engllsh Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0,00 o.oo 0,0% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter Budget, July 1 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Expenses by Object Form 62 

F8B35DFT66(2024·25) 

11 

11 

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 
2023-24 

E!itlmated Actuals 
2024-25 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

3040, 3060, 3061, 
3150, 3155, 3180, 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 4124, 8290 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 13,850.00 13,850.00 0.0% 

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

AU Other Federal Revenue All Olher 8290 63,123.00 0,00 ·100 0% 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 129,584.00 66,461.00 -48.7% 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Stale Apportionments 

Special Educalion Maslar Plan 

Currenl Year 6500 8311 o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

Prior Years 6500 8319 o.oo o.oo 0,0% 

All Other State Apportionmenls - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%, 

All Olher Slate Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 3,994,00 3,994,00 0.0% 

Lottery • Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 28,857,00 28,857.00 0,0% 

After School Educalion and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%1 

{; SUI ornIa cI6an energy Jobs Ac t 6230 8590 

Career Technlcal Educallon Incentiv e Grant Program 6387 8590 

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 

All Olher Stale Revenue All Olhor 8590 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

255,447.00 

288,298.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

549,718.00 

582,569.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0%, 

115.2'% 

102.1% 

II 

' 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 

Sale of Publications 8632 

Food Service Sales 8634 

All Other Sales 8639 

Leases and Rentals 8650 

Interest 8660 

Net lncr&ase (Decrease ) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 

Transportallon Fees From Individuals 8675 

lnteragency Serv Ices 8677 

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 

All Other Local Revenue 8699 

Tuition 8710 

All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 

Trans( ers or Apportionments 

Speclal Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 

From County Ofrices 6500 8792 

From JPAs 6500 8793 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 

From County Offices All Other 8792 

From JPAs All Other 8793-
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,000.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

38,621,00 

0,00 

o.oo 

0,00 

29,756,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0,00 

5,000 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

9,500,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

29,756.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

44,256.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

-75.4% 

0.0%, 

0.0% 

II 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-39.7% II 
0 00 

73,377.00 

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,194,963.00 2,415,820.00 10.1% 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 575,888,00 567,097.50 •1 .5% 

CertUicaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 37,249 00 76,500 00 105.4% 

Cert ificated Supervisors' and Adminlslrators' Salaries 1300 93,750 00 38,450,00 -59.0% 

Other Cert if icaled Salaries 1900 0.00 o.oo 0.0'% 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 706,887.00 682,047,50 -3.5% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-B, Version B Page 3 Printed: 6/1 B/2024 2:41 PM 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter Budget, July 1 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Expenses by ObJect Form 62 

FBB35DFT66(2024-25) 

Description 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnstruclional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Orf ice Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL , CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I/~dlcare/ Alternaliv e 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conr erences 

Dues and fv\emberships 

Insurance 

Operallons and Housekeeping Services 

Renlals, Leases , Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Trans( ers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direcl Costs - lnterfvnd 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operaling Expen di tures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 

Amortization Expense--Lease Assets 

Amortization Expense--Subscrlption Assets 

TOTAL , DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

OTHER OUTGO {excludlng Trenafera of Indirect Coste) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistricl Attendance Agreements 

Tulllon, Excess Costs, and/or Deficil Payments 

Payments lo Districts or Charter Schools 

Pay men ts to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Other Transfers Out 

AU Other Trensf ers --
All Other Transfers Out to All others 

Debt Serv Ice 

Debl Service - Interesl 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers or Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 

Resource Codes Object Codes 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

6900 

6910 

6920 

7110 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7310 

7350 

2023-24 
Estimated Actuals 

18,616,00 

27,000,00 

0.00 

259,618.57 

73,388.00 

378,622.57 

166,355.43 

116,308.61 

43,039,86 

264,121,00 

543.28 

7,383.41 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

597,751 ,59 

34,187.00 

3,705.00 

91 ,090,00 

49,518,00 

0,00 

178,500.00 

0,00 

75,821.00 

18,304,00 

39,819.00 

42,000 00 

155,700.00 

0.00 

0,00 

598,914,00 

10,810 00 

941,368,00 

38,508,00 

0.00 

0.00 

38,508.00 

0,00 

0,00 

12, 185,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

12, 185,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

2,853,822.16 

2024-25 
Budget 

25,656,00 

9,307.50 

0,00 

117,510,00 

10,284.00 

162, 757,50 

156,263.07 

70,535.91 

28,416.68 

203,741.95 

422.43 

6,167.11 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

465,547.15 

24,000.00 

3,705.00 

85,499 00 

5,000,00 

0,00 

118,204 00 

0,00 

34,773,00 

18,304.00 

45,000.00 

64,500.00 

164,628.00 

0.00 

0,00 

479,525,00 

10,810.00 

817,540,00 

38,508,00 

0,00 

0.00 

38,508,00 

0,00 

0,00 

12, 185,00 

0,00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

12,185.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0,00 

2,296,789.15 

Percent 
Difference 

37.8% 

-65.5% 

0.0% 

-54.7% 

-86.0% 

-57.0% 

•6.1% 

-39.4% 

-34.0% 

·22.9% 

-22.2% 

-16 .5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·22.1% 

-29.8% 

0.0% 

-6.1% 

-89.9% 

0.0% 

-33.8% 

0.0% 

-54.1% 

0.0% 

13.0% 

53.6% 

5.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-19.9% 

0.0% 

·13,2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

- 0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-19.5% 

Ir 
Ii 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V9 ,2 
File. Fund B, Version 8 Page 4 Pnnled. 6/18/2024 2.41 PM 



NorlfHJr.n Unllod • Siskiyou Chnnar Budg•L July 1 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372 
Slaklyou County Expenaea by Object Form 62 

FBB 35D FT66(2024-25) 

FIie. Fund B, Version 8 Page 5 Prlnted. 6/18/2024 2.41 PM 

Description Resource Codes ObJ oct Codes 
2023-24 

Estlmatad Actual• 
2024-26 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTeRFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorlmd lnterfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorlmd lnterfund Transfers Out 7619 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Fund• of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

USES 

Transreni of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Olher Financing Uses 7699 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

(d) TOTAL, USES o.od 0,00 0.0% 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 

ConJrlbulloru1 from R01lrlctod Revenues MM 

a.119 
0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

o.~ 
0.o,I, 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0,00 0,00 0,0'!. 

I 

l 

II 

1, 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a· b + c • d + o) 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Budget, July 1 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Expenses by Function Form 62 

F8B35DFT66(2024-25) 

Description Function Codes Object Codes 
2023-24 

Estimated Actuals 
2024-25 Percent 
Budget Difference 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,703,704.00 1,722,534.00 1.1% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 129,584.00 66,461.00 -48.7% 

3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 288,298.00 582,569.00 102.1% 

4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 73,377.00 44,256 00 -39,7% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,194,963 00 2,415,820.00 10.1% 

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 1000-1999 1,409,482.79 1,185,770.91 -15.9% 

2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 768,674.43 428,638.96 -44.2% 

3) Pupil Serv Ices 3000-3999 142,748.33 210,844.48 47.7% 

4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

5) Community Services 5000-5999 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

7) General Administration 7000-7999 246,324.41 191,904.00 -22.1% 

B) Plant Serv Ices 8000-8999 274,407.20 267,445.80 -2,5% 

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 
Except 7600-

7699 12, 185,00 12,185.00 0.0% 

10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,853,822. 16 2,296,789.15 -19.5% 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5. B10) (658,859.16) 119,030.85 - 11l). 111. 

--O.-O-niER<FINA~ GlNG-881jft&ESfllS::: 

1) lnterfund Transrers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Oul 

2) other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

0,00 

0,00 

o.oo 
0.00 

000 

0,00 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

D.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) {658,859.16) 118.030.85 -118,1'1\ 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,470,817.47 927,858.31 -36.9% 

b) Audil Adjustments 9793 147,944.00 0,00 -100.0% 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,618,761.47 927,858.31 -42,7% 

d) other Restatements 9795 (32,044.00) 0.00 -100.0% 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,586,717.47 927,858.31 -41.5% 

2) Ending Nel Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components or Ending Net Position 

927,858,31 1,046,889.16 12.8% 
II 

a) Net Investment In Capita! Assets 9796 147,944.00 147,944.00 0.0% 

b) Restricted Net Position 9797 111,481.87 350, 136,89 214.1% 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 668,432.44 548,808.27 -17.9% 

1: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 6 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 

I! 

II 



Norlharn Unlled • Siskiyou Charter 
Siskiyou County Olllae of Education 
Siskiyou County 

Budget, July 1 
Charter Schools Enterprlaa Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Net Poslllon Detail 
47 10470 0137372 

Form 62 
F8B36DFT66(2024•25) 

R1!..!1iOU r c:;;1J. D.n.sic1rlptlan 

2023-24 
Estimated 

Atltunlis 
2024-25 
Buducr 

3010 

3218 

3219 

8266 

6300 

8331 

8332 

6383 

6366 

6500 

6546 

6762 

8770 

7412 

7413 

7425 

7426 

7435 

7810 

------------------,l&H>----------------<atherftestrlotndtDoHlt--------------------------,5,~,®0, 12 

Tatel, Reslrlcted Net Position 

ESSA: TIiie I, Part A, Boole Clranto Low-Income end Neglecled 

Expanded Leeming Opportunities (ELO) Grenl: ESSER Ill Slate Reserve Emergenoy Needs 

Expended Learning Opportunllles (ELO) Grenl: ESSER Ill Slate Reserve Learning Loso 

Educelor Effecllveness, FY 2021-22 

Lollery: lnslructlanel Materials 

CA Communlly Schools Partnership Act • Planning Granl 

CA Communlly Schools Partner,hlp Act • lmplementatlon Grant 

Golden Stale Pathways Progam 

Strong Workforce Program 

Special Education 

Menlal Heallh-Relaled Services 

Arts, Music, and lnatrucllonal Malerlals Discretionary Block Granl 

Arts and Music In Schools (AMS~Fundlng Guarani•• and Accountablllty Acl (Prop 28) 

A·G Access/Success Grant 

A·G Leaming Loss Mitigation Grant 

Expanded Leeming Opportunlllaa (ELO) Granl 

Expanded Leaming Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprofessional Steff 

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 

Other Reotrlclad Slate 

(,28) (,08) 

.28 .28 

(,28) (.28) 

29,626.30 19,200,30 

5,114.17 6,681.17 

(,06) (,06) 

0.00 (,13) 

0.00 163,807.26 

,40 .40 

(.41) (.79) 

.98 .98 

71,709.29 70, 709,29 

,27 ,32 

,35 ,35 

,28 .28 

,36 ,35 

(.27) (,27) 

.39 .39 

29.99 84,758.99 

111,481.87 360,136.89 

Callfomla Oept of Education 
SA.CS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V9.2 
FIie: Fund-B, Venilon 8 Page 7 Prlnted: 6/18/2024 2:41 PM 

https://360,136.89
https://111,481.87
https://84,758.99
https://71,709.29
https://163,807.26
https://6,681.17
https://5,114.17
https://29,626.30


NORTHERN UNITED • SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 6/18/2024 
ALL FUNDS General General General -- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - - --OTHER FUND TYPES ---
BUDGET ADOPTION WORKING BUDGET FundfTRANs FundfTRANs Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special 8onJ County School Capital Retiree Capital Total 
FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Constru lion Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds 

A.REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula $ 1,722,534 $ $ 1,722,534 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,722,534 
Federal Sources 66,461 66,461 66,461 
Other State Sources 
Other Local Sources I 

24,599 
14,500 

557,970 
29,756 

582,569 
44,256 

582,569 
44,256 

Total Revenue 1,761,633 654,187 2,415,820 2,415,820 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 495,100 186,948 682,048 682,048 
Classified Salaries 147,218 15,540 162,758 162,758 
Employee Benefits 338,380 127,167 465,547 465,547 
Supplies 83,300 34,904 118,204 118,204 
Services & Other Operating 
Capital Outlay I 

675,805 
38,508 

141,735 817,540 
38,508 

817,540 
38,508 

Other Outgo 12,185 12,185 12,185 
Support Costs (5.727) 5,727 

Total Expenditures 1,784,769 512,021 2,296,790 2,296,790 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (23,136) 142,166 119,030 119,030 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses 
Contributions i (96,489) 96,489 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (96,489) 96,4a9 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) (119,625) 238,655 119,030 119,030 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 816,376 111,482 927,858 927,858 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 696,751 $ 350,137 $ 1,046,888 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ ,s 1,046,888 
- - -===--= - = == 

8\district\allfunds\43 24-25 Budget Adopt.onAlfunds 

I - -- - -~ .-- -- -- - - ----- ---1 --



- ----------- ----------

r 

MULTl-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION 

NORTHERN UNITED • SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 6/1 8/2024 
ALL FUNDS General General General ----· SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS-- ····--··- OTHER FUND TYPES----
BUDGET ADOPTION MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIO Fund/TRANs FundfTRANs Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital 
FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Conslrucl on Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities 

A. REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula 
Federal Sources 
Other State Sources 
other Local Sources 

$ 1,768,618 

22,897 
13,987 

$ 
66,461 

233,559 
29,756 

$ 1,768,61 8 
66,461 

256,456 
43,743 

$ $ $ 

Total Revenue 1,805,502 329,776 2,135,278 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Supplies 
Services & other Operating 
Capital Outlay 
other Outgo 
Support Costs 

505,100 186,948 692,048 
150,218 15,540 165,758 
351 ,269 127,253 478,522 

83,300 104,613 187,913 
675,805 150,453 826,258 

38,508 38,508 
12,185 12,185 
(5,727) 5,727 

Total Expenditures 1,810,658 590,534 2,401,192 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (5,156) (260,758) (265,914) 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources 
Other Uses 
Contributions 

I 
I (96,519) 96,519 

Total other Sources (Uses) (96,519) 96,519 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) (101,675) (164,239) (265,914) 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 696,751 350,137 1,046,888 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 595,076 $ 185,898 $ 780,974 $ $ $ 

- - -

B\district\allfunds\43 24-25 Budget AdoptionMYP 

I 
i 
I ---~~--- ---1. - - -- - • '---::::::: 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

Total 
All Funds 

$ 1,768,618 
66,461 

256,456 
43,743 

2,135,278 

I 
692,048 
165,758 
478,522 
187,913 
826,258 

38,508 
12,185 

2,401,192 

I (265,914) 

(265,91 4) 
1,046,888 

$ 780,974 
== 

I 
l 
r 

I 
( 
I 

I 
I 

- ... 



- -

- - ----

l 

r 
I 

MULTl-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION 

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 6/18/2024 
ALL FUNDS General General General -- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -- ------- OTHER FUND TYPES-----
BUDGET ADOPTION MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIO Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Fund/TRANs Cafeteria Special Bond County School Capital Retiree Capital Total 
FISCAL YEAR 2026-27 Unrestricted Restricted Total Fund Reserves Constructi,n Facilities Outlay Fund Facilities All Funds 

A. REVENUES 
Local Control Funding Formula 
Federal Sources 
other State Sources 
other Local Sources I 

$ 1,823,100 

20,901 
13,915 

$ 
66,461 

232,826 
29,756 

$ 1,823,100 
66,461 

253,727 
43,671 

$ $ $ 

Total Revenue 1,857,916 329,043 2,186,959 
B. EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Supplies 
Services & Other Operating 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Support Costs 

515,100 186,948 702,048 
153,218 15,540 168,758 
363,831 127,315 491 ,146 

83,300 33,904 117,204 
675,805 131,212 807,017 
38,508 38,508 
12,185 12,185 
(5,727) 5,727 

Total Expenditures 1,836,220 500,646 2,336,866 

C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 21,696 (171 ,603) (149,907) 
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

lnterfund Transfers In 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
Other Sources IOther Uses 
Contributions {96,539) 96,539 

Total other Sources (Uses) (96,539) 96,539 

E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) (74,843) (75,064) (149,907) 
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 595,076 185,898 780,974 

G. ENDING BALANCE $ 520,233 $ 110,834 $ 631 ,067 $ $ $ 

-

$ $ $ $ $ 1,823,100 
66,461 

253,727 
43,671 

2,186,959 

702,048 
168,758 
491 ,146 
117,204 
807,017 

38,508 
12,185 

2,336,866 

(149,907) 

(149,907) 
780,974 

-
$ $ $ $ $ 631 ,067 

- - - ----=== == 

I 

I 
I 

I 

'I 

B\district\allfunds\43 24-25 Budget AdoptionMYP 

I 

..,.I --



-

I 

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

CASH FLOW WORKSHEET - GENERAL FUND (INCLUDES RESERVE) 

2024-2025 

I 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 I 7 8 9 10 11 12 
Actuals lhrough the manlh ar: I Before l'Ystirt Julv Auausl September October November December Januarv Feli>Narv March Apri l Mav June Accruals 

Beginning Cash 889,191 1,094,347 1,252,539 1,308,500 1,331,884 1.195,211 1,030,409 $!0,072 887,276 822,333 726,540 715,203 

Local Control Funding Formula 252,063 252,063 257,884 252,063 - 5,821 100,825 1· 5,549 121 ,370 115,549 115,549 133,797 -

Federal Revenues - - - - 2,500 19,678 1,540 . 1,286 1,540 18,392 10,274 11 ,252 
State Revenues 1,366 1,366 1,366 8,580 599 - 1,797 . - 7,214 - 545,853 14,429 
Local Reve nues 4,463 5,227 4,463 10,292 751 240 3,035 2,023 2,023 2,023 3,273 5,190 1,250 

Sources . . - - - . - . - - - -
Receivables 1,619 4,738 23,324 4,786 . - 1,799 . 2,400 - -

1000 13,355 15,850 62,993 63,263 62,803 62,857 60,983 11 ,932 63,407 64,871 68,414 81 ,319 . 
2000 8,042 9,881 13,873 16,067 15,273 13,902 12,081 3,981 12,967 13,845 14,658 18,188 . 
3000 6,698 15,918 39,110 44,126 38,626 37,499 36,248 7,585 37,731 38,402 39,323 94,282 . 
4000 9 9,552 21,905 18,839 8,789 10,914 5,189 2,169 11 ,371 5,402 10,898 13,167 . 
5000 26,251 53,999 93,196 110,042 15,032 65,369 74,833 !4,702 66,547 99,599 15,258 132,713 -
6000 . . - - - - - . - . - 38,508 -
7000 - . - - . . - . - . - 12,185 -

TFin - - . . - - . - - - - . -
TF out . . - . . - - . - . - - -

Uses - - - - - - - - - - - . 
Payables - - . - - - - - - - - -

Deferred Expense - - - . - - - . - - - . 
TRANs Note Payable . . - . - - - . - - . . 

Preoald F=nse -
Cash Balance 1,094,347 1,252,539 1,308,500 1,331,884 1,195,211 1,030A09 950,072 887,276 822,333 726,540 715,203 1,019,956 

Total Projected Recelval le_s (including deferred appropriations if any): 26,931 

Final Projected Cash !ala.nee General/Charter Fund, TRANS, Reserve: $1,019,956 

l 

I 

I 

I 

r 
1 

-- - - - - - - = • 



Northern United Siskiyou Charter School 
Budget Three Year Review 
2024-25, 2025-26 & 2026-27 

Budget Adoption 

This transmittal document is provided as supporting information to the 2024-25 Budget Adoption cycle for Northern 
United Siskiyou Charter School. The document consists of the budget year and two subsequent years. 

Enrollment aml Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 
Enrollment projections are based on current year enrollment and attendance trends . We used a 94% attendance rate for the 
revenue projections in all three years. Current year ADA of 116.41 is based upon enrollment estimate of 124 students. 

2025-2026 & 2026-2027 
Both years assume ADA of 116.41 based on an estimated enrollment of 124. 

Revenues 
With the exception of Special Education and Local Revenues, revenues are calculated using the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Calculator with Department of Finance (DOF) COLA for the first two budget years. Below is a summary 
of LCFF Revenue components for all budget years : 

-------+--=------;-----;-c=-:,----------=,-----.1.,.1r.·l\.1.1.tt'iu.p.u:'"L1nLen.ts_o~b_ject Cod"-~ -

2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 

8011 - State Aid $1 ,699,252 $1 ,745 ,336 

8012-EPA $23,282 $23,282 

8021-8089, 8096 - Property Taxes $0 $0 

$1 ,799,818 

$23,282 

$0 

TOTAL FUNDING $1,722,534 $1,768,618 $1,823,100 

---------+------------;:,~ 

Federal Revenues 
Title I - ESSA Part A Low-Income revenue is projected to be in the amount of $45 ,980 and maintain that level for the two 
multi-years. 

Title II - Improving Teacher Quality revenue is projected to be in the amount of $5,143 and maintain that level for the two 
multi-years. 

Title IV - Student Support and Enrichment revenue is projected to be in the amount of $10,000 and maintain that level for 
the two multi-years. 

The Rural and Low-Income Schools (RLIS) revenue is projected to be in the amount of $3,850 and maintain that level for 
the two multi-years . 

Other State Revenues 
Lottery revenue of $177 per ADA unrestricted and $72 per ADA restricted is based on 2024-25 estimated P-2 ADA 
adjusted for annual, is projected to be $20,605 unrestricted and $8,252 restricted. 

Mandate Block Grant funding was added to the budget for all three years in the amount of $3,994. 

The Community Engagement Initiative Grant revenue of $70,000 has been added to the current year only. 

Other Local Revenues 
Local interest revenue is budgeted at $5,000 for 2024-2025 and maintain that level for the two multi-years. 

1 



The Special Ed transfer of apportion from the County Office of Education is projected to be $29,756 and maintain that 
level for the two multi-years. 

Expenditures: 
Personnel 

2024-2025 
Certificated 
In 2024-2025, total Certificated salaries and wages are projected to be $682,048. 

Classified 
In 2024-2025, total Classified salaries and wages are projected to be $162,758. 

2025-2026 & 2026-2027 
Certificated 
The first Multi-Year budget projects an increase in Certificated salaries and wages of $10,000. The second Multi-Year 
projects an increase of $10,000. 

Classified 
The first Multi-Year budget projects an increase in Classified salaries and wages of $3,000. The second Multi-Year 

--bt1cl-gef:-'Projeets---an--i-ncrease-in-C----ta:ssi-fied-sa:laries-an-d-wa:ges-offi-;61-1•+-.--------------------

Statutory benefits are based on state and federal guidelines and information on individual participation in retirement plans. 

The California State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) budgeted rates are 19.10% in 2024-2025, 19.10% in 2025-
2026 and 19.10% in 2026-2027. The California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) budgeted rates are 
27.05% in 2024-2025, 27.60% in 2025-2026 and 28.00% in 2026-2027. 

The Workers Compensation Rate is 0.73% in all three budget years. 

The Health and Welfare expense budget is based on current projections for JPA rates in 2024-2025 and employee 
participation in benefits plans. The subsequent budget year projections are based on the continued cap of Spruce Tiered 
Plans. 

Other Expenditures: 
Other expenditures are based on prior year patterns and estimated chargeback information from the SELP A. 

2 



Agenda Item 4. 
-PtJBtle Hl:ARINGs --

Subject: 
4.5 Public Hearing: 2024-2025 Budget Overview for Parents and Local Control and Accountability Plan with 
2023-2024 Annual Update for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to the approval of the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP will be considered for approval at the next Board meeting. 

Using data and input from educational partners, the LCAP attempts to capture and reduce to writing what 
our school does well and areas for growth. It represents the goals of all educational partners and includes 

-----t.ia..r-esoui:Ges.-tl:le-SGhool--aUocat~tG---r-eaGA----thasQ---Qoa-.. --------------------~ 

The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and the Humboldt County Office of 
Education (HCOE) have developed the 2024-25 LCAP. 

This document was developed in coordination with the development of the 2024-2025 school budget. The 
draft has been reviewed by HCOE. 
The LCAP has two goals: 
1. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in all academic 
areas. 
2. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school climate and parent/community 
involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all. 

In addition to the LCAP, this item also includes a Budget Overview for Parents and Annual Updates of the 
2023-2024 LCAP. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The LCAP and budget mirror each other. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School's 2024-2025 proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) and Budget during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors 
on Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 
copy of the proposed LCAP and Budget will be available for public inspection 
with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nucharters.org or any of our facilities listed below on Friday, June 21, 2024. 

Posted: June 3, 2024 

Posted at the following locations: 

www.nucharters.org 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka 

1539 F Street, Arcata 

5 Cemetery Road, Briceland 
2020 Campton Road, Eureka 

4620 Meyers Ave., Eureka 
72 The Terrace, Willow Creek 

www.nucharters.org
www.nucharters.org


All other 

$674, , 99, 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
CDS Code: 12101240137364 
School Year: 2024-25 
LEA contact information: 
Shari Lovett 
Director 
slovett@nucharters.org 

(707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of 
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based 
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Bud et Overview for the 2024-25 School Year 

----+---------~-Ojected Re-venue-by Fund Sou-r--------1----

Total LCFF funds 

con ntration grants, 
$928,854 , 16% 

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Northern United - Humboldt Charter School expects 
to receive in the coming year from all sources. 

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School is $5,864,962, of which $4343755.00 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), 
$67 4993.00 is other state funds, $585299.00 is local funds, and $260915.00 is federal funds. Of the 
$4343755.00 in LCFF Funds, $928854.00 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students 
(foster youth, English learner, and low-income students). 

https://928854.00
https://4343755.00
https://260915.00
https://585299.00
https://4343755.00
mailto:slovett@nucharters.org


_

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school 
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP 

$7,000,000 

$6,000,000 Total Budgeted 
$5,000,000 General Fund 

Expenditures, 
$4,000,000 $6,369,683 

$ 3,000,000 
---~~- ') nnn """Y------+--------+--... t;tt~ tr,tf\1 ... 

Total Budgeted 
+---ec::;;-1..,~.......,........ diw~,...n_ 

1 
_______,____! 

the LCAP 
$ 1,000,000 $3,480,204 

$0 

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Northern United - Humboldt Charter School plans to 
spend for 2024-25. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Northern United - Humboldt Charter School plans to 
spend $6369683.00 for the 2024-25 school year. Of that amount, $3480204.00 is tied to actions/services 
in the LCAP and $2,889,479 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included 
in the LCAP will be used for the following: 

Director and administration expenses, curriculum, supplies, utilities, leases, maintenance expenses, audit 
fees, legal fees, insurance and central business expenses. 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2024-25 
School Year 

In 2024-25, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is projecting it will receive $928854.00 based on 
the enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in 
the LCAP. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School plans to spend $1139639.00 towards meeting this 
requirement, as described in the LCAP. 

https://1139639.00
https://928854.00
https://3480204.00
https://6369683.00


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2023-24 

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High 
Needs Students 

rn Total Budgeted Expenditures for I 
High Needs Students in the $1 ,090,346 
LCAP ~----------------

1111 Actual Expenditures for High 
Needs Students in LCAP $1 ,044,444 

$ 0 $ 200,000 $ 400,000 $ 600,000 $ 800,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,200,000 

This chart compares what Northern United - Humboldt Charter School budgeted last year in the LCAP for 
actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute 

to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year. 

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2023-24, Northern United - Humboldt Charter 
School's LCAP budgeted $1090346.00 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs 
students. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School actually spent $1044444.00 for actions to increase 
or improve services for high needs students in 2023-24. 

I, 

The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $-45,902 had the following impact on 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's ability to increase or improve services for high needs 
students: 

Our academic counselor left in January and we did not fill the position for the remainder of the 2023-24 
school year. 

i 

https://1044444.00
https://1090346.00


2023- 24 Local Control and Accountability Plan Atltnual Update 

The instruct~ons for completing the 2023- 24 local Control and Accountability Platj (LCAP) ARDual ~date follow the template. 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact ~ame and Title Em~H ~nd Phone- ----
[Insert LEA Name here] 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

(Insert Contact Name. and Title here] 

!Shari Lovett 
• Director 

1[Insert Email and Phene hereg 
j 

slovett@nucharters.org 
(707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 

2024 LCAP Ann~ Update fck th~ 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page lof21 



1 l 

I 

Goals and Actions 

Goal 

Goal# Description 
I 

I Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in all academic areas. 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
I Desired Outcome for I ; I IMetric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outco~ e Year 3 Outcome 

2023-24I 
I 

2020/2021CAASPP - ELA - All 2019/2020 - CAASPP 
Students administration was 

1 

CAASPP - ELA - Stu 
dents with Exceptional 
Needs 

ELA - All Students 
19 
waived due to COVID 

Exceeded 22% 
Met 37% 

2018/2019 - Nearly Met 20% 
ELA - All Students Not Met 22% I 
Exceeded 15% 
Met27% 
Nearly Met 22% 
Not Met 35% 

2020/2021 
administration was 
waived due to COVID 

2019/2020 - CAASPP 

Exceeded 13% 
19 Met 20% 

Nearly Met 27% 
2018/2019- Not Met40% 
Exceeded 13% 
Met 15% 
' Nearly 25% 

Not Met 48% 

2021/2022 

ELA - All Studen 
Exceeded 13.53 
Met 30% 
Nearly Met 33.5 
Not Met 22.94% 

s 
o 

% 

2021/2022 t 
Exceeded 15.63 o 

Met 18.75% 

Nearly Met 31.21% 
Not Met 34.38% 

2022/2023 Increase Exceeded by 
5% 

ELA - All Students Increase Met by 5% 
Exceeded 19.05% Decrease Nearly Met 
Met 33.33% by5% 
Nearly Met 28.57% Decrease Not Met by 
Not Met 19.05% 5% 

l
l 
l 

t 

I 
2022/2023 Increase ~xceeded by I 

5% 
ELA - Students with Increase Met by 5% I 
Exceptional Needs Decrease Nearly Met 
Exceeded 8. 7% 1by5% 
Met 30.43% Decrease Not Met by 
Nearly Met 34.78% 5% 
Not Met 26.09% I 

L ___I I 
" 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 2 of 21 

I 

I 



Metric Baseline11 

CMSPP - Math - All 
Students 

CMSPP - Math -
Students with 
Exceptional Needs 

CMSPP-ELA-
Hispanic Students 

CMSPP - Math -
Hispanic Students 

2019/2020 - CMSPP 
administration was 
waived due to COVID 
19 

2018/2019 -
Exceeded 11 % 
Met 19% 
Nearly Met 27% 
Not Met 43% 

2019/2020 - CMSPP 
administration was 
waived due to COVID 
19 

2018/2019 -
Exceeded 11 % 
Met 12% 
Nearly Met 28% 
Not Met 43% 

2019/2020 - CMSPP 
administration was 
waived due to COVID 
19 

2018/2019 -
Exceeded 10% 
Met 17% 
Nearly Met 23% 
Not Met 50% 

f 

I 

IDesired i ·utcome for Year 1 Outcome I Year2 Outco ne I Year 3 Outcome 
20 3-24 

2020/2021 

Exceeded 16% 
Met 26% 
Nearly Met 25% 
Not Met 32% 

2020/2021 

Exceeded 23% 
Met8% 
Nearly Met 15% 
Not Met 54% 

2020/2021 

Exceeded 27% 
Met 27% 
Nearly Met 27% 
Not Met 18% 

2019/2020 - CMSPP 12020/2021 
administration was 

' 
2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

- I .,~-~----- .. - -

2021/2022 

Exceeded 10.65 Vo 
Met 17.75% 
Nearly Met 37.2E % 
Not Met 34.32% 

2021/2022 

Exceeded 9.38°/c 
Met 12.5% 
Nearly Met 31 .2t % 
Not Met 46.88% 

12021/2022 

Exceeded 8.70% 
Met 34.78% 
Nearly Met 4 7 .82 % 
Not Met 8.70% 

2021/2022 

2022/2023 

Math - All Students 
Exceeded 16.89% 
Met 24.32% 
Nearly Met 33.78% 
Not Met 25% 

2022/2023 

Math - Students with 
Exceptional Needs 
Exceeded 17.39% 
Met0% 
Nearly Met 39.13% 
Not Met 43.48% 

2022/2023 

ELA - Hispanic 
Students 
Exceeded 21.43% 
Met 46.43% 
Nearly Met 21.43% 
Not Met 10.71% 

2022/2023 
I5% 

Page 3 of 21 

~ - - ~ 

Increase Exceeded by 
5% 
Increase Met by 5% 
Decrease Nearly Met 
by5% I 
Decrease Not Met by 
5% 

Increase Exceeded by 
5% 
Increase Met by 5% 
Decrease Nearly Met 
by5% I 
Decrease Not Met by I 
5% 

I 

Increase Elxceeded by 
5% I 

I 

Increase Met by 5% 
Decrease Nearly Met 
by5% 
Decrease Not Met by I 
5% 

I 

I 

Increase Exceeded by \ 

1 



----- --- - -- ---

Metric 

% UC/CSU 
A-G 
course completion 
with a C or better 

f% of pupils that have 
successfully 
completed A-G 
requirements AND 
that have successfully 
completed CTE 
courses from 
approved pathways 

% of Els who 
progress in English 
proficiency (ELPAC) 

1EL reclassification 
rate to FEP 

% of students that 
pass AP exams with a 
score of 3 or higher 

I Baseline 

waived due to COVID 
19 

2018/2019 -
Exceeded 13% 
Met7% 
Nearly Met 30% 
Not Met 50% 

2019/2020 -68.75% -
11 of 16 graduates 
with UC/CSU (A-G) 
course completion 

1 

2019/2020 -
0% 

• I 
I 

I 

I 

2019/2020 -
0% 

I 

2019/2020 -
0% 

I 

2019/2020 -
0% 

I 

Year 1 Outcome 

Exceeded 0% 
Met 35% 
Nearly Met 20% 
Not Met45% 

2020/2021 - 50% - 8 
of 16 graduates with 
UC/CSU (A-G course 
completion 

2020/2021 
18.75% 

2020/2021 
0% 

2020/2021 
0% 

2020/2021 
0% 

Year 2 Outco1 ne 

Exceeded 0% 
Met21.74% 
Nearly Met 52.1 i 
Not Met 26.09% 

% 

2021/2022 - 35. 17%-
10 of 28 graduati ~s 
with UC/CSU (A G 
course completic n 

2021/2022 
0% 

I 
' 2021/2022 
Too few to reporl due 
to confidentiality 

2021/2022 
Too few to reporl due 
to confidentiality 

2021/2022 
0% 

l Year 3 Outcome 

Math - Hispanic 
Students 
Exceeded 10.71% 

!Met 28.57% 
Nearly Met 42.86% 
Not Met 17 .86% 

2022/2023 - 19.2% - 5 
of 26 graduates with 
UC/CSU (A-G course 
completion) 

2022/2023 
3.8% 

2022/2023 
Too few to report due 
to confidentiality 

2022/2023 
Too few to report due 
to confidentiality 

2022/2023 

10% 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I 

r 

[ Desired Outcome for 
20~3-24 

Increase Met by 5% 
Decrease Nearly Met 
by5% 
Decrease Not Met by 
5% 

I 

Increase UC/CSU A-G 
course completion to 
75% 

I
Increase graduates 
meeting A-G 
requirements and 
completing a CTE 
pathway tq 30% 

' 

I 
Increase Els who 
progress in English 

1Proficiency to 95% 

I 

Increase Els who are 
reclassifieol to FEP to 
30% 

I 

I

Increase students 
score of 3 br higher to 
30% 

I 

I 
! 

I 
I 

Page 4 of 21 

.. -

https://Met21.74


_! 

Desired Outcome for Metric Baseline l Year 1 Outcome l Year 2 Outcorjne 
I 

Year 3 Outcome 
202t3-24 

-----! 

EAP college ready 

CAST Science 
Assessment - All 

Access for English 
learners to CCSS and 
ELD standards for 
purposes of gaining 
academic content 
knowledge and 
English language 
proficiency 

% of students who 
have successfully 
completed a CTE 
pathways 

2019/2020 - 1202012021 
EAP did not occur 
because the CAASPP IELA 31 % 
administration was Math 27% 
waived due to COVID 
19 

2018/2019 -
2/38 students (5.3%) 

2019/2020 -
CAST did not occur 
because the CAASPP I 

was waived due to 
COVID-19 

2018/2019 -
Exceeded 7% 
Met23% 
Nearly Met 44 % 
Not Met 26% 

2020/2021 -
100% of EL students 
have CCSS aligned 
curriculum with ELD 
standards embedded 

2019/2020 -
CTE pathway 
completion rate of 0% 

2020/2021 

CAST was not 
mandatory for 
2020/2021 
0% 

2021/2022 
100% of EL students 
have CCSS aligned 
curriculum with ELD 
standards embedded 

1202012021 
CTE pathway 
completion rate 
18.75% 

2021/2022 
I 
ELA47.06% 
Math 11.76% 

2021/2022 

Exceeded 7 .89% 
Met 32.89% 
Nearly Met 43.42% 
Not Met 15.79% 

2022/2023 
100% of EL studints 
have CCSS align d 
curriculum with LO 
standards embe ded 

1202112022 
CTE pathway 
completion rate 
not reported for 
2021/2022, howaver 

12022/2023 

ELA 55.41% 
Math 27.35% 

2022/2023 

Exceeded 9.22% 
Met 20.96% 
Nearly Met 53.94% 
Not Met 15.88% 

2023/2024 
100% of EL students 
have CCSS aligned 
curriculum with ELD 
standards embedded 

2022/2023 
CTE pathway 
Icompletion rate 7.7% 

j 

Increase college 
ready on EAP to 5% 

Increase Exceeded by 
5% 
Increase Met by 5% 
Decrease Nearly Met 
by5% 
Decrease Not Met by 
5% 

I 
Maintain100% of EL 
students with CCSS 
aligned curriculum 

1with ELD standards 
embedded 

Iincrease qrE 
pathway cqmpletion 
rate to 15% 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 5 of 21 

~~ i -~- , 1,.----

https://ELA47.06


------ ----

Metric 

Number of teachers 
without full credentials 
or misassigned 

Access to standards 
-aligned instructional 
materials 

Implementation of 
academic content 
and performance 
standards 

Baseline 

2019/2020 -
1 teacher misassigned 
and 100% with full 
credentials 

2020/2021 
Access to standards 
-aligned instructional 
materials 

100% of students had 
access to standards 
aligned instructional 
materials based on 0 
complaints with the 
Williams Complaint 
Process and the 
board resolution for 
the Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials 

I 
2020/2021 -
100% of teachers 
included academic 
content and 
performance 
standards for all 

Year 1 Outcome 

2020/2021 
0 teachers 
misassigned and 
100% with full 
credentials 

2021/2022 
Access to standards 
-aligned instructional 
materials 

100% of students had 
access to standards-
aligned instructional 
materials based on 0 
complaints with the 
Williams Complaint 
Process and the 
board resolution for 
the Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials 

2021/2022 
100% of teachers 
included academic 
content and 
performance 
standards for all 

I Year 2 Outco, ne 

internal data sho NS 

1that no 2022 
graduates comp! ~ted 
Ia CTE pathway 

I 
2021/2022 
0 teachers 
misassigned and 
100% with full 
credentials 

12022/2023 
Access to standa rds 
-aligned instructic mal 
materials 

100% of student~ had 
access to standa ds-
aligned instructio hal 
materials based ( Dn 0 
complaints with t ~e 
Williams Compla nt 
Process and the 
board resolution or 
the Sufficiency o1 
Instructional Mati ~rials 

2022/2023 
100% of teachen~ 
included academic 
content and 
performance 
standards for all 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I 
-

Year 3 Outcome 

2022/2023 
0 teachers 
misassigned and 96% 
with full credentials 

2023/2024 
Access to standards 
-aligned instructional 
materials 

access to standards-
aligned instructional 
materials based on 0 
complaints with the 
Williams Complaint 
Process and the 
board resolution for 
the Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials 

2023/2024 
100% of teachers 
included academic 
content and 
performance 
standards for all 

r 

I • 

Desired Qutcome for I 
2023-24 

I 

jDecrease number of 
teachers without 
credentials or 
misassigned to O 

I 

Maintain 100% of 
student's with access 
to standards alignedIinstructional materials 

1100% of students had I 

Maintain 100% of 
teachers irlcluding 
academic tontent and 
performance 
standards for all 
Icourses for every 

Page 6 of 21 

.. 

. 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 



- -- -

I I Desired Outcome for Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outco 11e l Year 3 Outcome 
2023-24 -- ~- 1 

courses for every courses for every courses for ever, Icourses for every student in each Istudent in each student in each student in each student in each learning record 
learning record learning period learning period learning period 

I 
Students have access 2020/2021 - 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 Maintain 100% of 
and are enrolled in a 100% of students 100% of students 100% of students 100% of students students with access I 

broad course of study have access and are have access and are have access anc are have access and are to a broad course of 
enrolled in a broad enrolled in a broad ;idenrolled in a bro enrolled in a broad study 
course of study course of study course of study course of study 

I 

Programs and 2020/2021 - 2021/2022 - 2022/2023 - 2023/2024 Maintain 100% of 
services developed 100% of special 100% of special 100% of special 100% of special special education I 
and provided to education case education case education case education case case carriers having a 
students with carriers had a student carriers had a student carriers had a st LJdent carriers had a student student caseload of 
exceptional needs caseload of 20 or caseload of 20 or caseload of 20 c r caseload of 20 or 20 or below 

below below below below 

I 
I 

II 
I 

l2022/2023Other Student 2020/2021 - 2021/2022 2023/2024 Increase Reading 
Reading ReadingOutcomes - K-8 Reading Reading growth to 80% I 
73.6% average 67% average student Growth on 58% average st1udent 55% average student I 
student growth in growth in reading fromRenaissance STAR growth in reading from growth in reading from Increase Math growth I 
reading from fall Fall window to the Fall window to t~e Fall window to the to 75%Assessments -

Spring window test Spring window test Reading and Math window to the spring Spring window test 
administrations Iadministrations administrationswindow test 

administrations 
Math Math Math I 
70% average student Math 51 % average st Jdent j60% average student I 

growth in math 1om growth in math from 68.3% average growth in math from 
student growth in the fall window to the the fall window 1o the 1the fall window to the 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 7 of 21 

I 
t -- - I 

- - -~- - -- -,- .·· .. 



. 
Desired Outcome for IMetric ,I Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outconne Year 3 Outcome I 202~-24'1 

math from the fall spring window test spring window te~t spring window test 
window to the spring administrations administrations administrations 
window test 
administrations 

Other Student 2019 California 2020 California 2021 California 2022 California Increase number of 
Outcomes - 9-12 School Dashboard - School Dashboard School Dashboard Prepared students by School Dashboal d 
College Career 10.5% Prepared 45% Prepared Not reported for • he 32% Prepared 5% 
Indicator 2020-2021 scho , I 

year 

Goal Analysis 

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any sub~antive differences in planned actions and actual implementatioh of these actions. 

In general, we were able to carry out this goal during this year. The majority of actions ere completed and an overall improvement of 
student perfonnance outcomes did occur, based on increases on the English/Language Arts, Math and College and Career indicators of the 
California School Dashboard . There were two substantive differences in the planned a tions versus the actual implementation of,these 
actions. First, our intervention coordinator moved into a special education position due o two different special education teachers accepting 
positions elsewhere. This meant we did not have a person whose job was dedicated to overseeing our intervention program, as planned. 
Instead of replacing this position, other staff members who had a variety of other job du ies pitched in to help in this area. Then, in 
December, our academic counselor accepted a position for another school district. Thi left our social/emotional counselor to step in to 
suJ:>Q_ort students with academic counseling. 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated ~ctual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and E;stimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

We had material differences between Budget Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expe~ditures in the following actions: 
1.3 We increased our spending on this action because we purchased additional curric~lum (Character Strong, social studies) that was not 
originally budgeted. 
1.4 We increased our spending on this action because we received the Community Sc~ools planning grant and utilized that resource for staff 
training. 
1.5 We increased our spending on this action because we hired a math intervention te~cher and that was not originally budgeted. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 8 of 21 



1.6 We increased our spending on this action because we employed an additional coun~elor that was not originally budgeted. This 
counselor was only employed half of the school year. 
1.7 We increased our spending on this action because we hired three additional instruc~1onal aides. 
1.8 We decreased our spending in supplemental/concentration funds because we used other resources to purchase materials and supplies. 
1.9 We increased our spending on this action because we purchased more Chromeboo s than originally budgeted. 
1.10 We increased our spending on this action because we contracted with more educa ional vendors, including Parsec. I 
1.12 We increased our spending on this action because our costs for CTE teachers incn~ased per our MOUs. ~ 

An explanation of how effective or ineffective the specific actions were in making progre • toward the goal during the three-year LGAP cycle. 

The effectiveness of specific actions in making progress toward the goal during the three-year LCAP cycle varies. Employing highly qualified 
teachers and content area specialists, purchasing curriculum aligned with state standar s, and providing professional learning opportunities 
likely contributed positively to student performance outcomes, evident in moderate impr vements in ELA and Math for all students. However, 
challenges persist, notably in Math performance for students with exceptional needs. Im lementing academic RTI, employing academic 
counselors, instructional aides, and providing materials, supplies, and educational techn logy are essential components that likely supported 
student success, though further improvement is needed, particularly in addressing disp rities among student subgroups. Additional CTE 
pathways showed promise in preparing students for college and careers, yet the overall effectiveness of these actions may be constrained by 
resource allocation and implementation fidelity. We did a review of resources to determipe if any inequities existed and determined that there 
were none. Overall, while progress has been made, ongoing efforts and adjustments ar~ necessary to achieve desired outcomes lacross all 
academic areas. 

I 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or 8ftions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 

Because we are starting a new LCAP cycle, we started from scratch. We looked at our ' oals and felt they still captured the areas in which 
we want to grow so those are the same as our previous LCAP. However, we did chang our metrics. In order to be more efficient and 
stream lined, we grouped several metrics together. For example, we included the CAA PP scores of student groups with all students scores 
rather than having them all separate. We also decided to move all metrics related cond tions of learning to goal 2. We are hoping that by 
grouping metrics, the document will be easier for educational partners to read. We also changed some of the actions. We analyzed the 
effectiveness of each action and because we had mixed results, but have been seeing rogress in most areas, we decided to retain the 
actions that most likely resulted in student growth. Based on the data, we also decided focus on the actions that specifically tar.get our 
students_groups who are not making gains as quickly as the student body as a whole. 

' 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 9 of 21 

I ---- - ~ 1.---- ---



A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year's actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A r~port of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year's a_ctions may be ~ound in the Contributing Actions Anniual Update 
Table. 

Page 10 of212024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



·-
--- ---

--

Goals and Actions 
I 

Goal I 

I Goal# IDesc~iption 

2 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school clima 
I Icultivate a positive, safe environment for all. 

Measuring and Reporting Results 

Metric 

Parent satisfaction 
survey results 

School 
connectedness 

Baseline 

I 

2020/2021 -
100% of the parents 
stated that they were 
satisfied with our 
school's academic 
program 

I 
2020/2021 -
83.3% of teachers feel 
connected to all staff 
and regularly 
collaborate with other 
teachers and 100% of 
our staff feel 
connected to their 
students and our 
school. 

Year 1 Outcome 

2021/2022 
100% of parents 
stated that they were 
satisfied with our 
school's academic 
program 

2021/2022 
81 .9% of teachers feel 
connected to all staff 
and regularly 
collaborate with other 
teachers and 95.5% of 
our staff feel 
connected to their 
students and our 
school. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

- I 

I 
e and parent/community involvement to promote and 

Year 2 Outco lne 

2022/2023 
84.6% of parent~ 
stated that they ' vere 
satisfied with ouI 
school's acaderr ic 
program 

2022/2023 
80% of teachers feel 
connected to all staff 
and regularly 
collaborate with other 
teachers and 10D% of 
our staff feel 
connected to the ir 
students and ou 
school. 

I 
2023/2024 
100% of parents 
stated that they were 
satisfied with our 
school's academic 
program 

Year 3 Outcome 

2023/2024 
75.8% of teachers feel 
connected to all staff 
and regularly 
collaborate with other 
teachers and 75.7% of 
our staff feel 
connected to their 
students and our 
school. 

I 
I 

I 

Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 

Maintain 100% parent 
satisfaction with 
school's academic 
program 

I 

Increase teachers feel 
connected to all staff 
to 95% and maintain 
100% of staff feeling 
connected to their 
students and our 
school 

Page 11 of 21 

I 
-

I 



---

I Metric 

Parent participation in 
programs for 
individual with 
exceptional needs 

School facilities in 
"good repair" using 
the Facilities 
Inspection Tool (FIT) 

Chronic Absenteeism 
for students of 
multiple races 

Student safety 
survey results 

Student satisfaction 
survey results 

I 
I 

I 

I Baseline 

2020/2021 -
100% of parents 
participated in IEP 
meetings held for their 
students with 
exceptional needs 

I 

2020/2021 -
100% of our facilities 
were in "good repair" 
per FIT 

I 

2020/2021 -
100% of students felt 
safe at their school 

2020/2021 -
82.9% of the students 
I
stated that they were 
satisfied with the 
school's academic 
program 

Year 1 Outcome 

2021/2022 
100% of parents 
participated in IEP 
meetings held for their 
students with 
exceptional needs 

2021/2022 
100% of our facilities 
were in "good repair" 
per FIT 

2021/2022 
100% of students felt 
safe at their school 

2021/2022 
50% of the students 
stated that they were 
satisfied with the 
school's academic 
program 

I 
Year 2 Outco neI 

2022/2023 
100% of parents 
participated in IE p 
meetings held fa r their 
students with 
exceptional nee<~s 

2022/2023 
100% of our faci ities 
were in "good re ::>air" 
per FIT 

2021/2022 

Students of mult pie 
races performec in the 
lowest status le, el 
(red) on the Cali~ornia 
School Dashboc rd 

2022/2023 
100% of studen s felt 
safe at their sch :>01 

2022/2023 
100% of the stu fonts 
stated that they were 
satisfied with thE~ 
school's acaden 1ic 
program 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I . " 

I 
,,' Year 3 Outcome 
I 

i2023/2024 
100% of parents 
participated in IEP 
meetings held for their 
students with 
exceptional needs 

2023/2024 
100% of our facilities 
were in "good repair" 
per FIT 

·202212023 
37.1 % of students of 
multiple races 
performed in the 
lowest status level 
(red) on the California 

I 

·school Dashboard 

2023/2024 
91.65% of students 

1 
Desired CDutcome for 

20~3-24 

Maintain 100% 
participation at IEP 
meetings 

Maintain 100% 
facilities in "good 
repair" using FIT 

Increase the status 
level of stilidents of 
multiple races to the 
highest status level 
(blue) I 

I
I 

', 

Maintain 100% of 
students '+'ho feel safe 

felt safe at their school at school 

2023/2024 
100% of the students 
stated that they were 
satisfied with the 
school's academic 

! program 

I
Increase student 
satisfaction with the 
school's academic 
program to 95% 

Page 12 of 21 

I 
~~-~~ -

I 



---- -

7 
Metric 

Attendance rate 

Chronic Absenteeism 

Suspension rate 

Expulsion rate 

High School 
graduation rate 

Middle School drop 
out rate 

High School drop out 
rate 

Parent participation in 
programs for all 
students, including 
unduplicated students 

I 

I 
I 

I Baseline 

2019/2020 -
97.26% school 
attendance rate 

2019/2020 -
8.88% Chronic 
absentee rate 

2019/2020 -
1.5% suspension rate 

2019/2020 -
0% expulsion rate 

2019/2020 -
94.1 % graduation rate 

2019/2020 -
0% middle school 
drop out rate 

2019/2020 -
5.82% student drop 
out rate 

I 

2019/2020 -
76.54% parents 
participated in 
programs for all 

Year 1 Outcome 

2020/2021 
95.2% school 
attendance rate 

2020/2021 
17.9% Chronic 
absentee rate 

2020/2021 
0% suspension rate 

2020/2021 
0% expulsion rate 

2020/2021 
84.2% graduation rate 

2020/2021 
.01 % middle school 
drop out rate (1 of 99 
6-8 grade students) 

12020/2021-
10.5% student drop 
out rate 

2020/2021 
95.6% parents 
participated in 
programs for all 

Year 2 Outco me 

2021/2022 
95.94% school 
attendance rate 

J 202112022 
i12.4% Chronic 
absentee rate (a I 
students) 

1202112022 
.8% suspension ate 

• 2021/2022 
0% expulsion rale 

2021/2022 
74.4% graduatio n rate 

2021/2022 
0% middle school 
drop out rate 

2021/2022 
25.6% student d 
out rate 

' 12021/2022 
88.5% parents 
participated in 
programs for all 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

~~-------.-- - - ------•~L= -~~--~~-~ -

op 

I Year 3 Outcome 

2022/2023 
95.75% school 
attendance rate 

2022/2023 
17.1 % Chronic 
absentee rate 

2022/2023 
.6% suspension rate 

2022/2023 
0% expulsion rate 

2022/2023 
92.3% graduation rate 

2022/2023 
0% of middle school 
drop out rate 

1202212023 
17.7% student drop out 
rate 

2022/2023 
56.7% parents 
participated in 
programs for all 

I 

I 

Desired qutcome for 
I 2023-24 

Iincrease school 
attendance rate to 

I98% 

I 
Decrease chronic I 

Iabsentee rate to 5% 

Decrease suspension 
rate to 1% 

Maintain 0% expulsion 
rate 

Increase waduation 
rate to 98% 

Maintain 9°10 middle 
school drqp out rate 

Decrease student 
drop out rate to 3% 

I 
IIIncrease ~arent 

participatif n in 
programs for all 
students, including 

Page 13 of 21 

I 

I 

-l-... -.-

l 



Desired Outcome for IMetric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcdme I Year 3 Outcome 
2023-24 

_l 

students, including students, including students, includirg students, including Iunduplicated students I 
unduplicated students unduplicated students. , unduplicated students unduplicated students to 85% 

Parent input in 2020/2021 - 2021 /2022 I2022/2023 85.2% of parents Iincrease parent input 
decision making 19.7% of parents 85.7% of parents 82.4% of parent~ provided input in in decision making 

provided input in provided input in provided input ir decision-making process to 50% 
decision making decision-making decision-making! process 
process process process 

Goal Analysis 

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementatidn of these actions. 

Overall, the actions related to this goal were carried out, though there were some chall jges. One notable success has been the significant 
participation of parents in school activities, exemplified by 100% attendance at IEP mee ings and high satisfaction rates with the academic 
program. The employment of a social/emotional counselor has also contributed positive y, with a majority of students reporting feeling safe at 
school. Moreover, the maintenance of instructional facilities to ensure they are in good pair has provided a conducive environm,ent for 
learning. However, challenges have been encountered in measuring the direct impact o certain actions, such as providing professional 
learning opportunities and implementing behavioral RTI strategies, on specific metrics r lated to school climate. Additionally, while the overall 
climate seems positive, the relatively high percentage of students performing in the low st status level on the California School Dashboard 
suggests a need for further intervention. Our chronic absenteeism rate is still too high, specially for our subgroups (SWD, SEO, two or more 
races, white). We did a review of resources to determine if any inequities existed and d termined that there were none. One instance in 
which a planned action was not implemented as planned was Action 2.2 Employ a soci I/emotional counselor. This was impacted due to our 
academic counselor leaving mid year. This meant our social/emotional counselor had t also take on the duties of the academic counselor. 
Luckily, due to the Community School Planning grant, we have a PPS credentialed sta member serving as Community School Coordinator. 
This staff member was able to helQ____glp_Qort the social/emotional needs of our students. 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated -4,ctual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

We had a material difference between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Ex!penditures in the following area: 
2.5 We increased our spending in this action because of increases to the pay schedule! for the School Psychologist line. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 14 of 21 



An explanation of how effective or ineffective the specific actions were in making progre s toward the goal during the three-year LCAP cycle. 

Upon analyzing the effectiveness of actions outlined in this goal, it is evident that sever: I initiatives have shown promising signs of 
effectiveness. Notably, the action to increase parent communication (Action 2.1) has re ulted in full parent participation in Individualized 
Education Program (IEP) meetings and high satisfaction rates among parents and stud nts with the academic program. Similarly, employing 
a social/emotional counselor (Action 2.2) appears to have positively influenced student perceptions of safety, as indicated by a high 
percentage (91.65%) of students reporting feeling safe at school. Additionally, the main enance of instructional facilities (Action 2.7) has 
ensured that 100% of the facilities are in good repair, indirectly contributing to a positiv environment. While these actions demonstrate 
promising outcomes, there remains a lack of direct correlation between some actions ~d specific metrics. For instance, while actions such 
as providing professional learning opportunities (Action 2.3) and implementing behavio al Response to Intervention (RTI) strategies (Action 
2.4) mav contribute to improved school climate and student engagement, their direct i pact is not clearly evident from the data provided. 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or ~ctions for the coming year that resulted f~om 
reflections on prior practice. 

For this goal, we also decided to change our metrics. In order to be more efficient and stream lined, we grouped several metrics together. 
For example, we included the graduation rates of student groups with all students grad~I ation rate rather than having them all separate. We 
also included our student groups with all students for the chronic absenteeism rate. W are hoping that by grouping metrics, the document 
will be easier for educational partners to read. In the next LCAP cycle, all metrics relat d to conditions of learning and engagement will be 
contained within this goal. We also changed some of the actions. We also changed so e of the actions. We analyzed the effectiveness of 
each action and because we had mixed results, but have been seeing maintenance or i rogress in most areas, we decided to retain the 
actions that most likely resulted in improved performance.on metrics. Based on the dat , we also decided to focus on the actions that 
soecificallv tarqet our students qroups who are not makinq qains as auicklv as the stud . nt body as a whole. 

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year's actions may b~ found in the Annual Update Table. A ~eport of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year's actions may b+ found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 

Page 15 of 212024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://performance.on


- -- - -- - --

-

I 

2023-24 Annual Update Table 

Last Year's Total Estimated 
Total Planned Expenditures 

Totals Expenditures (Total Funds) 
Total Funds 

(AUTO [AUTO
CALCULA TEDI CALCULATED] 

Totals ~,46ij,in 2.00 $3,692,592.00 

Last Year's Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned 
Goal# # or Improved Services? Expenditures 

Total Fu nds 

This table was automatically populated from the 2023 LCAP. Existing content should not be changed, bit additional actions/funding can be added. ·-
1 1.1 Employ highly qualified teachers, No $1,809,002.00 $1,667,165.00 

including special education 
teachers 

\- $404, 173.00 $376,650.00 
a specialists 

1 1.2 Employ highly qualified content are Yes 

+ $37,500.00 $85,269.00 
ard aligned curriculum for all 

1 1.3 Purchase common core state stand No 

students, including unduplicated 
students and students with 
disabilities 

$4,000.00 $65,904.00 
opportunities 

1 1.4 Provide professional learning No 

" 

$157,434.00 $220,778.00 1 1.5 Implement academic RTI Yes 

$110,113.00 $157,982.00 1 1.6 Employ academic counselor Yes 

$177,570.00 $259,696.00 1 1.7 Employ instructional aides Yes 

I 

$13,045.00 $5,000.001 1.8 Provide materials and supplies Yes 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 16 of 21 

https://5,000.00
https://13,045.00
https://259,696.00
https://177,570.00
https://157,982.00
https://110,113.00
https://220,778.00
https://157,434.00
https://65,904.00
https://4,000.00
https://85,269.00
https://37,500.00
https://376,650.00
https://1,667,165.00
https://1,809,002.00
https://3,692,592.00


--

., • I ~ •Last Year's Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased - . .Goal# # or Improved Services? 
• 

1 1.10 

1 1.11 

1 1.12 

2 2.1 

2 2.2 

2 2.3 

2 2.4 

2 2.5 

2 2.6 

2 2.7 

0 ~ov1ae eaucauona• ,c 010a 

Purchase educational contracted 
services 

-
Contract vendors 

No 

No 

Provide additional CTE pathways Yes 

Increase parent communication 
- -

No 
-

Employ social/emotional counselor No 

Provide professional learning 
opportunities in social/emotional, 
climate and engagement strategies - - -

Yes 

Implement behavioral RTI Yes 

- ~ 

Employ school psychologist No 

Offer food program Yes 

Maintain instructional facilities No 

00.00 

$46,173.00 

$19,000.00 

$23,440.00 

$15,437.00 

·-
$5,500.00 

$52,425.00 

$11,423.00 

$147,690.00 

$424,487.00 

$115,869.00 

$20,000.00 

$47,693.00 

$13,973.00 

$5,000.00 

$56,500.00 

$22,782.00 

$149,701.00 

$402,406.00 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 17 of 21 

https://402,406.00
https://149,701.00
https://22,782.00
https://56,500.00
https://5,000.00
https://13,973.00
https://47,693.00
https://20,000.00
https://115,869.00
https://424,487.00
https://147,690.00
https://11,423.00
https://52,425.00
https://5,500.00
https://15,437.00
https://23,440.00
https://19,000.00
https://46,173.00


2023-24 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 

This table was automaticallyjpopulated from the 2022 LCAP. Existing content should not be changed, bl tt additional actions/funding can be added. 

1 1.2 

1 1.5 

1 1.6 

1 1.7 

1 1.8 

1 1.9 

1 1.12 

2 2.3 

2 2.4 

2 2.6 

Employ highly qualified content 
area specialists 

Implement academic RTI 

Employ academic counselor 

Employ instructional aides 

Provide materials and supplies 

Provide educational 
technology 

Provide additional CTE 
pathways 

Provide professional learning 
opportunities in 
social/emotional , climate and 
engagement strategies 

Implement behavioral RTI 

Offer food program 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

-
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

$404,173.00 

$144,890.00 

-
$110,113.00 

$177,570.00 

~ 

$13,045.00 

-
$11,500.00 

$23,440.00 

$5,500.00 

$52,425.00 

$147,690.00 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

$376,650.00 

$182,951.00 

$135,913.00 

$163,262.00 

$5,000.00 

$20,224.00 

I $39, 193.oo 

I $5,000.00 

$56,500.00 

$59,751.00 

Page 18 of 21 

https://59,751.00
https://56,500.00
https://5,000.00
https://20,224.00
https://5,000.00
https://163,262.00
https://135,913.00
https://182,951.00
https://376,650.00
https://147,690.00
https://52,425.00
https://5,500.00
https://23,440.00
https://11,500.00
https://13,045.00
https://177,570.00
https://110,113.00
https://144,890.00
https://404,173.00


2023-24 LCFF Carryover Table 

9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 

(Input Dollar 
Amount) 

[INPUT] 

3459294.00 

6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

a,ea 
0 

Contributing 
Actions Annual 
Update Table] 

915510.00 

LCFF Carryover 
- Percentage 

(Percentage 
from Prior Year) 

[INPUT] 

0 

10. Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for the 
Current School 

Year 
(6 divided by 9 
+ Carrvover Ofo\ 

[AUTO
CALCULATED] 

26.465% 

7. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Expenditures 

for Contributing 
Actions 

(LCFF Funds) 

[AUTO
CALCULATED] 

$1 ,044,444.00 

8. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services 

(%) 

0 
D 

D.000",a 

11. Estimated 
Actual 

Percentage of 
Increased or 

Improved 
Services 

(7 divided by 9, 
plus 8) 

[AUTO
CALCULATED] 

30.192% 

12.LCFF 
Carryover -

Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 

multiply by 9) 

[AUTO
CALCULATED] 

$0.00 

13. LCFF 
Carryover-
Percentage 

(12 divided by 9) 

[AUTO
QALCULA TED] 

0.000% 

Page 19 of 212024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://044,444.00
https://915510.00
https://3459294.00


Instructions 1 

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Cpntrol and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department pf Education 's (CDE's) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
Complete the prompts as instructed for each goal included in the 2023-24 LCAP. Dupli¢ate the tables as needed. The 2023-24 LCAP Annual 
Update must be included with the 2024-25 LCAP. 

Goals and Actions 
Goal(s) 
Description: 
Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Measuring and Reporting Results 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Metric: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Baseline: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Year 1 Outcome: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Year 2 Outcome: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Year 3 Outcome: 

• When completing the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update, enter the most recent data availa~ e. Indicate the school year to which the data applies. 
Desired Outcome for 2023-24: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Timeline for completing the "MeasurinQ and ReportinQ Results" part of the Goal. 

Desired Outcome 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outco+ e I Year 3 Outcome for Year 3 • 

7 Enter information 

(2023-24) 

Copy and paste Copy and paste Copy and paste Copy and pas~ in this box when Copy and paste 
verbatim from the 

I 2023-24 LCAP. 
verbatim from the 
2023-24 LCAP. 

verbatim from the 
2023-24 LCAP. 

verbatim from t e 
2023-24 LCA . 

completing the 
2023-24 LCAP 

verbatim from theI 
1 2023-24 LCAP ! 

Annual Update. 

Goal Analysis 
Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, anajy,ze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementaticl>n of these actions. 
2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 20 of 21 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


• Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goa~ lnclude a discussion of relevant challeng. es and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any nstance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively fro how it was described in the adopted LCAP. 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated ctual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

• Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of lmprovl

1 
d Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 

expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dolla accounting is not required. 
An explanation of how effective or ineffective the specific actions were in making progr tss toward the goal during the three-year LCAP cycle. 

• Describe the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions in making pr gress toward the goal during the three-year LCAP 
cycle. "Effectiveness" means the degree to which the actions were successful in roducing the desired result and "ineffectiveness" 
means that the actions did not produce any significant or desired result. 

o In some cases, not all actions in a goal will be intended to improve perfor ance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. 
o When responding to this prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the 

context of performance on a single metric or group of specific metrics with n the goal that are applicable to the action(s). 
Grouping actions with metrics will allow for more robust analysis of wheth . r the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified 
set of metrics is working and increase transparency for educational partn rs. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach 
when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not closely asso iated . 

o Beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA must change a ·ons that have not proven effective over a three-year 
period. 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or ~ctions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 

• Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or action~ to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

o As noted above, beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEAi must change actions that have not proven effective over a 
three-year period. For actions that have been identified as ineffective, the LEA mµst identify the ineffective action and must inc::lude a 
description of the following: 

• The reasons for the ineffectiveness, and 
• How changes to the action will result in a new or strengthened approach . 

California Department of Education 
November 2023 

Page 21 of 212024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



I 

Local Control ~nd Accountability Plan 

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Shari Lovett 

Director 

Email and Phone 
I ----------'-----~ 
, slovett@nucharters.org 
• (707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 

Plan Summary [2024-25] 

General Information 
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten+ 12, as applicable to the LEA. 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School petitioned Humboldt County Office Educati n to become the first countywide benefit charter in 
Humboldt County. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's petition was approved n February 14, 2018. Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School serves students in grades TK-12, with six facilities throughout Humboldt County. We are WASC accredited and a~e an AVID 
certified school. We offer our students a variety of instructional opportunities including fi . Id trips, enrichment classes, concurrent and dual 
enrollment, and CTE pathways. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School students a e educated through personalized learning programs. 
Within that context, students may receive their instruction through home-based learning or through attendance at a learning center. Students 
who select home-based learning meet with their teacher on a schedule that accommod tes their educational needs. They may also 
participate in classes with other students at one of our facilities. Students who chose to ttend one of our learning centers meet with their 
teachers on a more regular basis. Because all of our students are independent study, p rents play a vital role in their student's education. 
The program parents select determines the degree to which the parent is involved. The arents can become the primary facilitators of their 
child's learning program if they choose. Professional learning and parent education are vailable and encouraged. We work with all of our 
students and parents by providing them with educational resources, a credentialed teac er, and access to a team of educational staff. 
Parents/guardians and their children collaborate with their teachers to determine their e ucational goals and objectives, create their 
individualized curriculum, and determine their individual methods of teaching and learni g. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
provides a safe environment and positive culture for our students. We utilize PSIS, a be avioral framework, to help support our students 
achieve improved social and academic outcomes. We are an ALICE-certified school wit staff who -are trained in active shooter response. To 
help support the social/emotional needs of our students, we offer an Outdoor Resilienc Building Education program, as well as counselors 
and a school psycholog_ist. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 1 of 56 

I 

mailto:slovett@nucharters.org


Reflections: Annual Performance 
A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboar,d (Dashboard) and local data. 

Part 1: 
Based on the California School Dashboard and local data, Northern United - Humboldt <Charter School shows strengths in parent satisfaction, 
IEP meeting participation, and school safety. However, student performance, particularlJ for diverse and exceptional needs students, falls 
below desired levels in ELA and math. Completion rates for UC/CSU A-G course requirJments and CTE pathways are also low. Despite 
challenges, we demonstrated growth with moving to a green rating in English/LanguagjArts and a yellow rating in math on the CA School 
Dashboard and increased progress in College and Career Indicator preparation. To imp ove, we need to continue our focus on targeted 
interventions to support struggling students, expand access to rigorous coursework, an enhance support for diverse student populations. 

Part 2: 
2023 Dashboard (Data must remain in the plan for the full 3 year cycle) 
Lowest Performance Level (Student Group Performance LEA/School Level) 

• Chronic Absenteeism: Socioeconomically Disadvantaged, Students with Disabili~ies, Two or More Races, and White 

The 2023 California School Dashboard data reveals concerning disparities in chronic a~senteeism rates. While the overall rate is 17.1 %, 
students from socioeconomically disadvantaged backgrounds (SED) show a higher rate of 20.9%, those identifying as Two or More Races 
have a notably higher rate of 37.1 % and students with disabilities have a rate of 36.4%. n contrast, White students exhibit a lower rate of 
13.2%. These disparities underscore the need for targeted interventions to address bar~ers to attendance, particularly for marginalized 
student groups, and promote equitable attendance practices to ensure all students hav • the opportunity to succeed. These targeted 
interventions are evidenced in Actions 2.1 and 2.2 are directed toward this indicator and these targeted groups. 

Reflections: Technical Assistance 
As applicable, a summary of the work underway as part of technical assistance. 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement m~st respond to the following prompts. 

Schools Identified 
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 

N/A 
7 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 2 of 56 

- ~I ~ 



Support for Identified Schools 
A description ofhow the ~EA has or will support its eli€}ible schools in developing compr~hensive supp0rt and improvement plans. 

[NIA ] 
Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and s~hool improvement. 

[_fJtA 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

l 

Page 3 of 56 



Engaging Edu'cational Partners 
A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of the LCAP. 

School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teache~s, principals, administrators, other school personnel, 
local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP. 

Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, ot~er school personnel, parents, and students in the 
development of the LCAP. 

An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at SFhools generating Equity Multipl ier funds in the 
development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for ~ach applicable school. 

Educational Partner<s 

Teachers, Principals, Administrators, Other School Personnel 

Process for Eng*gement 
We distributed t ree different surveys for all staff to complete. The 
surveys focused on school climate, family engagement, California 
state standards urriculum and implementation. The surveys were 
distributed to all taff. The School Climate Survey, the Family 
Engagement Su~ ey and the Implementation of State Standards 
Survey were all istributed on January 23, 2024, March 4, 2024 and 
again at a staff eeting on March 8, 2024. In total, we received 76 
staff responses. 

Input was also s licited through LCAP meetings held at oljlr learning 
centers. These eetings occurred on October 23rd, December 13th, 
January 18th, J nuary 29th, February 26th, March 13th, March 20th, 
March 27th and pril 15th. 
Total staff atten ees: 15 teachers; 1 principals; 2 administrators; 23 
other school per onnel 

Additionally, a P~rent Advisory Council (PAC) meets with the purpose 
of seeking guida ce and input on the LCAP. This group is made up of 
ten members, in luding 4 staff members, and met on October 27th, 
January 12th an April 19th. 

All staff had the ~pportunity to give feedback at Northern United 
Charter Schools Board meetings. A public hearing was held on June 
26, 2024, with pl n adoption on June 27, 2024. . 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 4 of 56 



~ 
Northern United Humboldt Charter School does not have a 

I bargaining unit. 

Humboldt/Del Norte SELPA Consultation witt 1our SELPA was completed in May 2024. 

Parents, Students We distributed tvvo different surveys for parents and students. The 
surveys focused on school climate and family engagemen~. The 
surveys were dis~ributed to all parents, including those with students 
who are includec in our subgroups (SEO, SWD, Two or More Races, 
White). The Sch, Doi Climate Survey and the Family Engagement 
Survey were botlh distributed on March 6, 2024 through email and on 
Parent Square o h March 6, 2024 and were posted on the school 
website. The su rveys were also emailed to teachers and the teachers 
were asked to al so give them to parents and students. In total , we 
received feedba1i.k to our surveys from 42 parents and 13 students. 

Input was also sIDlicited through LCAP meetings held at our learning 
centers. These n~eetings occurred on October 23rd, December 13th, 
February 26th, tll larch 13th and March 20th. A total of 35 parents and 
0 students atten1 ~ed. 

Listening sessio1~s and student interviews were also held at our high 
school learning centers. 

Additionally, a P13rent Advisory Council (PAC) meets with the purpose 
of seeking guida nee and input on the LCAP. This group is made up of 
ten members, in t:luding six parents, and met on October 27th, 
January 12th an ~ April 19th. . 
Parents had the opportunity to give feedback at Northern United 
Charter Schools Board meetings. A public hearing was held on June 
26, 2024, with plan adoption on June 27, 2024. 

Northern United ... Humboldt Charter School does not have an ELAC 
group due to the low number of EL students. 

I 

Page 5 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I __ l- ..--



A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by edupa1ional partners. 

As a result of our educational partner's feedback, we included College and Career oppoi' unities, including employing a College and Career 
Coordinator and increasing CTE pathways. We also received feedback regarding acad mic intervention. To address this, we added actions 
related to implementing targeted intervention programs and support services for underp rforming students, particularly those in the 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged (SEO) and Students with Disabilities (SWD) groups. 

We also received feedback regarding the social/emotional wellbeing of our students. In in effort to support students social/emotional needs, 
we will continue to employ a social/emotional counselor, as well as implementing our O tdoor Resiliency Building Experiences program. We 
also heard that we need to work to foster a culture of collaboration and transparency by involving educational partners in the development, 
implementation, and evaluation of school initiatives. This will be addressed through our Community School action. . 

By addressing our goals, NU-HCS will be able to improve academic achievement across all student groups, enhance the overall learning 
environment, and increase community involvement in decision-making processes, ultim,tely leading to a more positive school clirnate and 
better academic outcomes for all students. 

Page 6 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



--

----

I 
Goals and Actions 

IGoal 
Goal # 1 Description 

1 j Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance 
1academic areas. 

~ 

State Priorities addresseq by this goal. 
- -

Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning) 
I 
I 

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes) 
Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes (Pupil Outcomes) 

An explanation of why th~ LEA has developed this goal. 

Type of Goal l 
outcomes in all Broad Goal I I 

II I 

t 

Upon reflection of our current and historical student performance data on the California School Dashboard, our local data, and feedback from 
educational partners, we determined that we need to focus on the academic progress o~ our students. It seeks to strengthen learning, 
teaching, and leadership within the school by adopting a comprehensive strategy that c nsiders feedback from educational partners and 
lessons from previous LCAP cycles. Additionally, due to the continued impacts of the C{VID-19 pandemic and related facility closures, many 
students have experienced gaps in their learning. Focusing on student performance mu t be a central focus for our school. The actions and 
metrics chosen will help us achieve this goal by placing emphasis on academic rigor, stc te standards, a broad course study, and college 
readiness. This approach underlines our commitment to continuous improvement, adap1ability, and addressing identified growth areas such 
as engaging learning experiences, personalized education paths, and enhanced teache -student interactions in innovative ways to ensure 
each student can achieve their best. 

Measuring and Reporting Results 

I 
Metrid BaselineIMetric# 

Local Reading The baseline will be 
Assessment Growth determined with a new 

Ilocal assessment during 
the 2024-2025 school 
year. 

1.1 

I 
i 

2023-2024 
Renaissance Growth 

I Year 1 Out~ me 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I- - = -

Year 2 Outcome 
Target for Year 3 

Outcome 

Local Reading 
Assessment 
Growth Analysis 
(Fall to Spring): 
86% of students 
Met or Exceeded 
growth target in 

. Readinq 

~ --- , 

• Curre~t Difference 
. fro Baseline 

I 
I 

' 

! 

Page 7 of 56 

l 

I 

I 



--- - -

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

I 

Local Math Assessment 
Growth 

i 
I 

l 

I 
ELA CAASPP Scores 

Math CAASPP Scores 

I 
I 

CA Science Test Scores 

• 

Analysis (Fall to 
Spring): 
76% of students Met or 
Exceeded growth target 
in Reading
I(Parsec GO) 

I The baseline will be 
determined with a new 
local assessment during 
the 2024-2025 school 
year. 

2023-2024 
Renaissance Growth 
Analysis (Fall to 

jSpring): 
73% of students Met or 
Exceeded growth target 
in Math 
I(Parsec Go) 

All: 1.5 points below 
standard 
SEO: 12.1 points below 
standard 
(2023 Dashboard) 

All: 31.9 points below 
standard 
SEO: 39 points below 
standard 
I(2023 Dashboard) 

All: 33.76% met or 
exceeded 
SEO: 40.35% met or 
exceeded 

II 

I 

I 

1 

j 

I 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I.... - - --- - -- - --

! 
I 
I 

I 
Local Math 
Assessment 
Growth Analysis 

1 
1(Fall to Spring): 
83% of students 
Met or Exceeded 
growth target in 
Math 

I 

All: 5 points above 
standard 
SEO: 5 points 
above standard 

I 

All: 5 points above 
standard 
SEO: 5 points 
above standard 

I 
All: 50% met or 

1exceeded 
SEO: 50% met or 
exceeded 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Page 8 of 56 

I -

1.5 



- -

1.6 

1.7 

1.8 

1.9 

1.10 

1.11 

ISWD: 14.29% met or 
exceeded 
(2023 CAASPP-
ELPAC) 

English Learner Too few to report 
Progress 

I I 
IEnglish Learner 33% reclassified 

Reclassification Rate (Cal Pads) I 

: 
l 

CTE Pathway 7.7% completion rate 
Completion Rate (2023 Dashboard) 

UC or CSU Entrance 19.2% completion rate 
Requirement Rate (2023 Dataquest) 

Advanced Placement 0 students took an AP 
Passing Rate (Score of 3 test 
or higher) (College Board) 

I 

Early Assessment 36.85% scoring at Level 
Program (EAP) Rate 3 or4 

(2023 Dataquest) 
I 
I 

Goal Analysis [2023-24] 
An analysis of how this g~al was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned 
and any relevant challen~es and successes experienced with implementation. 

Not Applicable I 

SWD: 50% met or 
exceeded 

I 
100% making 
progress toward 
English proficiency 

50% reclassified 

115% completion 
rate 

30% completion 
rate 

50% passing 

I 

Iso% scoring at 
Level 3 or 4 

I 

I 

actions and actual implementation of these actiohs, 

r 
I 

I 
An explanation of materi~I differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and ~stimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

Not Applicable I 
2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

- I --
- - -~~~ 

' 
I 

Page 9 of 56 

I,-



A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in mak ng progress toward the goal. , 
r 

Not Applicable I J 

A de$cription of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actibns for the coming year that resulted from reflections 
on prior practice. _ 

! 

Not Applicable j i 

Actions l 
1 

Action# Title 
I 

Description ___ ~------- 1 Total Funds - -Contributing 
1.1 Instruction Employ highly qualifted teachers $1,281,443.00 -, No -

1 

1.2 Academic Implement academic intervention (Intervention staff/tuto s/instructional $751,271.00 
I 

Yes I 
Intervention aides) 

I I 
1.3 College and Career Develop cot~ and career readiness (college and car:e er support staff, I $111 ,372.00 Yes 

Readiness CTE pathways) I 
1 

I . • , 
I j 

I I 

1.4 Special Education Emptoy special ern.scation staff $698,575.00 I No 
J Services I 

I 
I 

I 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 10 of 56 

---------==k=' =--- ---- ------ ··- - l --

https://698,575.00
https://111,372.00


Goals and Actions 

Goal 
I 

Goal # Description -----------+--- Typ~ of Goal 
I 2 INorthern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve ; chool climate and P?rent/community IBroad Goal ----'--------1 

' involvement to promote and cultivate cLQOSitiv~. safe environment for all. 

State Priorities addressed by this goal. I. 

Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning) 
Priority 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning) 
Priority 3: Parental Involvement (Engagement) 
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement) 
Priority 6: School Climate (Engagement) 
Priority 7: Course Access (Conditions of Learning) 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 

Promoting school climate and student/parent engagement can only occur when the me tal health needs of our community are met. Based on 
the California School Dashboard and our local data from metrics related to school clima e and engagement, responses indicated that 
additional support and interventions are needed. The actions and metrics chosen will h Ip us achieve this goal by placing emphasis on 
community engagement, school connectedness, parent communication, and school sati faction. This goal was formulated to cu ltivate an 
inclusive setting where students, families, and staff feel safe and encouraged to reach h gh standards. This goal focusing on providing all 
students with suitable learning conditions, by emphasizing the importance of pupil enga~ement, school climate, and course access as 
outlined in CA State Priorities 3, 5, 6, and 7. It reflects a commitment to improving the o~erall school experience based on feedback from our 
community and learnings from the California Community Engagement Initiative (CEI), a dressing identified needs for a more supportive, 
engaging, and inclusive educational environment. This goal aims to foster stronger colla orations with educational partners, focusing on 
Priority 3 (Parental Involvement) to deepen the engagement of families in the education I process. This strategy is designed to empower the 
entire school community, emphasizing the role of parents in understanding and meeting state standards and addressing individual student 
needs, thereby directly influencing student success in a comprehensive manner. This a proach underlines NU-HCS's dedication to not just 
academic excellence but also to the emotional and social well-being of its school comm nity. 

Measuring and ,Reporting Results 

IMetric# I Metri~- - ~ - I Baseline Year 1 Outcome [ Yearj2 Outcome Target f~r Year 3 Curre~t Diffe~ence 
Outcome from Baseline 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 11 of 56 

- ---- -~•------ - - - - -



-- - ---

II 
I 

2.1 Parent Involvement Seek parent input in Continue to seek 
decision making, parent input in 
including promotion of decision making, 
parent participation in including 
programs for promotion of 
unduplicated pupils and parent participation 
special need subgroups in programs for 
(2023-24 Local data) unduplicated

Ipupils and special 
need subgroups 

I 

I2.2 Attendance Rate 95.64% attendance rate 98% attendance 
(CalPads P2) rate I 

I 

2.3 Chronic Absenteeism All: 17.1 % chronic All: 5% chronic ~ 
Rate absenteeism rate absenteeism rate 

SEO: 20.9% chronic SEO: 5% chronic 
absenteeism rate absenteeism rate 
Two or More Races: White: 5% chronic 
37.1% chronic absenteeism rate 
absenteeism rate 

I 
SWD: 5% chronic 

White: 13.2% chronic absenteeism rate 
absenteeism rate 

' ISWD: 36.4% chronic Iabsenteeism 
(2023 Dashboard) 

I-
2.4 Middle School Dropout I0% dropout rate 0% dropout rate 

Rate (CalPads ODS 8.1 b) I 
I I 

7.7% dropout rate 0% dropout rate 2.5 High School Dropout ~ (CalPads ODS 8.1 b)Rate 
I 

l I 

IAll: 100% 
Rate 

2.6 High School Graduation All: 92.3% graduation 
graduation rate 

I 
rate 

I(2023 Dashboard) 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 12 of 56 

I l
➔---- - - - ~ 



I 
I I I 

2.7 Suspension Rate All: .6% suspension rate 
SED: 1.9% suspension 
rate 
(2023 Dashboard) 

2.8 Expulsion Rate 0% expulsion rate 
(2023 Dataquest) 

I 

2.9 Sense of Safety and Students: 
School Connectedness 91.65% feel safe 

80% feel connected to 
the school 

Parents/Guardians: 
100% feel their children 
are safe 82.6% feel 
connected to the school 

Staff: 
Sense of safety - No 
baseline data 
81.9% feel connected to 
their students 
(2023-24 Local survey) 

I 
I 

I 

2.10 Pupil Access to a Broad All pupils are enrolled in 
Course of Study a broad course of study 

as defined in ED Code 
51220 
(2023-24 Local data) 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I 
---~-

i 

l AII: 0% suspension 
rate 

lsED: 0% 
suspension rate 

0% expulsion rate 

Students: 
1 00% feel safe 
100% feel 
connected to the 
school 

Parents/Guardians 

100% feel their 
children are safe 
100% feel 
connected to the 
school 

Staff: 
100% feel safe 
100% feel 
connected to their 
students 

All pupils are 
enrolled in a broad 
course of study as 
defined in ED 
Code 51220 

~ -i .. 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Page 13 of 56 

-
l_ 



2.11 

2.12 

I 
Teachers, Instructional 91.67% of teachers are 

l 

Materials, and Facilities 1fully credentialed, all 
students have access to 
standards-aligned 
instructional materials, 
and facilities are in 
good repair 
(2023-24 Local data) 

Implementation of State Academic content 
Standards standards, including 

English learners, are 
fully implemented 
(2023-24 Local data) 

Goal Analysis [2023-24] 

I 

I 

100% of teachers 
are fully 
Icredentialed, all 
students have 
access to 
standards-aligned 
instructional 
materials, and 
facilities are in 
good repair 

IAcademic content 
standards, 1 

including English I 
learners, are fully I 

I implemented 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

t 
I 

I 
l 

I 

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actkms and actual implementation of these actions, 
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation. - . . 
Not Applicable I I 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated A :tual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

Not Applicable 
I I 

l 

ng progress toward the goal. IA description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in mak 

I 
INot Applicable I I 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or acrpns for the coming year that resulted fronil reflections 
on prior practice. 

I 

Not Applicable l II 
II 

Page 14 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

I. - - - l- ------ - - -- - - - - . 



- --

I 

Actions 

Action # . Title I 1De_scription 

2.1 

2.2 

2.3 

,-..-

2.4 

SEL Support IEmploy social/emotional counselor 

Behavioral Implement behavioral intervention program (ORBE staff vendors) 
Intervention , 

Food Program Off-er food program (food services staff, vending agreem ents, food) 

I I 

Communrty School Implement a Community School approach (Community School staff, 
materials and supplies) 

- I I 

Total Funds I Contributing 

$100,129.00 Yes 

: I 
j 

$108,686.00 Yes 
I 

$178,730.00 

$249,998.00 

l' 
I 

Yes 

No 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

Page 15 of 56
2024-25 Local Gontrol and Acr un:~ilily P~a~ for Northern United - Humboldt Charter Sch: ~ 

1- - ~... 

https://108,686.00
https://100,129.00


---

Increased or h:nproved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2024-25] 

Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additic nal 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant 

$928854.00 $97,856.00I I 

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 

' Projected Percentage to Increase Total Percentage to Increase or 
or Improve Services for the LCFF Carryover - Percentage LCFF Carryover >- Dollar Improve Services for the Coming 
CominQ School Year School Year 

I I 
27.200% I 0.000% $$0.00 27.200% I 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 

Required Descriptions 
LEA-wide and Schoo/wide Actions 
For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) he unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated 
student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designeId to address the identified need{s) ~nd why it is being 
provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effec tiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the 
unduplicated student group(s). -- -

Goal anctT.: . How the Action(s) Address ~.eed(s) and Why it is Metric(s) to Monitor 
. # Identified Need(s) A t . , Provided on an LEA-wide 01 Schoolwide Basis EffectivenesscIon 

r 
II I 

- --- --- ___ I-~-
Action : 

t 
By implementing academic nterventions, we will ELA and Math CAASPP 

Academic Intervention be able to provide targeted 
1.2 

ntervention for specific Scores, CA Science Test 
1 Scores, Local Assessment 

Need: needs of our unduplicated s 
gaps in learning for unduplic ~ted students. The 

udents were Growth, English ~earner 
Our unduplicated student groups are considered first by an analy ~is of our data that Progress, Englisfi Learner 

. - . _,- - Reclassification Rate I 
whole on the CAASPP ELA and math [ academic areas. By implemFnting academic 
assessments, as well as the CA science test. interventions, unduolicated students will have 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

underpertormIng as compared to students as a snowed mese students were underpertormmg in 

Page 16 of 56 

https://97,856.00
https://928854.00


Goal and 
Action# 

Id rfi d N d( )
1 en ,e ee s 

IHow the Action(s)Address t ed(s) and Why it is 
Provided on an LEA-wide orlSchoolwide Basis 

Metric(s) to Monitor 
Effectiveness 

Scope: 
LEA-wide 

access to the appropriate c~riculum and staff in 
order to achieve academic e pectations. These 
interventions may include p rsonalized tutoring, 
small group instruction, diffe entiated learning 
activities, and academic cou seling. Providing 
academic interventions on a LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis ensures th t all students receive 
the support they need to su ceed academically, 
regardless of their backgrou d or individual 
challenges. This comprehen ive approach not only 
improves CAASPP scores b t also fosters a 
culture of academic excelle ce and equity within 
the school community, ultim tely enhancing 
overall student achievement and success for 
unduolicated students. 

1.3 Action: 
College and Career Readiness 

By improving our college an career readiness 
program, unduplicated stud nts will receive more 
academic, college/career, a d transition plan 

I CTE Pathway Completion 
I Rate, UC or CSU Entrance 
Requirement Rate, 

Need: ' guidance. The focus will be laced on post- Advanced Placement 
Our unduplicated students are 1secondary transitional plann ng in order to ensure Passing Rate, Early 
Iunderperforming in CTE pathway completion 
rate, UC/CSU entrance requirement rate and 
EAP rate as compared to all of our students. 

the success of unduplicated students after high Assessment Program Rate 
school. Because our undupl cated students are not 
meeting their expected aca emic progress, we 
considered how increasing ollege and career staff 
so that unduplicated studen will receive moreScope: Iacademic, college/career, a d transition plan ' LEA-wide 
guidance their overall acad mic success rate will 
improve. Unduplicated stud nts will receive more 
academic, college/career, a d transition plan 
guidance. The focus will be laced on 
postsecondary transition pla ning in order to 
ensure the success of undu licated students after 
high school. By equipping u duplicated students 
with the necessary skills, kn wledge, and 
resources to succeed in pos -secondary education 
and careers, schools can in rease CTE pathway 
completion rates, improve UC/CSU entrance --------------~----' 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 17 of 56 



- -

--2.1 

Goal and 
Action# 

Identified Ne~d(s) 

Action: 
SEL Support 

Need: 
Our unduplicated students have a higher 
chronic absenteeism, dropout and suspension 
rates than all students. 

Scope: 
LEA-wide 

How the Action(s) Address eed(s) and Why it is 
Provided on an LEA-wide or choolwide Basis 

requirement rates, boost AP assing rates, and 
enhance EAP rates. By prov ding additional 
college and career support, II students will 
benefit, but the strategies wil be principally 
directed to unduplicated stu ents. Providing 
college and career readines development on an 
LEA-wide or schoolwide basis ensures that all Istudents have access to the bupport they need to 
achieve their academic and bareer goals, fostering 
Ia culture of achievement an~ opportunity within 
the school communitv. 

Employing a social/emotion~I counselor and 
providing SEL support addr ses high chronic 
absenteeism rates by identi ing root causes, 
providing personalized supp rt, promoting a 
positive school climate, and ostering 
collaboration. The social/em tional counselor and 
providing SEL support helps unduplicated 
students' behavioral and em tional needs. 
Because our unduplicated s~dents are 
overrepresented in our drop ut rate, suspension 
rate, and chronic absenteeis , providing 
professional learning in soci • I/emotional, climate 
and engagement strategies, our staff will gain 
knowledge to address the s ecific barriers that 
unduplicated students face i their academic 
success. Professional learni g in SEL provides 
staff with increased strategi s to support student 
engagement for all students therefore the 
overrepresentation of undup icated students in our 
dropout and suspension rat should decrease. 
Because our unduplicated s udents are 
overrepresented in many of ur school metrics, 

1including dropout rate, susp nsion rate, and 
1 chronic absenteeism, emplo ing an additional 
J school counselor will benefit and add to the 
unduplicated students' succ ss. Offering these 

IMetric(s) to Monitor 
Effectiveness...;;..;;..;.;..;...:....:....:...:....::..:;______...., 

Attendance Rate, Chronic I 
J Absenteeism Rat~, Middle 
and High School !Dropout 
Rate, High Schooll 
Graduation Rate, Sense of 

j Safety and School 
Connectedness, i 
Suspension Rate j 
Expulsion Rate 

Page 18 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2.2 

Goal and How the Action(s) A. ddress ~. ~ Metric(s) to MonitoreEed(s) and Why it is Identified Need(s) IProvideq_on an LEA-wide o~choolwide Basis Effectiveness 
services on an LEA-wide or 
ensures consistency, early i· tervention, efficient 
resource allocation, and cul ural competence, 
benefiting a larger number students across 
various qrade levels and ba . kqrounds. 

Action# 

Attendance Rate; Chronic 
Behavioral Intervention 
Action: Implementing behavioral int1rventions can 

effectively address high chr nic absenteeism, Absenteeism Rate, Middle 
dropout and suspension rat s in unduplicated and High School Dropout 

Need: j students by targeting specifip behaviors that Rate, High School 
Our unduplicated students have a higher contribute to absenteeism. lihese interventions Graduation Rate, Sense of 
chronic absenteeism, dropout and suspension may include setting clear ex ectations for Safety and School 
rates than all students. attendance, implementing p sitive reinforcement Connectedness, 

strategies for attendance, p viding targeted Suspension Ratel 
support for students with att ndance challenges, Expulsion RateScope: 
and offering incentives for i proved attendance.LEA-wide 
By expanding our ORBE pr gram, additional 
unduplicated students will participate in resiliency 
building education. lmpleme ting behavioral 
intervention is essential to a ademic progress, in 
particular for our unduplicat d students. 
Homeless, foster youth and ow-income students 
may need additional interve tions to help eliminate 
barriers to success. By addr ssing behavior-
related factors that impact a endance, such as 

Itruancy or disengagement, e can help students 
develop healthier attendanc habits and reduce 
chronic absenteeism rates. roviding behavioral 
interventions on an LEA-wid or schoolwide basis 
ensures consistency in appr ach and allows for 
early identification and supp rt for students at risk 1 

L~-

of chronic absenteeism, ulti ately improving 
overall attendance rates an promoting a positive 
school environment. By imp ementing behavioral 
interventions, all students, ebpecially homeless, 
foster and low-income studefnts will benefit, 
however, these actions are rincipally directed 

__ toward undupl icated outh. _ 
Page 19 of 56 2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Goal and 
Identified Need(s) Action# 

2.3 IAction: 
Food Program 

Need: 
Our unduplicated students have a higher 
chronic absenteeism and lower attendance 
rate. 

Scope: 
LEA-wide 

LJ 

How the Action(s) Address NJeed(s) and Why it is 
Provided on an LEA-wide o Schoolwide Basis 
IProviding a food program c n address high 
chronic absenteeism rates tackling underlying 
issues related to hunger an food insecurity. By 
offering a food program, we ill remove barriers 
from learning that might oth . rwise stand in the 
way of their academic suc~s. Unduplicated 
students, especially those w th low income, have 
food insecurity as a barrier t learning. Because of 
this, these students were c~ sidered first. All 
students benefit from a food program, however, 
unduplicated students will r ceive the greatest 
benefit by removing this bar ier that might 
otherwise stand in the way their academic 
success. Lack of access to utritious meals can 
significantly impact a studen 's ability to attend 
school regularly. By offering a food program, 
schools can ensure that stu ents have access to 

1
nutritious meals throughout he day, reducing 
hunger-related barriers to a endance. This not 
only improves physical healt but also enhances 
cognitive function and cone ntration, leading to 
better academic performanc and increased 
motivation to attend school, hus resulting in a 

Ibetter attendance rate. lmpl menting a food 
program on an LEA-wide or 
ensures that all students, re 
socioeconomic status, have 

1 nutrition, thus promoting eq 
1 academic success and redu 

choolwide basis 
ardless of 
ccess to essential 

itable opportunities for 
ing chronic 

Iabse~teeism rates across th board. All students 
1benef1t from a food program however, 
unduplicated students will re eive the greatest 
Ibenefit by removing this bar ier that might 
1 otherwise stand in the way their academic 
success. Offering a food pro ram will increase 
student engagement for all udents, but will 

Metric(s) to Monitor 
Effectiveness -d 
Attendance Rate, Chronic 
Absenteeism Rate 

principally benefit the undup icated students. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 20 of 56 

__.._______ 



Limited Actions 
For each action being solely provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), pro;de an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) 
of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to addr ss the identified need(s), and (3) how the 
effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) ill be measured. • 

Goal and How the Action(s) are De51lgned to Address Metric(s) to MonitorIdentified Need(s) 
Action# Need(s Effectiveness 

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requ irerpent that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFf funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional oercentaoe, as aoolicab 

Additional Concentration Grant Funding 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding ident~ed above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low
income students, as applicable. 

The additional concentration grant add-on funding will be used to increase our instructio~al aide staff. Based on feedback from our 
educat.ional partners, it is clear that we need extra instructional aides to support students with any academic learning gaps. This additional 
tutorino will be pri ncipally tarneted toward unduolicated youth , including foster youth, En lish learners, and low-income students. 

Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 

Sc~ools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
pefoent 

Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 

N/A 

Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 

N/A 1 :112 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 21 of 56 



LC 

2024-25 Total Expenditures Table 
Total Percent~1ge to! 1. Projected LCFF Base 2. Projected LCFF 3. Projected Percentage LCFF Carryover - Increase or Improve

AP Year · Grant Supplemental and/or to Increase or Improve Percentage Services for the Coming 
{Input Dollar Amount) Concentration Grants Services for the Coming (Input Percentage from School Year 

{Input Dollar Amount) School Year Prior Year) 3 + C OVN %2 divided b 1 

-

[INPUT] [INPUT] [AUTO-CALCULATED] [AUTO-CALCULATED] ll\UTO-CALCULjATED] 

Totals 3414901.00 928854.00 27.200% 0000% 27-2$0~ 

This table was automalically populated from this Lc,,>J>. 
1 1.1 Instruction All No $1,281,443 $0.00 I $1,234,387.00 $4 7, llS&.Qll $1,281,443.00 

Students with .00 
Disabilities 

1 1.2 Academic Intervention English Learners Yes LEA- English All $749,666.0 $1,605.00 I $751,271 .00 - i $751,271.00 
Foster Youth wide Learners Schools 0 
Low Income Foster Youth 

Low Income 

II1.3 College and Career English Learners Yes LEA- English All $73,275.00 $38,097.00 I $111,372.00 I $111,372.00 
Readiness Foster Youth wide Learners Schools 

Low Income Foster Youth 
Low Income 

$453,627.00 $183,407.00 $7,646.00 $53,895.00 $698,575.00 
Services D~biMes 0 

1A Special Education SfudentS with No $653,868.0 $44,707.00 

-
$100,129.00 I $100,129.00 

F¢er Youth wide Learners Schools 
Low Income Foster Youth 

Low Income 

2. 2.1 SEL Support ~gllsh Learners Yes LEA- English All $99,529.00 $600.00 

I 
1

2 2.2 Behavioral Intervention English Learners Yes LEA- English All $98,186.00 $10,500.00 I $108,686.00 $108,686.00 
Foster Youth wide Learners Schools 
Low Income Foster Youth 

Low Income 

2 2.3 Food Program EngHsh Learners Yes LEA- English All $68,697.00 $110.033.00 I $68,181.00 $37,952.00 $72,597.0P $178,730.00 
Foster Youth wide Learners Schools 
Low Income Foster Youth 

Low Income 

$249,998.00 ' $249,998.00 
0 

2 2.4 Community School All No $171,926.0 $78,072.00 I 
I Page 22 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://78,072.00
https://249,998.00
https://249,998.00
https://178,730.00
https://72,597.0P
https://37,952.00
https://68,181.00
https://110.033.00
https://68,697.00
https://108,686.00
https://108,686.00
https://10,500.00
https://98,186.00
https://99,529.00
https://100,129.00
https://100,129.00
https://44,707.00
https://698,575.00
https://53,895.00
https://7,646.00
https://183,407.00
https://453,627.00
https://111,372.00
https://111,372.00
https://38,097.00
https://73,275.00
https://751,271.00
https://1,605.00
https://1,281,443.00
https://1,234,387.00
https://928854.00
https://3414901.00


2024-25 Contributing Actions Table 
1. Projected 2. Projected 3. Projected LCFF Total 
LCFF Base 

Grant 
LCFFISupplemental 

Percentage to 
Increase or 

Carryover-
Percentage 

Percentage to 
Increase or 

and/or Improve (Percentage Improve 
Concentration Services for from Prior Services for 

Grants the Coming Year) the Coming 
School Year School Year 
(2 divided by (3 + Carryover 

1) %) 

(INPUT] [INPUT] 
[AUTO- [AUTQ-- [AUTO-

CALCULATED] CALCULATED] CALCULATED} CALCULATED] 

3414901 .00 928854.00; 27200% 0.000% 27.200% $1,139,639.00 

Contributing to 

1 1.2 

1 1.3 

2 2.1 

2 2.2 

2 2.3 

r 
Academic Intervention 

College an~ Career 
Readiness 

SEL Suppor,t 

Behavioral Intervention 

Food Progr~m 

4. Total 
Planned 

Contributing 
Expenditures 
(LCFF Funds) 

(AUTO-

5. Total 
Planned 

Percentage of 
Improved 
Services 

(%) 

• 
C I 

I It I', 

Planned 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for I 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 

1, plus 5 

. •. I 

33.373 % 

Totals by 
Type 

Total: 

Increased or Unduplicated~WMIM,iiJ Action Title Scope Location Contributing
Improved Student Group(s) 

Actions (LCFF
Services? Funds 

This table is automatically generated and calculated from this LCAP. 

LEA-wide 
Total: 

Limited Total: 

Schoolwide 
Total: 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Yes LEA-wide English Leametjs All Schools $751,271.00 
Foster Youth 
Low Income 

- -·· 
Yes LEA-wide English Learne~s All Schools $111,372.00 

Foster Youth 
Low Income 

Yes LEA-wide English Le~meJs All Schools $100,129.00 
Foster Youth 
Low Income 

Yes LEA-wide English Learne~s All Schools $108,686.00 
Foster Youth 
Low Income 

Yes LEA-wide English LearneJs All Schools $68,181 .00 
Foster Youth 
Low Income 

Total LCFF 
Funds 

[AUTO
C,A.LCULATED] 
$1,139,639.00 

$1,139,639.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services(%) 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 23 of 56 

https://1,139,639.00
https://1,139,639.00
https://108,686.00
https://100,129.00
https://111,372.00
https://751,271.00
https://1,139,639.00
https://928854.00


2023-24 Annual Update Table 

Last Year's 
Total Planned 

Totals Expenditures 
Total Funds 

[AUTO
CALCULATED] 

Totals $3,469,912.00 

Last Year's Last Year's Action 
Goal# # 

Total Estimated 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

[AUTO
CALCULATED) 

$3,692,592.00 

Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
Total Funds I.BIi 

This table was automatically ~opulated from the 2023 LCAP. Existing content should not be changed, butladditional actions/funding can be added 

1 1.1 

1 1.2 

1 1.3 

1 1.4 

1 1.5 

1 1.6 

1 1.7 

1 1.8 

Employ highly qualified teachers, .. No 
including special education 
teachers 

Employ highly qualified content are Yes 
a specialists 

Purchase common core state stand No 
ard aligned curriculum for all 
students, including unduplicated 
students and students with 
disabilities 

Provide professional learning No 
opportunities 

Implement academic RTI Yes 

Employ academic counselor Yes 

Employ instructional aides Yes 

Provide materials and supplies Yes 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountabillty Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

$1,809,002.00 $1,667,165.00 

$404,173.00 

$37,500.00 

$376,650.00 

$85,269.00 

$4,000.00 

$157,434.00 

$110,113.00 

$177,570.00 

$13,045.00 

$65,904.00 

$220,778.00 

$157,982.00 

$259,696.00 

$5,000.00 

Page 24 of 56 

https://3,692,592.00


- -

Last Year's Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
Goal# # or Improved Services? - 1111111 

□ rovme eaucauona• TC OIOG DO.OD $20.224.00 

1 1.10 Purchase educational contracted 
services 

No $46,173.00 $115,869.00 

1 1.11 Contract vendors No $19,000.00 $20,000.00 

1 1.12 Provide additional GTE pathways Yes $23,440.00 $47,693.00 

-- - - --- -
2 2.1 Increase parent communication No 

2 2.2 Employ social/emotional counselor No 

2 2.3 Provide professional learning Yes 
opportunities in social/emotional, 
climate and engagement strategies --

2 2.4 Implement behavioral RTI Yes 

2 2.5 Employ school psychologist No 

2 2.6 Offer food program Yes 

i
2.7 Maintain instructional facilities No 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

~ 

$15,437.00 $13,973.00 

$5,500.00 $5,000.00 

$52,425.00 $56,500.00 

$11,423.00 $22,782.00 

$147,690.00 $149,701.00 

$424,487.00 $402,406.00 

Page 25 of 56 

https://402,406.00
https://424,487.00
https://149,701.00
https://147,690.00
https://22,782.00
https://11,423.00
https://56,500.00
https://52,425.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,500.00
https://13,973.00
https://15,437.00
https://20.224.00


2023-24 Contr~buting Actions Annual Update Tabl 

915510.00 $1,090,346.00 

I Last 
Year's Prior Action/Service Title 

Action# 

This table was automatically populated from the 2022 LCAP. Existing content should not be changed, but~additional actions/funding can be added. 

1 1.2 Employ highly qualified content Yes $404,173.00 376,650.00 
area specialists 

1 1.5 Implement academic RTI Yes $144,890.00 

1 1.6 Employ academic counselor Yes $110,113.00 

1 1.7 Employ instructional aides Yes $177,570.00 

$5,000.001 1.8 Provide materials and supplies Yes $13,045.00 

$20,224.00 
technology 

1 1.9 Provide educational Yes $11,500.00 

1 1.12 Provide additional GTE Yes $23,440.00 1$39, 193.00 
pathways 

2 2.3 Provide professional learning Yes $5,500.00 I$5,000.00 
opportunities in 
social/emotional, climate and 
engagement strategies 

$56,500.002 2.4 Implement behavioral RTI Yes $52,425.00 

$59,751.002 2.6 Offer food program Yes $147,690.00 

Page 26 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://147,690.00
https://59,751.00
https://52,425.00
https://56,500.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,500.00
https://23,440.00
https://11,500.00
https://20,224.00
https://13,045.00
https://5,000.00
https://177,570.00
https://110,113.00
https://144,890.00
https://376,650.00
https://404,173.00


2023-24 LCFF Carryover Table 

9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 

(Input Dollar 
Amount) 

3459294.00 

I 

6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

915510.00 

LCFF Carryover 
- Percentage 

(Percentage 
from Prior Year) 

0 

10. Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for the 
Current School 

Year 
(6 divided by 9 + 

Carrvover %\ 

26.465% 

7. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Expenditures 

for Contributing 
Actions 

(LCFF Funds) 

$1 ,044,444.00 

8. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Percenta~Ie of 

Improved 
ServiCE!S 

(%) 

0.000°1 

11. Estimated 
Actual 

Percentage of 
Increased or 

Improved 
Services 

(7 divided by 9, 
plus 8) 

30.192~0 

12.LCFF 
Carryover - 13.LCFF 

Dollar Amount Carryover-
(Subtract 11 Percentage 
from 10 and (12 divided by 9) 

multiply by 9) 

$0.00 0.000% 

Page 27 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://044,444.00
https://915510.00
https://3459294.00


Local Control ! nd Accountability Plan Instruction 
Plan Summa[Y 1 

Engaging Educational Partners 

Goals and Actions .I . 
Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, Enqhsh Learners, and Low-Income Studfents 

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Corytrol and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, please 
contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Educa~on's (CDE's) Local Agency Systems Support Office, 
by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at LCFF@cde.ca.gov. 

Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) tolengage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (CO Es have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopt~d by the State Board of Education. 

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions: 

• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating tHe LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning, 
particularly to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the California School Dashboard 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehe~sive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make ,about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 

• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process shot ld result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made through 
meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess val able perspectives and insights about an LEA's programs 
and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights i order to identify potential goals and actions to be 
included in the LCAP. 

• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function tjecause the nature of some LCAP template sections 
require LEAs to show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the L~FF statutes and regulations, most notably: 

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, Eng,ish learners, including long-term English learners , and 
low-income students in proportion to the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[9][4-6]). 

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address th~ statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC sections 
52064[b][1] and [2]) . 

■ NOTE: As specified in EC Section 62064(b)(1), the LCAP must provide a d scription of the annual goals, for all pupils a~d each 
subgroup of pupils identified pursuant to EC Section 52052, to be achieved or each of the state priorities. Beginning in 2023-24, EC 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 1 of 56 

mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov


Sectio~ 52052 identifies long-term English learners as a separate and distil pupil subgroup with a numerical significan~ at 15 
students. 

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (Eq Section 52064[b][7]). 

o Ensuring that all increases attributable to supplemental and concentration grant cal~ulations, including concentration grant add-on funding 
and/or LCFF carryover, are reflected in the LCAP (EC sections 52064[b][6], [8], and [11]). 

The LCAP template, like each LEA's final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LhAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which must: (a) reflect comprehensive stratfgic planning, particularly to address and reduce 
disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the Cal ifo~ ia School Dashboard (Dashboard), (b) through 
meaningful engagement with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as r fleeted in the final adopted LCAP. The sections 
included within the LCAP template do not and cannot reflect the full development process just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a 
tool for engaging educational partners. 

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the cou~ty board of education and the governing board of the 
school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with t e requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 52066, 
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity's budget (school distr ct or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted 
and actual expenditures ar aligned. I 

The revised LCAP template for the 2024-25, 2025-26, and 2026-27 school years reflect~ statutory changes made through Senate Bill 114 
(Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review), Chapter 48, Statutes of 2023. 

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doin_g for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK-12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whethef those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language cjmd a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA's diverse educational partners and the broad~r public. 

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the follqwing overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions: 

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the Das~board, how is the LEA using its budgetary resources 
to respond to TK-12 student and community needs, and address any performance lgaps, including by meeting its obligation to increase 
or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions which, based on research, txperience, and input gathered from educational 
partners, the LEA believes will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK-12 students. 

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may incluqe information about effective practices when. 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP document. Additionally, the beginning of ~ach template section includes information 
emphasizing the purpose that section serves. 
2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School I Page 2 of 56 



Plan Summary 
Purpose 
A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. Thi! 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In orde 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the conten 
LCAP. 

I 

Requirements and Instructions 
General Information 

section provides information about an LEA's 
to present a meaningful context for the rest of the 
included throughout each subsequent section of the 

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten-f 2, as applicable to the LEA. 

Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK-12, as applicable to th LEA. 

• For example, information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, employment, th number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information the LEA may wish to include can enable a reader t<p- more fully understand the LEA's LCAP. 

• As part of this response, identify all schools within the LEA receiving Equity Multiplier fundi (lg. 

Reflections: Annual Performance 
A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboar~ (Dashboard) and local data. 

Reflect on the LEA's annual performance on the Dashboard and local data. This may incl~de both successes and challenges identified by the 
LEA during the development process. 

LEAs are encouraged to highlight how they are addressing the identified needs of studentlgroups, and/or schools within the LCAP as part of 
this response. 

As part of this response, the LEA must identify the following, which will remain unchanged! during the three-year LCAP cycle: 

• Any school within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or mqre state indicators on the 2023 Dashboard; 

• Any student group within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on on~ or more state indicators on the 2023 Dashboard; 
and/or 

• Any student group within a school within the LEA that received the lowest performalnce level on one or more state indicators on the 2023 
Dashboard. 

Reflections: Technical Assistance 
As applicable, a summary Iof the work underway as part of technical assistance. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 3 of 56 



Annually identify the reason(s) the LEA is eligible for or has requested technical assistanqe consistent with EC sections 47607.3, 52071, 
52071.5, 52072, or 52072.5, and provide a summary of the work underway as part of rectiving technical assistance. The most common form of 
this technical assistance is frequently referred to as Differentiated Assistance, however thJis also includes LEAs that have requested technical 
assistance from their COE. 

• If the LEA is not eligible for or receiving technical assistance, the LEA may respond to thisJ prompt as "Not Applicable." 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (~SI) under the Every Student Succeeds Act must 
respond to the following prompts: 

Schools Identified 

A list of the schools in the .LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvem 

• Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSL 

Support for Identified Schools 

A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing compre1ensive support and improvement plans. 

• Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans th t included a school-level needs assessment, evidence
based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed thro gh the implementation of the CSI plan. 

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 

A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and sc~ool improvement. 

• Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of ~ e CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 

Engaging Educational Partners 
Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educatlonal partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the bud¥,et process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, particularly to address an1 reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes 
between student groups indicated by the Dashboard, accountability, and improvement ac oss the state priorities and locally identified priorities 
(EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual pro ess. 

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influence the decisions reflected in the adopted L~AP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process a d the broader public to understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged o keep this goal in the forefront when completing this 
section. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 4 of 56 



Requirements 
School districts and COEs: EC sections 52060(g) (California Legislative Information) a~d 52066(9) (California Legislative Information) specify 
the educational partners that must be consulted when developing the LCAP: 

• Teachers, 
• Principals, 
• Administrators, 
• Other school personnel, 
• Local bargaining units of the LEA, 
• Parents, and 
• Students I 

A school district or COE receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educa ional partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier 
funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school. 

Before adopting the LCAP, school districts and COEs must share it with the applicable co mittees, as identified below under Requirements and 
Instructions. The superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comme ts received from these committees. School districts 
and COEs must also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) w en developing the LCAP. 

Charter schools: EC Section 47606.S(d) (California Legislative Information) requires tha the following educational partners be consulted with 
when developing the LCAP: 

• Teachers, 
• Principals, 
• Administrators, 
• Other school personnel, 
• Parents, and 
• Students 

A charter school receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational p$rtners at the school generating Equity M41ltiplier funds 
in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus !goal for the school. 

The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-le~el advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite 
councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate al gnment between schoolsite and district-level goals. 
Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the CDE's LCAP webpage. 

Before the governing board/body of an LEA considers the adoption of the LCAP, the LEA r,ust meet the following legal requirements: 

• For school districts, see Education Code Section 52062 (California Legislative Information~; 
2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 5 of 56 



o Note: Charter schools using the LCAP as the School Plan for Student Achieveme~t must meet the requirements of EC Section 52062(a). 

• For COEs, see Education Code Section 52068 (California Legislative Information); and 

• For charter schools, see Education Code Section 47606.5 (California Legislative Information). 

• NOTE: As a reminder, the superintendent of a school district or COE must respond, in wri~ing, to comments received by the applicable committees 
identified in the Education Code sections listed above. This includes the parent advisory ~ mmittee and may include the English learner parent 
advisory committee and, as of July 1, 2024, the student advisory committee, as applicable 

Instructions 
Respond to the prompts as follows: 
A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of th 

School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teacher~, principals, administrators, other school personnel, 
local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP. 

Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, oth~r school personnel, parents, and students in the 
development of the LCAP; 

An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at scrools generating Equity Multiplier funds in the 
development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for ~ach applicable school. 

Complete the table as follows: 
Educational Partners 

Identify the applicable educational partner(s) or group(s) that were engaged in the develolbment of the LCAP. 

Process for Engagement 

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve the identified educational pl rtner(s) in the development of the LCAP. At a 
minimum, the LEA must describe how it met its obligation to consult with all statutorily req~ired educational partners, as applicable to the type of 
LEA. 

• A sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of ~he process and meetings or other engagement strategies 
with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA's philos~phical approach to engaging its educational partners. 

• An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also include a summary of how it consulted r,1ith educational partners at schools generating Equity 
Multiplier funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school. 

A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by educ~tional partners. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 6 of 56 



Describe any goals, metrics, actions, or budgeted expenditures in the LCAP that were infl~enced by or developed in response to the 
educational partner feedback. 

• A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with cl1ar, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. This may include a description of how ~F. LEA prioritized requests of educational partners within 
the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus witliin the LCAP. 

• An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must include a description of how the consultation! with educational partners at schools generating Equity 
Multiplier funds influenced the development of the adopted LCAP. 

• For the purposes of this prompt, this may also include, but is not necessarily limited to: 

• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the target outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring aryd Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions 
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 
• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for u~duplicated students 
• Analysis of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Analysis of material differences in expenditures 
• Analysis of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on th~ annual update process 
• Analysis of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 

Goals and Actir ns 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plan • to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A _go I statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal must be in alignment. The explanation for hy the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the vario s strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided t pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics tbr all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. [ LEAs should assess the performance of their student 
groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 7 of 56 



Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included withi the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
must consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collect . d and reported data for the local indicators that are 
included in the Dashboard, in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within th LCAP. As previously stated, strategic planning that 
is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and learning performance da a. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices 
they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and community needs to en ure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all 
students, and to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between s udent groups indicated by the Dashboard. 

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the optio of developing three different kinds of goals: 

• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fe er number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 

o All Equity Multiplier goals must be developed as focus goals. For additional inform~tion, see Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs Receiving 
Equity Multiplier Funding below. 

• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 

• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that ma~ be ongoing without significant changes and allows an LEA 
to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 

Requirement to Address the LCFF State Priorities 

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics articu latF,:d in EC sections 52060(d) and 52066(d), as 
applicable to the LEA. The LCFF State Priorities Summary provides a summary of EC seqtions 52060(d) and 52066(d) to aid in the 
development of the LCAP. 

Respond to the following prompts, as applicable: 

Focus Goal{s) 
Description 

The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. 

• An LEA develops a Focus Goal to address areas of need that may require or benefit from ~ more specific and data intensive approach. 

• The Focus Goal can explicitly reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal wil' be measured and the time frame according to which the 
LEA expects to achieve the goal. 

Type of Goal 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 8 of 56 



Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Focus Goal. 

State Priorities addressed by this goal. 

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address. 

An explanation of why the .LEA has developed this goal. 

Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. 

• An explanation must be based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. 

• LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including relevar,t consultation with educational partners. 

• LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to wursue a focus goal. 

Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs Receiving Equity Multiplier Funding 
Description 

LEAs receiving Equity Multiplier funding must include one or more focus goals for each sc)lool generating Equity Multiplier funding. In addition 
to addressing the focus goal requirements described above, LEAs must adhere to the follebwing requirements. 

I 
Focus goals for Equity Multiplier schoolsites must address the following: 

(A) All student groups that have the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators <jm the Dashboard, and 

(8) Any underlying issues in the credentialing, subject matter preparation, and retention of the ~chool's educators, if applicable. 

• Focus Goals for each and every Equity Multiplier schoolsite must identify specific metrics f$r each identified student group, as applicable. 

• An LEA may create a single goal for multiple Equity Multiplier schoolsites if those schoolsitt=,s have the same student group(s) performing at the 
lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the Dashboard or, experience! similar issues in the credentialing, subject matter 
preparation, and retention of the school's educators. 

o When creating a single goal for multiple Equity Multiplier schoolsites, the goal mustlidentify the student groups and the performance levels on 
the Dashboard that the Focus Goal is addressing; or, 

o The common issues the schoolsites are experiencing in credentialing, subject matt¢r preparation, and retention of the school's educators, if 
applicable. 

Type of Goal 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 9 of 56 



Identify the type of goal being implemented as an Equity Multiplier Focus Goal. 

State Priorities addressed by this goal. 

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address. 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 

Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. 

• An explanation must be based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. 

• LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including relevart consultation with educational partners. 

• LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to l!>ursue a focus goal. 

• In addition to this information, the LEA must also identify: 

o The school or schools to which the goal applies 

LEAs are encouraged to approach an Equity Multiplier goal from a wholistic standpoint, cqnsidering how the goal might maximize student 
outcomes through the use of LCFF and other funding in addition to Equity Multiplier funds 

• Equity Multiplier ~unds must b~-used to supplement, not supplant, funding provided t~ ijquity ~u~tiplier schoolsites for purposes of th.e LCF~, th~ 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P), the Literacy Coaches and Readmp Specialists (LCRS) Grant Program, and/or the California 
Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP). 

• This means that Equity Multiplier funds must not be used to replace funding that an Eqtltity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to 
implement LEA-wide actions identified in the LCAP or that an Equity Multiplier schoolsi~e would otherwise receive to implement provisions of the 
ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the CCSPP. 

Note: EC Section 42238.024(b)(1) (California Legislative Information) requires that Equity! Multiplier funds be used for the provision of evidence
based services and supports for students. Evidence-based services and supports are bas~d on objective evidence that has informed the design 
of the service or support and/or guides the modification of those services and supports. EJidence-based supports and strategies ar~ most 
commonly based on educational research and/or metrics of LEA, school, and/or student pbrformance. 

Broad Goal 
Description 

Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. 

• The description of a broad goal will be clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcort,es included for the goal. 
2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 10 of 56 



• The goal description organizes the actions and expected outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. 

• A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative t~rms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While 
it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for measuring prog!ress toward the goal. 

Type of Goal 

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Broad Goal. 

State Priorities addressed by this goal. 

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address. 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 

Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped togeth~r will help achieve the goal. 

Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Description 

Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities r,ot addressed by the other goals in the LCAP. 

• Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed wjthin the other goals in the LCAP. 

• The state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA\ in consultation with educational partners, has determined 
to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actitjns covered by other goals in the LCAP. 

Type of Goal 

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Maintenance of Progress Goal. 

State Priorities addressed by this goal. 

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address. 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 

Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 

Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward t~e expected outcomes. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 11 of 56 



• LEAs must identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected ~utcomes that address and reduce disparities in outcomes 
between student groups. 

• The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA's LCAP must inclu~e goals that are measured using all of the applicable 
metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year, as applicable to the type of LEA 

• To the extent a state priority does not specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of jstate academic content and performance standards), the 
LEA must identify a metric to use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encpuraged to use metrics based on or reported through the 
relevant local indicator self-reflection tools within the Dashboard. 

• Required metrics for LEA-wide actions: For each action identified as 1) contributing towlrds the requirement to increase or improve services for 
foster youth, English learners, including long-term English learners, and low-income stude ts and 2) being provided on an LEA-wide ba~is, the LEA 
must identify one or more metrics to monitor the effectiveness of the action and its budget d expenditures. 

o These required metrics may be identified within the action description or the first pr~mpt in the increased or improved services section, 
however the description must clearly identify the metric{s) being used to monitor th$ effectiveness of the action and the action(s) that the 
metric(s) apply to. 

• Required metrics for Equity Multiplier goals: For each Equity Multiplier goal, the LEA mµst identify: 

o The specific metrics for each identified student group at each specific schoolsite, as ~pplicable, to measure the progress toward the goal, and/or 

o The specific metrics used to measure progress in meeting the goal related to credel1tialing, subject matter preparation, or educator retention at 
each specific schoolsite. 

Complete the table as follows: 

Metric# 

• Enter the metric number. 

Metric 

• Identify the standard of measure being used to determine progress towards the goal and/or to measure the effectiveness of one or more actions 
associated with the goal. 

Baseline 

• Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2024-25. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 12 of 56 



o Use the most recent data associated with the metric available at the time of adoptior, of the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan. 
LEAs may use data as reported on the 2023 Dashboard for the baseline of a me-triq only if that data represents the most recent available data 
(e.g., high school graduation rate). 

o Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS} or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. 

o Indicate the school year to which the baseline data applies. 

o The baseline data must remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 

• This requirement is not intended to prevent LEAs from revising the baseline~data if it is necessary to do so. For example, if an LEA 
identifies that its data collection practices for a particular metric are leading ,o inaccurate data and revises its practice to obtain 
accurate data, it would also be appropriate for the LEA to revise the baselin , data to align with the more accurate data process and 
report its results using the accurate data. 

• If an LEA chooses to revise its baseline data, then, at a minimum, it must elf,' arly identify the change as part of its response to the 
description of changes prompt in the Goal Analysis for the goal. LEAs are al o strongly encouraged to involve their educational 
partners in the decision of whether or not to revise a baseline and to comm nicate the proposed change to their educational partners. 

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP may identify a new baseline each year, as applicable. 

Year 1 Outcome 

• When completing the LCAP for 2025-26, enter the most recent data available. Indicate th~ school year to which the data applies. 

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one-year LCAP may provi~ the Year 1 Outcome when completing the LCAP for both 
2025-26 and 2026-27 or may provide the Year 1 Outcome for 2025-26 and provide the Year 2 Outcome for 2026-27. 

Year 2 Outcome 

• When completing the LCAP for 2026-27, enter the most recent data available. Indicate th~ school year to which the data applies. 

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one-year LCAP may identi'lfl the Year 2 Outcome as not applicable whern completing 
the LCAP for 2026-27 or may provide the Year 2 Outcome for 2026-27. 

Target for Year 3 Outcome 

• When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the target outcome for the relevant metric the LEA expects to achieve by the end of t~e three-year 
LCAP cycle. 

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP maj, identify a Target for Year 1 or Target for Year 2, as 
applicable. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 13 of 56 



Current Difference from Baseline 

• When completing the LCAP for 2025--26 and 2026-27, enter the current difference betwe$n the baseline and the yearly outcome, as applicable. 

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP will identify the current difference between the baseline and 
the yearly outcome for Year 1 and/or the current difference between the baseline at,d the yearly outcome for Year 2, as applicable. 

Timeline for school districts and COEs for completing the "Measuring and Reporting Re-fiults" part of the Goal. 

Metric 

Enter information in 
this box when 
completing the LCAP 
for 2024-25 or when 
adding a new metric. 

Baseline 

Enter information in 
this box when 
completing the LCAP 
for 2024-25 or when 
adding a new metric. 

Target for Year 3 Current D1fference 
Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcol'llle 

Outcome from Baseline 

Enter information in
Enter information 

e 

in Enter informatio Enter information in 
this box when 

this box when this box when I this box when 
completin~ the LCAP

completing the LCAP completing the L AP completing the LCAP 
for 2025-26 and

for 2025-26. Leave for 2026-27. Le for 2024-25 or whenI 2026-27. Leave blank
blank until then . blank until then. : adding a new metric. 

until then. 
Goal Analysis : 

Enter the LCAP Year. 

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analne whether the planned actions were effective towards 
achieving the goal. "Effective" means the degree to which the planned actions were succ~ssful in producing the target result. Resp0nd to the 
prompts as instructed. 

Note: When completing the 2024-25 LCAP, use the 2023-24 Local Control and Account$bility Plan Annual Update template to coliT1plete the 
Goal Analysis and identify the Goal Analysis prompts in the 2024-25 LCAP as "Not Applictable." 

A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned ~ctions and actual implementation of these actions, 
and any relevant challeng$s and successes experienced with implementation. 

• Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal, i~cluding relevant challenges and successes 
experienced with implementation. 

o Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced wit~ the implementation process. 

o This discussion must include any instance where the LEA did not implemen~ a planned action or implemented a planned action in 
a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 14 of 56 



An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actu_al Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

• Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actua~ Expenditures and between the Planned Percentages 
of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as fiPPlicable. Minor variances in expenditures or 
percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not1equired. 

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in maki g progress toward the goal. 

• Describe the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in makii1 g progress toward the goal. "Effectiveness" means 
the degree to which the actions were successful in producing the target result and i ineffectiveness" means that the actions did not 
produce any significant or targeted result. 

o In some cases, not all actions in a goal will be intended to improve performapce on all of the metrics associated with the goal. 

o When responding to this prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a sii' gle action or group of actions within the goal in the 
context of performance on a single metric or group of specific metrics within he goal that are applicable to the action(~). Grouping 
actions with metrics will allow for more robust analysis of whether the strate y the LEA is using to impact a specified ~et of metrics 
is working and increase transparency for educational partners. LEAs are en ouraged to use such an approach when ~oals include 
multiple actions and metrics that are not closely associated. 

o Beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA must change actio~s that have not proven effective over a three-year period . 

A description of any chanQeS made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actiqns for the coming year that resulted from reflections 
on prior practice. 

• Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions t9 achieve this goal as a result of this anal~sis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

o As noted above, beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA m~st change actions that have not proven effective over a 
three-year period. For actions that have been identified as ineffective, the LEA must identify the ineffective action and must inclu~e a 
description of the following: 

• The reasons for the ineffectiveness, and 

• How changes to the action will result in a new or strengthened approach. 

Actions: 
Complete the table as follows. Add additional rows as necessary. 

Action# 

• Enter the action number. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 15 of 56 



Title 

• Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables . 

Description 

• Provide a brief description of the action. 

o For actions that contribute to meeting the increased or improved services requirem~nt, the LEA may include an explanation of how each 
action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA's goals for u duplicated students, as described in the instructions for 
the Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-I come Students section. 

o As previously noted, for each action identified as 1) contributing towards the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, including long-term English learners, and low-income students an~ 2) being provided on an LEA-wide basis, the LEA must 
identify one or more metrics to monitor the effectiveness of the action and its budg~ted expenditures. 

' 

o These required metrics may be identified within the action description or the first pr~mpt in the increased or improved services section; 
however, the description must clearly identify the metric(s) being used to monitor ttt effectiveness of the action and the action(s~ that the 
metric(s) apply to. 

Total Funds 

• Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures rrom specific fund sources will be provided in the action 
tables. 

Contributing 

• Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increased or improved services reqyirement as described in the Increased or Improved 
Services section using a "Y" for Yes or an "N" for No. 

o Note: for each such contributing action, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Services section to 
address the requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Sectio~ 15496 in the Increased or Improved Services section of 
the LCAP. 

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant foster youth student subgroup are 
encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to fo*er youth students . 

Required Actions • 
1

• LEAs with 30 or more English learners and/or 15 or more long-term English learners must Include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a 
minimum: 

o Language acquisition programs, as defined in EC Section 306, provided to student$, and 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 16 of 56 



o Professional development for teachers. 

o If an LEA has both 30 or more English learners and 15 or more long-term English 11arners, the LEA must include actions for bot~ English 
learners and long-term English learners. 

• LEAs eligible for technical assistance pursuant to EC sections 47607.3, 52071, 52071.5, 5{2072, or 52072.5, must include specific actions within the 
LCAP related to its implementation of the work underway as part of technical assistance. Tihe most common form of this technical assistance is 
frequently referred to as Differentiated Assistance. 

• LEAs that have Red Dashboard indicators for (1) a school within the LEA, (2) a student grtjup within the LEA, and/or (3) a student group within any 
school within the LEA must include one or more specific actions within the LCAP: 

o The specific action(s) must be directed towards the identified student group(s) and/~r school(s) and must address the identified state 
indicator(s) for which the student group or school received the lowest performance evel on the 2023 Dashboard. Each student group and/or 
school that receives the lowest performance level on the 2023 Dashboard must be ddressed by one or more actions. 

o These required actions will be effective for the three-year LCAP cycle. 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, nglish Learners, and Ii.ow-
Income Students 

IPurpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with . comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicat d students as defined in EC Section 42238.02 in 
grades TK-12 as compared to all students in grades TK-12, as applicable, and how LEA- ide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose 
meet regulatory requirements. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet b sufficiently succinct to promote a broade'r 
understanding of educational partners to facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA's d scription in this section must align with t~e actions 
included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing. 

Please Note: For the purpose of meeting the Increased or Improved Services requirement! and consistent with EC Section 42238.02, long-term 
English learners are included in the English learner student group. 

Statutory Requirements 
An LEA is required to demonstrate in its LCAP how it is increasing or improving services ir its students who are foster youth, English learners, 
and/or low-income, collectively referred to as unduplicated students, as compared to the s rvices provided to all students in proportion to the 
increase in funding it receives based on the number and concentration of unduplicated st dents in the LEA (EC Section 42238.07[9][1], EC 
Section 52064[b][8][B] ; 5 CCR Section 15496[a]). This proportionality percentage is also k own as the "minimum proportionality percentage" or 
"MPP." The manner in which an LEA demonstrates it is meeting its MPP is two-fold: (1) thiough the expenditure of LCFF funds or t~rough the 
identification of a Planned Percentage of Improved Services as documented in the Contri uting Actions Table, and (2) through the explanations 
provided in the Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and L w-lncome Students section. 
2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 17 of 56 

https://42238.02
https://42238.02


To improve services means to grow services in quality and to increase services means to jgrow services in quantity. Services are increased or 
improved by those actions in the LCAP that are identified in the Goals and Actions sectiorl as contributing to the increased or improved services 
requirement, whether they are provided across the entire LEA (LEA-wide action), provide~ to an entire school (Schoolwide action), or solely 
provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s) (Limited action). 

Therefore, for any action contributing to meet the increased or improved services requireJ ent, the LEA must include an explanatiom of: 

• How the action is increasing or improving services for the unduplicated student group(s) (l<jlentified Needs and Action Design), and 
• How the action meets the LEA's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priority areas (Measurement of Effectiveness~. 

LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions 
In addition to the above required explanations, LEAs must provide a justification for why ah LEA-wide or Schoolwide action is being provided to 
all students and how the action is intended to improve outcomes for unduplicated student group(s) as compared to all students. 

• Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, tithout an explicit connection or further expla~ation as to 
how, are not sufficient. 

• Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student 9roup or groups does not meet the increased-or improved 
services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 

For School Districts Only 
Actions provided on an LEA-wide basis at school districts with an unduplicated pupil t ercentage of less than 55 percent must also 
include a description of how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet th district's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state 
and any local priority areas. The description must provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting 
research, experience, or educational theory. 

I 

Actions provided on a Schoolwide basis for schools with less than 40 percent enrollmxnt of unduplicated pupils must also in¢1ude a 
description of how these actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet the distric 's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and 
any local priority areas. The description must provide the basis for this determination, incl ding any alternatives considered, supporting 
research, experience, or educational theory. 

Requirements and Instructions 
Complete the tables as follows: 

Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants 

• Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the LEA estimatef it will receive in the coming year based on the number 
and concentration of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. This amount ipcludes the Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration 
Grant. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 18 of 56 



Projected Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant 

• Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, as described inlEC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will 
receive in the coming year. 

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year 

• Specify the estimated percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increa~ed or improved as compared to the services provided to 
all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

LCFF Carryover - Percentage 

• Specify the LCFF Carryover- Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carrjyover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover 
Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

LCFF Carryover - Dollar 

• Specify the LCFF Carryover- Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a c~rryover amount is not identified in the LCFF Carryover 
Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year 

• Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Yeat and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover 
Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEA's percentage by which services fori unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year, as calculated pursuan~ to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

Required Descriptions: 
LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions 
For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) t unique identified need(s) of the unduplipated 
student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s) and why it is being 
provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effecti eness of the action in improving outcomes for the 
unduplicated student group(s). 

If the LEA has provided this required description in the Action Descriptions, state as such tvithin the table. 

Complete the table as follows: 

Identified Need{s) 

Provide an explanation of the unique identified need(s) of the LEA's unduplicated student i roup(s) for whom the action is principally directed . 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 19 of 56 

https://42238.02


An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards an unduplicated studept group(s) when the LEA explains the need(s), 
condition(s), or circumstance(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) identified through a ~.eeds assessment and how the action addresses 
them. A meaningful needs assessment includes, at a minimum, analysis of applicable sturent achievement data and educational partner 
feedback. 

How the Action(s) are D~signed to Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an L -wide or Schoolwide Basis 

Provide an explanation of how the action as designed will address the unique identified n j ed(s) of the LEA's unduplicated student group(s) for 
whom the action is principally directed and the rationale for why the action is being providid on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis. 

• As stated above, conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outco~e for the goal, without an explicit connection or further 
explanation as to how, are not sufficient. 

• Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student $roup or groups does not meet the increased or improved 
services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 

Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness 

Identify the metric(s) being used to measure the progress and effectiveness of the action( 

Note for COEs and Charter Schools: In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolw~e and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 

Limited Actions 
For each action being solejy provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), prov*te an explanation of (1 ) the unique identi~ed need(s) 
of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to addr s the identified need(s), and (3) how the 
effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) wi I be measured. 

If the LEA has provided the required descriptions in the Action Descriptions, state as such 

Complete the table as follows: 

Identified Need(s) 

Provide an explanation of the unique need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) being slrved identified through the LEA's needs assessment. 
A meaningful needs assessment includes, at a minimum, analysis of applicable student a~ievement data and educational partner feedback. 

How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Need(s) 

Provide an explanation of how the action is designed to address the unique identified nee~(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) h>eing 
served. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 20 of 56 



Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness 

Identify the metric(s) being used to measure the progress and effectiveness of the action( 

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirenjlent that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCF~ funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage, as applicabl 

• For each action with an identified Planned Percentage of Improved Services, identify the gpal and action number and describe the methodology that 
was used. 

• When identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA must describe the ~ ethodology that it used to determine the contribution of 
the action towards the proportional percentage. The percentage of improved services for ar action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that 
the LEA estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded . 

• For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instrudtional aides and expanded learning providers know what 
targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement t is action by hiring additional staff to collect and analyze 
data and to coordinate supports for students, which, based on the LEA's current pay scale the LEA estimates would cost $165,000. Instead, the LEA 
chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who a foster youth. This analysis will then be shared with site 
principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional assistants nd expanded learning providers to target support to 
students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated cost of $165,000 by the am unt of LCFF Funding identified in the Total Planned 
Expenditures Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the lf'lanned Percentage of Improved Services for the action . 

Additional Concentration Grant Funding 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identifi$d above will be used to increase the nurljlber of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 ~~rcent) of foster youth, English learners, and low
income students, as applicable. 

An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 4~238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at sch ols with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students thatl is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide di rec services to students must be certificated staff and/or 
classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff. 

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 

• An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on mus1 indicate that a response to this prompt is not applicable. 

• Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementi~g to meet the requirement to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated stud~nts that is greater than 55 percent. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 21 of 56 

https://4~238.02


• An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the incentration grant add-on funds, such as a single-school 
LEA or an LEA that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is gr . ater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the 
funds to increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custo ial staff, who provide direct services to students at 
selected schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffin support. 

• In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff 1· roviding direct services to students at a school with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing direct 
services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater han 55 percent. 

Complete the table as follows : 

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students withl a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to stjudents at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. 

o The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, an~ High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. 

o The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full-time equivalent (FTE} staff and the number of enrolled students as counted on 
the first Wednesday in October of each year. 

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at ~chools with a concentration of unduplicated students that 
is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. 

o The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, an~ High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. 

o The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday 
in October of each year. 

Action Tables 
Complete the Total Planned Expenditures Table for each action in the LCAP. The informa~ion entered into this table will automatically populate 
the other Action Tables. Information is only entered into the Total Planned Expenditures Tf ble, the Annual Update Table, the Contri~uting 
Actions Annual Update Table, and the LCFF Carryover Table. The word "input" has been cj)dded to column headers to aid in identifying the 
column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining ~ ction tables. 

The following tables are rei:iuired to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 
I 

• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 22 of 56 



• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAPj year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2024-25 LCAP, 2024-25 will be the coming LCAP Year a~d 2023-24 will be the current LCAP Yea ~. 

Total Planned Expenditures Table 
In the Total Planned Expenditures Table, input the following information for each action in ~he LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 

• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 

• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount estimated LCFF entitlem[nt for the coming school year, excluding the 
supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted lnstructio al Improvement Block Grant program, the former 
Home-to-School Transportation program, and the Small School District Transportat on program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8). 
Note that the LCFF Base Grant for purposes of the LCAP also includes the Necess ry Small Schools and Economic Recovery Target 
allowances for school districts, and County Operations Grant for COEs. 

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter sc~ools), as applicable, for LCFF entitleme~t 
calculations. 

• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the tot~I amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants estimated on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated stu~ents for the coming school year. _ 

• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming Sch;ol Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supp emental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicat pupils must be increased or improved as compared 
to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• LCFF Carryover - Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover - Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior LCAP 
year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Yeat. This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Comin School Year and the LCFF Carryover-
Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or impro services for unduplicated pupils as compared to 
the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 23 of 56 

https://42238.02


• Goal#: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 

• Action #: Enter the action's number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 

• Action Title: Provide a title of the action. 

• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary bereficiary of the action by entering "All," or by entering 
a specific student group or groups. 

• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type "Yes" if the action is in9luded as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services requirement; OR, type "No" if the action is not included as contri~uting to meeting the increased or impro'{ed services 
requirement. 

• If "Yes" is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following colum~s: 

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywi1e, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limiteJ. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the L A. An action that is schoolwide in scope ~pgrades the 
entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its cope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups. 

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actionslserve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are beirg increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the actio~ is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate "All Schools." If the action is provided to specific schools withi the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter "Specific Schools" or "Specific Grade Spans." Identify the individual sc ool or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appr priate. 

• Time Span: Enter "ongoing" if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate ~eriod of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time for 
which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter "1 Year," o~ "2 Years," or "6 Months." 

• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action. 

• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on infonjnation provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 

• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this actio~, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA's total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental ~rant, concentration grant, Targeted lnstn;ictional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 24 of 56 



o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improve1 services requirement, it must include some measure 
of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, hlwever the extent to which an action contributes to 
meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LC F funding being used to implement the action. 

• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implem, nt this action, if any. 

o Note: Equity Multiplier funds must be included in the "Other State Funds" ca egory, not in the "LCFF Funds" category. As a 
reminder, Equity Multiplier funds must be used to supplement, not supplant, unding provided to Equity Multiplier schoplsites for 
purposes of the LCFF, the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the CCSPP. This mea s that Equity Multiplier funds must not be used to 
replace funding that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive implement LEA-wide actions identified in the LEA's 
LCAP or that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to impl ment provisions of the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the 
CCSPP. 

• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this actior, , if any. 

• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this {lction, if any. 

• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered i~ the previous four columns. 

• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributijng, being provided on a Limited basis to tlmduplicated 
students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the plan~ed quality improvement anticipated for tHe action as 
a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an actiqn that only serves foster youth , English learners, 
and/or low-income students. 

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, then identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine t e contribution of the action towards the ~roportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds o the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to enslre that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by hiring 
additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for stu ents, which, based on the LEA's current pay scale, 
the LEA estimates would cost $165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize portion of existing staff time to analyze oata relating 
to students who are foster youth. This analysis will then be shared with site ;rincipals who will use the data to coordinate services 
provided by instructional assistants and expanded learning providers to targ t support to students. In this example, the LEA would 
divide the estimated cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identi ed in the Data Entry Table and then convert the 
quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Imp 1oved Services for the action. 

Contributing Actions Table 
Page 25 of 562024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; howeve; the 'Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?' column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a "Yes" are dis layin.9. If actions with a "No" are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in he column header to filter only the "Yes" responses. 

Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP lor the relevant LCAP year: 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implem~nt this action, if any. 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the 'Contributing to Increased or lt proved Services?' column to ensure that only 
actions with a "Yes" are displaying. If actions with a "No" are displayed or if actions that ar contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the "Yes" responses. Provide the fl llowing information for each contributing action in the 
LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: I 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the tot I amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants 
estimated based on the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current ~chool year. 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actu~I expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 

• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contribtllting, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter thel total estimated actual quality improvement ari ticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of I proved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation a d student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data a d to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA ould divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the qu tient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of estimated LC~F Target Entitlement for the current scho©I year, 

excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targe ed Instructional Improvement Block Grant program, 
the former Home-to-School Transportation program, and the Small School District ransportation program, pursuant to 5 CC~ Section 
15496(a)(8). Note that the LCFF Base Grant for purposes of the LCAP also include the Necessary Small Schools and Econ~mic 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 26 of 56 



Recovery Target allowances for school districts, and County Operations Grant for QOEs. See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 
42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF entitlement calculations. 

• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School i ear: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Bas Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496( )(8), plus the LCFF Carryover - Percentage from the 
prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must b~ increased or improved as compared to the services 
provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 

Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based ~n the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 

Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCF~ Funds) column. 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services colum 

• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 d,vided by 1, plus 5) 

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditur~s (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1 ), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of lmprpved Services (5). 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4)f.1s less than the Estimated Actual LCFF ~.upplemental 
and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the otal Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) 
and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned ontributing Expenditures (4) is equal to or greater 
than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Differen e Between Planned and Estimated Actual 
Percentage of Improved Services will display "Not Required." 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA e~timates it will actually receive based on of the number and 
concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 27 of 56 

https://42238.02


• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Aqtions (LCFF Funds). 

• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actio~s (LCFF Funds). 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (?)!subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4). 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column. 

• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services(%) 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column. 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services !(Subtract 5 from 8) 

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted ftom the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8). 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 ~ivided by 9 plus Carryover%) 

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration p rants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover - Percentage from the prior year. 

• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, 

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Action~ (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of lmprpved Services (8). 

• 12. LCFF Carryover - Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multjply by 9) 

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less t~an the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds. 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 28 of 56 



The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percextage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated ActGal Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then mul iplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). This 
amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the comi g year. 

• 13. LCFF Carryover- Percentage (12 divided by 9) 

o 1:his percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Seryices that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The pereentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFf Funding (9). 

California Department of Education 
November 2023 

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 29 of 56 



Agenda Item 4. 
PUBDC HEARff-JGS--

Subject: 
4.6 Public Hearing: 2024-2025 Budget Overview for Parents and Local Control and Accountability Plan with 
2023-2024 Annual Update for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to the approval of the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP will be considered for approval at the next Board meeting. 

Using data and input from our educational partners, the LCAP attempts to capture and reduce to writing 
what our school does well and areas for growth. It represents the goals of all educational partners and 

----------1·nd1:Jdes-the-resodrces-the-school---allocates-to--reachihese-goalI~.-------------------

The administrative staff, in cooperation with our business office, and the Siskiyou County Office of 
Education (SCOE) have developed the 2024-25 LCAP. 

This document was developed in coordination with the development of the 2024-2025 school budget. The 
draft has been reviewed by SCOE. 
The LCAP has three goals: 
1. Accomplished Students: Establish, align, and deepen the implementation of quality learning, teaching, 
and leadership practices. 
2. Supportive Environment: Institute inclusive environments where students, families, and staff feel safe 
and welcomed and are supported to attain goals based on high expectations. 
3. Empowered Community: Foster and enhance collaborations among educational partners to empower the 
community and positively influence student success. 

In addition to the LCAP, this item also includes a Budget Overview for Parents and Annual Updates of the 
2023-2024 LCAP. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The LCAP and budget mirror each other. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School's 2024-2025 proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and 
Budget during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors on 
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 
copy of the proposed LCAP and Budget will be available for public inspection 
with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www1nucharters.orq or 423 S. Broadway, Yreka or 2409 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. 
Shasta on Friday, June 21, 2024. 

Posted: June 3, 2024 

Posted at the following locations: 

--- www.nucharters.org 

423 S. Broadway, Yreka 

2409 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta 

www.nucharters.org


,722,534 
71% 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
CDS Code: 47-10470-0137372 
School Year: 2024-25 

LEA contact information: 
Shari Lovett 
Director 

slovett@nucharters.org 
707.445.2660 x110 

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of 
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based 
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Bud et Overview for the 2024-25 School Year 

--------+-------------rojected Revenue--bY-f-undSourc.---------+----------= 

Total LCFF funds 

All Other L F funds, 
$1,35 I 17 I 56% 

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School expects to 
receive in the coming year from all sources. 

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Northern United -
Siskiyou Charter School is $2,415,820, of which $1,722,534 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), 
$582,569 is other state funds, $44,256 is local funds, and $66,461 is federal funds. Of the $1,722,534 in 
LCFF Funds, $368,017 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, 
English learner, and low-income students). 

mailto:slovett@nucharters.org


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school 
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP 

$2,500,000 

$2,000,000 Total Budgeted 
General Fund 
Expenditures, 

$1,500,000 $2,296,790 

$1,000,000 Total Budgeted 
Expenditures in 

$500,000 the LCAP 
$1,087,030 

$0 

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School plans to 
spend for 2024-25. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School plans to 
spend $2,296,790 for the 2024-25 school year. Of that amount, $1,087,030 is tied to actions/services in 
the LCAP and $1,209,760 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in 
the LCAP will be used for the following: 

Director and administration expenses, curriculum, supplies, utilities, leases, maintenance expenses, audit 
fees, legal fees, insurance and central business expenses. 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2024-25 
School Year 

In 2024-25, Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is projecting it will receive $368,017 based on the 
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School plans to spend $438,946 towards meeting this requirement, as 
described in the LCAP. 



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2023-24 

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High 
Needs Students 

□ Total Budgeted Expenditures for I 
High Needs Students in the $384,277
LCAP .____________________, 

IZ!Actual Expenditures for High 
Needs Students in LCAP $391 ,914 

$0 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 

This chart compares what Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School budgeted last year in the LCAP for 
actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute 

to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year. 

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2023-24, Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School's LCAP budgeted $384,277 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs 
students. 'Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School actually spent $391,914 for actions to increase or 
improve services for high needs students in 2023-24. 

II 

11 



2023- 24 Local'. Control and Accountability Plan A~nual Update 
The instructions for completing the 2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Planl (LCAP) Annual Update follow the template. 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title 

Northern United - Si&kiyou Charter School IShari Lovett 
Director 

Email and Phone-----------------1 
slovett@nucharters.org 
707.445.2660 x110 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 1 of23 

mailto:slovett@nucharters.org


Goals and Actions 

Goal 
' 

Goal # Description 
I 

1 INU-SCS will improve student performance on statewide assessments[ and other performance outcomes. _______________, 

Measuring and Reporting Results 

Year 1 Outcome Metric Baseline Year 2 Outcort,e Year 3 Outcome II 
1 

Academic Indicator: 2018-19 2020-21 
CAASPP ELA (Priority All students - 43% met All students - 36.36% 
4) 

Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged (SEO); 
Students with 
Disabilities (SWD); 
English Learner (EL); 
Hispanic or Latino 
(H/L); American Indian 
Ior Alaskan Native 
(Al/AN) 

(California School 
Dashboard) 

I 
Academic Indicator: 
ICAASPP math 
(Priority 4) 

ISocioeconomically 
Disadvantaged (SEO); 
Students with 
Disabilities (SWD); 

or exceeded 
SEO: 45% 
SWD: 45% 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 
H/L: 49% 
Al/AN: Too few to 
report 

1 1 

met or exceeded 
SEO: 27.5% 
SWD: 25% 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 
H/L: 33.34% 
Al/AN: Too few to 
report 

2018-19 2020-21 
All students - 21 % met All students - 19% met 
or exceeded 
SED: 22% 
SWD: 0% 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 
H/L: 8% 

or exceeded 
SEO: 15% 
SWD: 25% 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 
H/L: 7.14% 

2021-22 
All students - 48.~3% 
met or exceeded 
SED: 48.00% 
SWD: 5 students I- too 
few to report 

.EL: N/A no currerpt EL 
1students 
H/L: 50.00% (12 
students) 
Al/AN: 3 students -
too few to report 

I 
' 

2021-22 
All students - 20.@0% 
met or exceeded 
SEO: 20.00% 
SWD: 0.00% (5 
students) 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 

2022-23 
All students - 39% met 
or exceeded 
SED:38 % met or 
exceeded 
SWD: 9 students -
too few to report 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 
H/L: 10 students - too 
few to report 
Al/AN: 1 student - too 
few to report 

2022-23 

Desired Outcome for 
I 2023-24 

120-21 Statewide 
average: 49.01 % 
20-21 Cou~tywide 
average: 40.54% 
All students - 52% met I 
or exceeded 
SED: 52% 
SWD: 50%. (county 
avg. 15.20%) 
EL: N/A no current EL 
students 
H/L: 52% 
Al/AN: Typically, too 
few to report 

20-21 StatJwide 
All students - 21 % met I average: 3:3.76% 
or exceeded 
SED: 21% met or 
exceeded 
SWD: 9 students -
too few to report 

20-21 Cou~tywide 
average: 2f75% 

1All students - 32% met , 
or exceeded J 
ISED: 32% 

Page 2 of 232024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

-:! I_------



~ 
11 ' Desired ~utcome for IMetric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcor he Year 3 Outcome 

202 -24
' 

English Learner (EL); Al/AN: Too few to Al/AN: Too few to H/L: 0.00% (13 EL: N/A no current EL SWD: 10% (county 
Hispanic or Latino report report students) students avg. 9.90%) 
(H/L) Al/AN: 3 student~ - H/L: 10 students - too EL: N/A no current EL 

too few to report few to report students 
(California School Al/AN: 1 student - too H/L: 32% 
Dashboard) few to report Al/AN: Typically, too 

few to rep9rt 

Assessments: Star 2020-21: 2021-22: 2022-23 2023-24 Average student 
Renaissance Average student Average student Average student Average student growth percentile, 
English/Language growth percentile, growth percentile, growth percentilep growth percentile, grades 2-8: 
Arts assessments grades 2-8: grades 2-8: grades 2-8: grades 2-8: Fall/Springi 58 
(Priority 8) Fall/Spring: 48 Fall/Spring: 52 Fall/Winter 53rd Fall/Winter 56th 

(nationwide percentile (nationwide percentile (nationwide perc1entile (nationwide percentile 
ranking) ranking) ranking) ranking) 

Assessments: Star 2020-21: 2021-22: 2022-23 2023-24 Average student 
Renaissance math Average student Average student Average student Average student growth percentile. 

I 

assessments (Priority growth percentile. growth percentile, growth percentile, growth percentile, Grades 2-11: 
8) Grades 2-11: grades 2-8: grades 2-11: grades 2-11: Fall/Springt 48 

Fall/Spring: 38 Fall/Spring: 45 Fall/Spring: 47th Fall/Spring: 45th 
Increase the number (nationwide percentile (nationwide percentile (nationwide perc1~ntile I(nationwide percentile 
of students who meet ranking) ranking) ranking) ranking) 
their projected growth I I 

Weekly tutoring 2020-21: 12 minutes 2021-22: 26 minutes 2022-23: 28 mim tes 2023-24: 5 minutes 24 minutes per 
minutes available per per student per week per student per week per student per v.. eek per student per week student pef week 
student per week 

Number of students 2019-20: 0 students 2020-2021: 1 student 12021-22: 5 stude nts 2022-23: 5 students 10 students 

I
graduating with A-G 
eligibility I 

IPercentage of 100% of students with 100% of students with 100% of student~ with 100% of students with 100% of students with 
Istudents with IEPs or IEP or 504 plan IEP or 504 plan IEP or 504 plan IEP or 504 plan IEP or 504 plan will 

I 
2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School _l Page 3 of 23 

I - - ---, .. --- ---- --- ·, -.· ~ - ~~-- - -



--

t 

I I i I Desired Outcome for Metric I Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcor ne Year 3 Outcome 2023- 24 
504 plans receiving receive appropriate receive appropriate receive appropric te Irece!ve appropriate receive appropriate 
appropriate services services services services ,services services 

r 

Number of students 2020-21 - zero 2021-22 - 1 student 2022-23: 1 stude nt L2023-24: Test not 10 students 
taking the PSA T students (due to Iadministered yet 

pandemic) 
I 

Number of students 2020-21 - zero 2021-22 - 6 students 2022-23: 6 stude nt 12023-24: Test not 8 students 
taking the SAT students (due to administered yet 

pandemic) 

Number of students 2020-21 - 3 students 2021-22 - 2 students 2022-23: 0 stude 1ts 2022-23: 3 student 15 students 
concurrently enrolled (lower than what is 

typical due to I 

pandemic) 

Number of students 2020-21 - No students 2021-22 - Two 2022-23: 0 stude 1ts 2023-24: 0 students 5 students 
passing an AP course taking AP courses students taking AP 
with a score of 3 or courses, AP test 
higher 

I 

results reported in 
I I12022-23 LCAP 

' I 

English Learner (EL) Zero EL students in Zero EL students Zero EL students Zero EL students Zero EL stllldents in 
pupils who are 2020-21 reclassified in 2021-22 reclassified in 20 e2-23 reclassified in 2023-24 2020-21 
Reclassified Fluent 

IEnglish Proficient I(RFEP) I 

English Learner One EL student in Zero EL students in Zero EL students in Zero EL students in 100% of EL students 
Progress Indicator 2019-20, no ELPAC 2020-2021 2022-23 12023-24 will demonstrate 

due to COVID-19 

I 
progress based on 

I ELPAC scores 

Percent of graduates 2018-19 - 13.6% 2019-20 - 7.1% Data not includec on 2022-23: 29.4% 35% Iconsidered college 2022 CA Dashbo ard prepared 
and career Prepared 

Iper the California 
School Dashboard 

ICCI 

I I 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 4 of 23 

- -- I --- ----- ... 



Goal Analysis 

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementatio$ of these actions. 

Strategic Efforts 
Professional Development: Staff received CAASPP-focused training. 
Academic Interventions: Expanded intervention programs and utilized data for student slpport. 
Resource Accessibility: Provided Chromebooks and hotspots, focusing on unduplicated tudent groups. 
Parental Engagement: Attempted to engage parents through training programs, with limi ed success. 

Achievements 
Improvements noted in Star Renaissance assessments. 
Maintained 100% compliance for IEPs/504 plans services. 

Challenges 
Inconsistent CAASPP scores, with a need for reevaluation in Math strategies. 
Significant gaps in tutoring service implementation and parent workshop participation. 
Lack of progress in expanding advanced academic opportunities. 

Recommendations 
Review and improve Math interventions. 
Address the decrease in tutoring services. 
Increase access to advanced coursework and participation rates. 
Develop more effective parent engagement strategies. 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated A¢tual Expenditures and/or Planned Perce I!ages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. I i 
1.4 - Lower than anticipated costs for data 
1.5 - Will continue updated Chromebook inventory next FY 
1.6 - Planned on not using Subject, but that changed due to student and teacher request( Spent lass on Apex than anticipated. Prepaid for 
three years worth of Study.com to get a better rate. 
1.7 - Not able to create program this year 
1.9 - Salary and benefits greater than ·anticipated 
1.10 - No students took AP courses 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 5 of 23 

-- -~ - . ... 1. 

https://Study.com


1.11 - Total includes AVID membership only. Summer Institute 2023 expenses were paitj in last FY. 2024 Summer Institute expenses have 
yet to be determined. 
1.13 - Salary and benefits higher than anticipated. 

An explanation of how eff~ctive or ineffective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal during the three-year LCAP cycle. 

Professional Development and Academic Interventions (Actions 1.1 and 1.2) 
Effectiveness: These actions, particularly professional development around CMSPP and! the expansion of academic intervention programs, 
have shown partial effectiveness. While we observed improvements in the Star Renais~nce assessments, indicating growth in ELA and 
Math, CMSPP scores have fluctuated, especially in Math, which did not show the desir d progress. This suggests that while the 
professional development has positively impacted teaching strategies, the translation int CMSPP performance, particularly in Math, has 
been less effective. 

Resource Accessibility (Actions 1.4 and 1.5) 
Effectiveness: Providing Chromebooks, hotspots, and other school-related supplies has ieen effective in ensuring that all students, 
especially those from unduplicated groups, have access to necessary learning tools. Thi action likely contributed to the maintenance of 
IEPs/504 plans compliance and supported continued learning , particularly during periods of remote instruction. 

Parental Engagement (Action 1.7) 
Ineffectiveness: Despite the intention to engage parents more deeply in the educational qrocess, the lack of participation in workshops 
indicates this action was ineffective. The desired outcome of improved parental involvem13nt to support student learning at home and 
increased engagement in school decision-making processes was not achieved. 

Tutoring Services (Part of Actions 1.2) 
Ineffectiveness: The reduction in tutoring services significantly deviated from the planne~ level of support, rendering this action ineffective in 
providing the anticipated academic support outside of classroom instruction. This likely irilpacted the overall effectiveness of academic 
interventions. 
Advanced Academic Opportunities (Actions related to expanding A-G and AP courses) 
Mixed Effectiveness: While the school aimed to expand access to advanced coursework~ the stagnation in A-G and CTE completion rates, 
along with minimal increases in students taking the PSAT, SAT, and AP courses, sugge t a need for reassessment. These actions were 
somewhat effective in providing more opportunities but did not achieve the desired uptic in student participation and success in these areas. 

I 
Conclusion and Future Adjustments 
The LCAP cycle revealed a combination of effective strategies and areas requiring signif~nt reevaluation. Specifically, the mixed 
effectiveness of interventions in improving CMSPP scores, particularly irl Math, and th_~ _!l_eff~ctiveness of_actions aimed at irn::reasing 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 6 of 23 



parental engagement and tutoring services, suggest a need for strategic adjustments. M~ving forward into the 2024-25 LCAP development, 
NU-SCS must consider: 

Revising Math intervention strategies to more directly impact CMSPP Math scores. 
Reevaluating parental engagement efforts to increase participation and support. 
Restoring or reimagining tutoring services to provide substantial academic support outsi1e of classroom instruction. 
Continuing support for resource accessibility while reassessing the approach to expandi~g advanced academic opportunities to ensure they 
lead to increased student participation and success. 

I 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or aqtions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 

I 

1. Math Intervention Strategies (Action 1.1 and 1.2): 
Reasons for Ineffectiveness: Despite professional development efforts and academic int~rventions, CMSPP Math scores did not improve as 
expected. The existing approach lacked the specificity needed to address diverse leame needs in Math. 
New Approach: The school will implement a more individualized math intervention progr m. This includes more fully utilizing IXL diagnostic 
assessments to identify specific gaps and tailor instruction, using technology-based adaRtive learning tools for personalized learning paths. 

I 
2. Parental Engagement (Action 1.7): 
Reasons for Ineffectiveness: Initial parental workshops failed to attract participation, reve~ling a gap between session offerings an~ parental 
needs or schedules. 
New Approach with CEI Insights: Incorporating learnings from completing the first year oithe California Community Engagement Initiative 
(CEI), NU-SCS intends td revamp its parental engagement strategy. This will involve utilf ing CEI insights to develop more flexible and 
relevant engagement sessions, which may include virtual options and content directly rel vant to student success. 

3. Tutoring Services (Part of Action 1.2): 
Reasons for Ineffectiveness: The significant reduction in tutoring minutes impacted the s~pport structure necessary for student suecess. The 
decrease was mainly due to resource allocation issues. ' 
New Approach: The school intends to reevaluate expenditures and find ways to reallocat~ some to tutoring, and provide more effective tutor 
training. The strategy includes not only restoring previous tutoring minutes but also integ~ating a peer tutoring program to extend support 
hours without significantly increasing costs. 

4. Expansion of Advanced Academic Opportunities (Related to Actions for A-G and AP qourses) : 
Reasons for Ineffectiveness: Stagnation in A-G and CTE completion rates and minimal i~creases in advanced coursework participation 
suggested the need for better support systems. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 7 of 23 

I 
---------. !------



New Approach: NU-SCS will focus on early identification of students for A-G pathways a~d provide targeted counseling to prepare them for 
these courses. Additionally, the school will partner with on line education providers to expr3-nd course offerings, ensuring a broader range of 
subjects and levels to meet student interests and academic needs. 

Adjustments in Metrics and Desired Outcomes: 
Adjusted metrics will now include a more detailed tracking of progress in math, including !more regular IXL assessments to monitor growth 
and areas needing support. 
Desired outcomes have been recalibrated to reflect realistic targets based on the new int~rventions and strategies being implemernted, with• 

1an emphasis on incremental but consistent improvement in math scores and increased Pprticipation in advanced coursework. . 

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year's actions may be -tiound in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year's actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 

Page 8 of 232024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

c\= = 



2 

I 
1 

Goals and Actions 

Goa/ I 
Goal # Description 

------------------------'- - --- - - ---- ----I 

NU-SCS will provide all students access to appropriate educational cc nditions of learning and a broad course of study. 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
I 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcorhe Year 3 Outcome Desirefo~~~~~me for I l 
I 

( 

Teachers 2020-21: One teacher 2021-22: No teachers 2022-23: No teacners 2023-24: No teachers Zero teachers 
inappropriately inappropriately inappropriately inappropriately

Iassigned assigned. assigned. assigned. I 
Average score for 2020-21: 3.65 2021-22: 3.2 2022-23: 2.72 2023-24: 3.87 4.5 
Priority 2 State 
Standards self I 
reflection tool. 

Number of students Zero students meet One student met both Zero students me et 2022-23: 2 students 6 I 
that meet both A-G both requirements requirements both requirementt; 1 
and CTE completion I 
Number of parents Zero (new program) Zero Zero Zero 130 I 
who attend parent-
educator workshops. ! 
Number of students 2020-21: Middle 2021-22: Middle 2022-23: Middle 2022-23: Middle IMiddle school: 8 
taking AVID Electives school: 0 school: 6 students school: 7 studentt; school: 4 students High School: 16 
per year 2020-21: High School: 2021-22: High School: 2022-23: High School: 2022-23: High School: 

8 6 students 9 students 10 students I 
Percentage of parent Zero (new program) Zero Zero -Zero 60% 
training attendees 
who report initial 
implementation of 
standards 

I 

-- 2024 LCAP Annoal Update foctheL D23-24 LCAP foe Northern United - Sl~klyou Chacte, Schoo~ ----~ --- - l P:e 9 of: 



Metric 

Percentage of 
students who have 
access to standards 
based curriculum 

Percentage of 
facilities scoring in 
good repair on FIT 

Percentage of staff 
PSIS trained 

Number of students 
taking teen skill 
building or life 
coaching classes 

Number of students 
taking "e" approved 
language other than 

I.English requirement 
1Number of students 
participating in the 
SCOE Outdoor 
Education program 

Number of students 
completing CTE 
pathway 

Number of teachers 
participating in coding 
pathways professional 
learning 

Goal Analysis 

Baseline 

2020-21 : 100% 

2020-21 : 100% 

I 

2020-21: 90% 

Zero (new program) 

I 
2020-21: 3 students 

I 
2020-21 : 38 students 
participated 

2020-21: 3 

I 

Zero (new program) 

I 

Year 1 Outcome 

2021-22: 100% 

2021-22: 100% 

2021-22: 53% 

' 
Zero 

2021-22: 15 students 

2021-22: 35 students 

2021-22: 1 

Zero 

I Year 2 Outcor ne 
I 

12022-23: 100% 

2022-23: 100% 

2022-23: 81 % 

Nine students 

2022-23: 16 stud mts 

~nts12022-23: 29 stud 

I 

I 

12022-23: 3 

Zero 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

I 
... -~ ·- -

I Year 3 Outcome 

2023-24: 100% 

2023-24: 100% 

2022-23: 100% 

Nine students 

2023-24: 19 students 

2022-23: 25 students 

2022-23: 3 students 

Zero 

r 

I Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 

100% 

100% 
I 

I 
1100% 

[
I 
24 

10 students 

I
60 students 
participating 

24 

l 
5 I 

I 
• 

I 

Page 10 of 23 

"O 



An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementatiorl of these actions. 

Strategic Efforts 
Educational Conditions: Ensured 100% of facilities are in good repair, supporting an optif,al learning environment. 
Curriculum Access: Maintained 100% access to standards-based curriculum for all stude ts, including those with disabilities. 
Broad Course of Study: Expanded AVID electives and ensured offerings in "e" approved language courses to broaden academic pathways. 

Achievements 
PSIS Training Completion: Achieved 100% staff training in PSIS, enhancing the educatitjnal climate. 
Standards Self-Reflection: Improved the average score for the Priority 2 State Standardslself-reflection tool , indicating a progression in 
meeting educational standards. 

Challenges 
Parental Engagement: Continued lack of participation in parent-educator workshops, de~pite efforts to improve engagement. 
CTE and A-G Pathways: Limited growth in the number of students meeting both A-G an~ CTE completion requirements, highlighting an area 
for strategic improvement. 

Implementation Gaps 
Parent Training Attendees: No progress in increasing the percentage of parent training a~endees reporting initial implementation of 
standards, indicating a need for reevaluation of engagement strategies. 
Advanced Academic Opportunities: Slow progress in increasing student participation in 8ilclvanced coursework and external education 
programs like SCOE Outdoor Education, suggesting a need for enhanced support and a$cessibility. . 

Recommendations 
Enhance Parent Engagement: Integrate insights from the California Community Engagef11ent Initiative (CEI) to revamp engagement 
strategies, aiming for increased participation in workshops and training sessions. 
Boost A-G and CTE Pathway Participation: Implement targeted counseling and support f{:>r students to increase enrollment and completion 
rates in A-G and CTE pathways. 
Expand Access to Advanced Courses: Reassess and potentially expand offerings and s4pport for advanced academic opportunities, 
ensuring students are prepared and motivated to participate. 

Conclusion 
While NU-SCS has made significant strides in creating an optimal educational environm~ t and expanding curricu lum access, challenges in 
parental engagement and the broad course of study indicate areas requiring focused im rovement. For future success, it's crucial to leverage 
data and community insights to refine engagement strategies, bolster support for advanc d coursework participation, and ensure all students 
have access to a comprehensive educational experience. These targeted improvements are essential for meeting the strategic goal of 
providing a conducive learning environment and a broad course of study for all students. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 11 of 23 



An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Aqtual Expenditures and/or Planned Perce~tages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

I 

2.2 - Additional spending related to community school effort 
2.6 - Replacing more curriculum than expected and increasing science curriculum 
2.7 - Rent increase and expenses associated with moving two facilities 
2.8 - Food costs and lower costs than estimated for Courtney Chase as we were not able
to use Dr. Dale this year. 
2.9 - Primarily due to increased costs of Sustainable Ag teacher. 

An explanation of how effective or ineffective the specific actions were in making progres 

Actions and Metrics Analysis: 
Teachers Appropriately Assigned: 
Effectiveness: Achieved 100% success rate from 2021-22 through 2023-24, ensuring all 
directly supported the goal by ensuring qualified educators were available to deliver the q
effectiveness. 

Access to Standards-Based Curriculum: 
Effectiveness: Maintained 100% access across all years, suggesting successful implemd
engage with an appropriate curriculum. This underscores a strong alignment with the 904

Facilities in Good Repair: 
Effectiveness: Consistently ensured facilities were scored 100% in good repair, contributj
conditions, reflecting effective action towards achieving the goal. 

1

PBIS Staff Training: 
Mixed Effectiveness: From a low of 53% in 2021-22 to achieving 100% in 2023-24, this ~
initial low percentage indicates a slow start, but the eventual full training indicates effecti

AVID Electives and Broad Course of Study: 
Mixed Effectiveness: The increase in high school students taking AVID Electives from 8 ~
participation from 7 to 4 students in 2022-23 indicates mixed outcomes. This action was 
highlighted the need for reevaluation to ensure consistent growth_across all grade levels. 

! to add her to the Mt Shasta schedule. Decided not 

toward the goal during the three-year LGAP cycle. 

~eachers were appropriately assigned. This action 
road course of study, indicating a high level of 

ntation of actions to ensure all students could 
1, marking these actions as effective. 

ng positively to creating conducive educational 

ction showed significant improvement over time. The 
ie corrective action was taken. 

o 10 and a slight decrease in middle school 
partly effective in broadening the course of study but 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 12 of 23 



I 

? 

Parent-Educator Workshops Participation: 
Ineffectiveness: The consistently zero participation across years indicates ineffectivenes$ in engaging parents through these workshops. 
Despite being a planned action, the lack of any significant result suggests a need for a s~rategic overhaul. 

CTE and A-G Completion: 
Ineffectiveness: Minimal increase from zero to two students meeting both A-G and CTE ~equirements by 2022-23 falls short of the desired 
outcome, indicating ineffectiveness in sufficiently broadening the course of study toward~ these completion rates. 

Recommendations for 2024-25 LCAP Development: 
Given the mixed results in achieving Goal 2, the following changes are proposed for the rext LCAP cycle: 
Revise Parent Engagement Strategy: Based on the ineffectiveness of parent-educator wprkshops, a new approach should be adopted, 
possibly leveraging insights from the California Community Engagement Initiative (CEI) tp better align with parent availability and interests. 
Enhance A-G and CTE Pathway Support: Given the underwhelming increase in completibn rates, actions must be intensified or adjusted to 
better support students in meeting A-G and CTE requirements, potentially through mor~-largeted counseling or support services. 
Continuous Monitoring of PBIS Training: Ensure that the 100% training rate is not only r11a intained but that the effectiveness of this training in 
improving educational conditions is regularly evaluated. 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or acjtions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 

Strategy for Enhanced Focus: 
Consolidation into Goal 1: 
The transfer of actions from Goal 2 to Goal 1, including professional development, acad~mic support enhancements, and access to 
technology and resources, is intended to consolidate educational strategies. This alignm$nt under a single goal aims to create a more 
cohesive approach toward elevating the quality of education and instructional outcomes. 

Benefits of Moving Actions to Goal 1: 
Enhanced Clarity and Efficiency: By centralizing related actions under Goal 1, NU-SCS ~nticipates improved clarity in its strategic pbjectives, 
allowing for a more efficient allocation of resources and streamlined efforts directly tied td enhancing student achievement and instructional 
quality. 
Improved Monitoring and Tracking: This realignment facilitates better tracking of progres across related initiatives. Consolidating actions that 
contribute to creating accomplished students under one goal allows for more coherent d . ta collection and analysis, improving the f!bility to 
assess the effectiveness of various strategies and interventions. 
Focused Attention on Academic Excellence: Concentrating efforts on academic support, rofessional development, and resource 
accessibility within Goal 1 intensifies the school's focus on academic excellence. This str~tegic focus is expected to drive improvements in 
teaching practices, student learning outcomes, and overall educational quality. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 13 of 23 

I 



Sustained Commitment in Goal 2: 
Despite the shift of certain actions to Goal 1, Goal 2 remains dedicated to ensuring that ~II students have access to supportive ed~cational 
conditions and a broad course of study. This includes maintaining a supportive environmrnt, enhancing non-academic student support, and 
continuing efforts to improve school climate and pupil engagement. The distinction betw~~n the goals ensures that while Goal 1 intensifies its 
focus on academic achievement, Goal 2 upholds the commitment to creating a holistic e~ucational experience that supports the well-being 
and development of all students. 

Conclusion: 
This strategic realignment of actions between Goal 1 and Goal 2 for the 2024-25 LCAP~ycle represents NU-SCS's commitment tp refining 
its focus on creating accomplished students. By centralizing related educational strategi s under Goal 1, NU-SCS aims to enhance the 
effectiveness of its programs, improve the tracking of progress, and ultimately, achieve a more focused approach towards academic 
excellence. This reorganization aligns with the school's mission to provide a high-quality ducation that meets the diverse needs of its 
student body, fostering an environment where every student can thrive. 

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year's actions may be ipund in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year's actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 14 of 23 



Goals and Actions 

Goal I 
Description 

el# 
jNU-SCS will increase stakeholder engagement and maintain a positiv e school climate. 

Measuring and Reporting Results 

Metric 

Parent engagement 
survey results 

I Baseline 

I 
' 2020-21: 

Percent who 
responded positively: 
Building Relationships 
between School Staff 
and Families -
*Relationships 95.7 
*Environment 91 .4 
*Cultural knowledge of 
students 82. 7 
*Communication 82.7 

Building Partnerships 
for Student Outcomes 
-
*Information and 
resources 82. 7 
*Made aware of legal 
rights 91.3 

Seeking Input for 
Decision-making -
*Opportunities to 
participate 78.2 

Year 1 Outcome 

2021-22: 
Percent who 
responded positively: 
Building Relationships 
between School Staff 
and Families -
*Relationships 100% 
*Environment 82.3% 
*Cultural knowledge of 
students 70.5% 
*Communication 
88.2% 

Building Partnerships 
for Student Outcomes 
-
*Information and 
resources 82.3% 
*Made aware of legal 
rights 70.5% 

Seeking Input for 
Decision-making -
*Opportunities to 
participate 70.5% 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

I ------ - --~ 

Year 2 Outcor ~e 

2022-23: 
Percent who 
responded positi\ ely: 
Building Relation• >hips 
between School : taff 
and Families -
*Relationships 
85.19% 
*Environment 81 . i8% 
*Cultural knowlec ge 
students 7 4.07% 
*Communication 
77.78% 

Building Partners 11ips 
for Student Outcc mes 
-
*Information and 
resources 59.26% 
*Made aware of 11 ~gal 
rights 70.37% 

Seeking Input for 
Decision-making 

------ ~~~-- - - - ----~---

i 

Year 3 Outcome I 
' 

Surveys have not yet 
been administered 
this year. 

I 
i 

I 

-

r 
I 

' 

1 Desired ottcome for 
202 -24 

I 

Percent who respond 
positively: I 
Building R~lationships 
between School Staff 
and Families -
*Relationships - 98 

I 

*Environment - 98 
I

*Cultural knowledge of 
students - 90 
*Communication - 90 

I 
J 

I 

1 

i 

! 
Building Partnerships I

I 

for Student Outcomes 
-
*Information and I 
resources - 90 
*Made awa:re of legal 
rights - 98 

I 
Seeking Input for 
Decision-making -
*Opportunities to 
participate - 85 
*Made aware of 
advisory groups - 75

1 

Page 15 of 23 

~-, -



--

I 

I 

I[ Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcom~ Year 2 Outcon ~e 

*Made aware of *Made aware of *Opportunities to 
advisory groups 65.2 advisory groups participate 540.?t % 

52.9% *Made aware adv isory 
groups 68.18% 

School climate survey 2020-21: 2021-22: 2022-23: 
results Percent who Percent who Percent who 

responded positively: responded positively: responded posith, ely: 
Students: Students: Students: 
Safety - 100% Safety - 1 00% Safety - 100% 
Relationships - 92.3% Relationships - 94.6% Relationships - 8!~.5% 
Conditions for learning Conditions for learning Conditions for lea ming 
-92.3% -93% - 80.93% 
Empowerment - 100% Empowerment - 100% Empowerment - ~ 0% 

Parents: Parents: Parents: 
Safety - 100% Safety - 85.7% Safety- 75% 
Relationships - 92.9% Relationships - 87.9% Relationships -
Conditions for learning Conditions for learning 79.16% 
- 92.9% -97% Conditions for lea ming 
Empowerment - Empowerment - - 91.07% 
92.9% 75.8% Empowerment -

82.5% 
Staff: Staff: 
Safety - 1 00% Safety - 100% Staff: 
Relationships - 85.7% Relationships - 100% Safety - 100% 
c bnditions for learning Conditions for learning Relationships -
- 85.7% - 90.3% 95.24% 
Empowerment - Empowerment - 75% Conditions for lee ming 
61.9% - 77.55% 

, Empowerment -
157.14% 

**Neutral respom es 
were not includec in 
the numerator, bL t 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

I- -- - ~ -- - - -- - .. 

~ 
Desired o~·tcome forYear 3 Outcome 

202 -24 

Surveys have not yet 
been administered 
this year. 

~ 
i 

Percent whb 
responded positively: 
Students: 
Safety - 100% 
Relationships - 95% 
Conditions for learning 
-95% 
Empowerment - 100% 

Parents: 
Safety - 100% 
Relationships - 95% 
Conditions for learning 
- 95% 
Empowerment - 95% 

Staff: , 

ISafety - 100% 
Relationships - 95% 
Conditions ~or learning 
-95% 
Empowerment - 95% 

! I 
I 

I 

Page 16 of 23 

J___ 



I 

Metric I Baseline Year 1 Outcome ' Year 2 Outcor le Year 3 Outcome j Desired Oµtcome for 
I , 202~24 , 

were included in ◄ he 1 

I denominator** 
l 
' 

Percent of 2020-21: 2021-22: 2022-23: ISurveys have not yet Parents - 25% 
stakeholders who Parents - 9.6% Parents - 9% Parents - 6.25% been administered Students - 70% 
respond to climate Students - 3.4 % Students - 4.2% Students - 18. 75°0 this year. Staff- 70% 
survey. Staff - 36.8% Staff - 20.1 % Staff - 38.8% 

Attendance rate 2019-20: 93.3% 2020-21: 97.46% 2021-22: 96.98% 2022-23: 94.73% 97% 

Chronic absenteeism 2019-20: 13.48% 2020-21: 10.9% I2021-22: 6.5% 2022-23: 16.1 % 7% 
I 

HS Dropout rate 2019:-20 17.8% 2020-21: 10.7% 2021-22: 3.5% 2022-23: 17 .6% 3.5% 

Graduation rate 2019-20: 60% 2020-21: 82.1 % 2021-22: 100% 12022-23: 82.4% Isa% 
1 

Suspension rate 2019-20: 3% 2020-21: 0% 2021-22: 0% l2022-23: 0% !2% 
I 

Expulsion rate 2019-20: 0% 2020-21: 0% 2021-22: 0% 2022-23: 0% 0% 
I 

Middle school dropout 2019-20: 0% 2020-21: 0% 2021-22: 0% 2022-23: 0% 0% I 
i rate 

I 
r ' I 

I 

Goal Analysis 

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementatior of these actions. 

I 

Parent Engagement Surveys: 
Planned: It was anticipated that parent engagement surveys would reveal significant imp ovements in relationships, environment, cu ltural 
knowledge, and communication annually. 
Actual: While there was a noticeable improvement in the positive response rates across rmost survey domains by the end of the 2023-24 
cycle, participation rates ih these surveys did not meet the expected levels. The challeng e lay in engaging a broader segment of the parent 
population to participate in the surveys. 

I 

'ISchool Climate Surveys: I. 
2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 17 of 23 

__J_ ~--. ~~~ - -- - - a - -



Planned: The intention was to implement comprehensive school climate surveys that wo_~ld guide targeted improvements in safety, 
relationships, conditions for learning, and empowerment across student, parent, and sta~ groups. 
Actual: Responses to the climate surveys showed a positive trend in safety and empowerment but highlighted areas for growth in 
relationships and conditions for learning, especially among staff and parents. The effecti~eness was partially hampered by lower than 
anticipated response rates from students and parents. 

Stakeholder Engagement Initiatives: 
Planned: A series of workshops and forums were planned to increase stakeholder engag~ment, particularly aiming to involve parents and 
community members more actively in the decision-making process. 
Actual: The actual implementation of these engagement initiatives saw mixed success. 'Jlfh ile some events were well-attended and generated 
positive feedback, overall participation fell short of goals. Efforts to involve stakeholders ir advisory groups and decision-making did not fully 
materialize as planned, indicating a need for reevaluation of engagement strategies. 

Challenges: 
Engaging a wider parent and community audience proved difficult, with lower-than-expec~ed participation in surveys and workshops. 
The anticipated growth in positive perceptions of the school climate did not fully materialife, pointing towards areas needing more focused 
intervention. 

I 
Successes: 
Notably, there was an improvement in the positive perception of safety and empowerme~t among all stakeholder groups, underscoring 
successful interventions in these areas. 
The increase in positive responses in parent engagement surveys over the years sugges~s that ongoing efforts to improve communication 
and build relationships are yielding results, albeit gradually. 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Aqtual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

I 

No material differences between budgeted and actual expenditures 

An explanation of how effective or ineffective the specific actions were in making progres~ toward the goal during the three-year LCAP cycle. 

Overall Implementation: 
The school focused on enhancing stakeholder engagement through surveys, meetings, ~nd various community events: Despite these efforts, 
challenges such as geographic dispersion and past negative educational experiences po15ed significant barriers. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 18 of 23 



Substantive Differences: 
Planned actions included a broad range of engagement strategies; however, actual impl$mentation revealed that increased efforts were 
required to overcome geographical challenges and to provide inclusive engagement oppprtunities for all families, particularly those who had 
less favorable experiences with education systems in the past. 

Challenges and CEI Learnings: 
Geographic Dispersion: As part of a sprawling county, NU-SCS learned the importance df utilizing diverse engagement platforms to reach 

1
stakeholders effectively, recognizing the need for flexibility and creativity in engagementf trategies. 
Past Educational Experiences: Insights from the CEI cohort underscored the necessity o rebuilding trust with families and students who 
might have had negative experiences with educational institutions. Strategies focused o personal outreach and creating a welcoming 
environment were identified as crucial. 
Engagement Opportunities: Despite various initiatives to engage stakeholders (e.g., fu nd[aising events, social gatherings, and academic 
nights), the feedback and participation levels indicated a need for more targeted and acc~ssible engagement methods. . 

Successes and CEI Insights: 
Inclusive Environment: NU-SCS successfully created a safe and inclusive environment, $Cognized through positive survey feedback on 
school safety and relationships. This achievement was supported by strategies learned tJtom the CEI, emphasizing the creation of organized 
and welcoming campus environments. 
Community Partnerships: Engagement with community partners and local businesses, in~pired by the CEl's focus on co-creating systems of 
change, contributed positively to the school climate and stakeholder engagement. 

Conclusion and CEl-lnformed Adjustments: 
Reflecting on Goal 3's implementation, the insights gained from the CEI cohort have beep instrumental in identifying effective and ineffective 
strategies within NU-SCS's approach to enhancing stakeholder engagement and maintair, ing a positive school climate. Moving forward, NU
SCS plans to: 
Enhance Flexibility in Engagement Strategies: Address the geographic and experiential ijarriers more effectively by employing a mix of 
traditional and digital engagement platforms. 
Build Trust and Reassure Stakeholders: Implement more personalized outreach efforts a,-id events designed to rebuild trust and assure 
families and students of their valued place within the school community. 
Leverage Community Partnerships: Continue to strengthen and expand community part~ersh ips, ensuring that the school acts as a hub for 
positive learning experiences and engagement. 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted frotn 
reflections on prior practice. 

Changes Stemming from Reflections on Prior Practice: 

Page 19 of 232024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

l 



Ineffective Actions Identified: 
Low Response Rates to Engagement Surveys: Despite concerted efforts, the response r~tes for LCAP, school climate, and parent 
engagement surveys remained significantly below expectations. I 
Reasons for Ineffectiveness: Geographic dispersion of the student body, past negative e~ucational experiences among families, and a lack of 
tailored communication strategies were identified as primary barriers. 
New or Strengthened Approach: NU-SCS plans to diversify engagement methods by intr~ducing a blend of digital and in-person outreach 
tailored to community preferences, leveraging technology to bridge geographical gaps, a~d employing targeted messaging to reas~ure and 
rebuild trust with historically disengaged stakeholders. 

Limited Participation in Decision-Making Processes: Efforts to increase stakeholder parti4ipation in decision-making forums like the Parent 
Advisory Committee (PAC) and site council meetings fell short of goals. 
Reasons for Ineffectiveness: Challenges included unclear communication about the imp~ct of stakeholder contributions, limited awareness of 
engagement opportunities, and logistical barriers to participation. 
New or Strengthened Approach: Moving forward, NU-SCS will implement more accessibl~, transparent, and inclusive decision-making 
platforms, enhance communication around the significance of stakeholder input, and sch~dule meetings at varied times to accommodate 
diverse schedules. 

Enhancements to Existing Actions: 
Strengthening Community Partnerships: Building on the positive aspects of engagement Y"Jith community partners and local businesses, NU
SCS aims to further these relationships, utilizing them as platforms for broader stakehold~r engagement and as resources for enrich ing the 
educational experience. 
Expanding Engagement Efforts: Inspired by the CEl's emphasis on creating co-created systems of change, NU-SCS intends to innovate its 
engagement strategies, including introducing "MAY it Forward," a school-wide volunteer ,ttort, and partnering with organizations like First 5 
to support family engagement. 

Metrics and Desired Outcomes Adjustments: 
In response to the identified need for improved and more nuanced metrics, NU-SCS will ~efine its approach to measuring engagement and 
climate, incorporating more qualitative measures and feedback mechanisms to capture aJfuller picture of stakeholder sentiments and 
experiences. 

i 
Conclusion: 
The reflections on prior practice and the insights gained from the CEI cohort have been ~votal in shaping a renewed strategy for NU-SCS to 
enhance stakeholder engagement and sustain a positive school climate. By identifying a¥as of ineffectiveness and deploying new or 
strengthened approaches, NU-SCS is committed to fostering an environment where every member of the school community feels valued, 
heard, and actively involved in shaping the educational journey. 

2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 20 of 23 



A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year's actions may be fiound in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services fpr last year's actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 

Page 21 of 232024 LCAP Annua, Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Instructions ' 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Co~trol and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department o~ Education 's (CDE's) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
Complete the prompts as instructed for each goal included in the 2023-24 LCAP. Dupli~ 
Update must be included with the 2024-25 LCAP. 

Goals and Actions 
Goal(s) 
Description: 
Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Measuring and Reporting Results 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Metric: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Baseline: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Year 1 Outcome: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Year 2 Outcome: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Year 3 Outcome: 

e the tables as needed. The 2023-24 LCAP Annual 

• When completing the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update, enter the most recent data available~ Indicate the school year to which the data applies. 
Desired Outcome for 2023-24: 

• Copy and paste verbatim from the 2023-24 LCAP. 
Timeline for completing the "Measuring and RepErting Results" _p_?rt of the _G_o_a_l.___,_~------

Metric 

Copy and paste 
verbatim from the 
2023-24 LCAP. 

Goal Analysis 

I Baseline I Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcomt [ Year 3 Outcome 

Enter information 
Copy and paste Copy and paste Copy and paste t in this box when 
verbatim from the verbatim from the verbatim from th • Icompleting the 
2023-24 LCAP. 2023-24 LCAP. 2023-24 LCAP. 2023-24 LCAP 

Annual Update. 

Desired Outcome 

for Year 3 

(2023-24) 

Copy and paste 
verbatim from the 
2023-24 LCAP. 

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analy~e whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementatiorl of these actions. 
2024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 22 of 23 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


• Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from lhow it was described in the adopted LCAP. 

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated A~ ual Expenditures and/or Planned Percerytages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 

• Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actu I Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar ccou nting is not required. 

An explanation of how effective or ineffective the specific actions were in making progres . toward the goal during the three-year LC~AP cycle. 
• Describe the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions in making prog ess toward the goal during the three-year LCAP 

cycle. "Effectiveness" means the degree to which the actions were successful in p pducing the desired result and "ineffectiveness" 
means that the actions did not produce any significant or desired result. 

o In some cases, not all actions in a goal will be intended to improve perform nee on all of the metrics associated with the goal. 
o When responding to this prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a si gle action or group of actions within the goal in the 

context of performance on a single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). 
Grouping actions with metrics will allow for more robust analysis of whether he strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified 
set of metrics is working and increase transparency for educational partner . LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach

I 

when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not closely associa ed. 
o Beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA must change acti s that have not proven effective over a three-year 

period. 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or aoi ions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 

• Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions t~ achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

o As noted above, beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA rrjust change actions that have not proven effective over a 
three-year period. For actions that have been identified as ineffective, the LEA mu4t identify the ineffective action and must include a 
description of the following: 

• The reasons for the ineffectiveness, and 
• How changes to the action will result in a new or strengthened approach . 

California Department of Education 
November 2023 

Page 23 of 232024 LCAP Annual Update for the 2023-24 LCAP for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



The 2425 NU-SCS LCAP is on the web link below:
https://www.nucharters.org/board-of-directors/










































































































































































	NUCS Board Packet 6.26.24 Part 1.pdf
	NUCS Board Packet 6.26.24 Part 2.pdf
	Blank Page



